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 APPENDIX  
FY 2022-23

  Summary Formats  Number Particulars Status
1  Sheet   S1   Profit & Loss Account  Attached
2  Sheet   S2   Cash flow statement Annual Revenue Requirement  Attached
3  Sheet   S3  Annual Revenue Requirement Attached
  Financial Formats    
4  Sheet   F1   Power Purchase Cost Statement Monthwise/Yearwise  Attached
5  Sheet   F1(a)  Energy Balance : Energy Input and Cost of Pool Power  Attached
6  Sheet   F1(d) UI Charges details for FY 2020-21 Attached
7  Sheet   F2   Form 2.1a  Attached
8  Sheet   F3   Revenue Grants & subsidies  Attached
9  Sheet   F4   Income from investments and Non-Tariff Income  Attached

10  Sheet   F5   R&M Expenses  Attached
11  Sheet   F6   Employees' Cost & Provisions  Attached
12  Sheet   F6(a)   Employee Strength  Attached
13  Sheet   F7   Administration & General Expenses  Attached
14  Sheet   F7(a)   Legal Expenses  Attached
15  Sheet   F7(a)(1)  Details of Legal Expenses Attached
16  Sheet   F8   Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation  Attached
17  Sheet   F9   Capitalization  Attached
18  Sheet   F10   Interest & Finance charges  Attached
19  Sheet   F11   Loan details  Attached

20  Sheet   F12   Statement of Sundry Debtors & provision for bad & doubtful debtors  Attached

21  Sheet   F13   Contribution Grants & subsidies towards Capital assets  Attached
22  Sheet   F14   Statements of assets not in use  Attached
23  Sheet   F15   Current Assets and Liabilities  Attached
24  Sheet   F16   Net Worth of Distribution Companies  Attached
25  Sheet   F17   Allocation Statement -Wheeling Business  Attached
26  Sheet   F18   Allocation Statement -Retail Supply Business  Attached
27  Sheet   F19   Consumer Security Deposit  Attached
28  Sheet   F20  Investment Plan -Master  Attached
29  Sheet   P1  /Form 21  District-wise AT&C Loss  Attached

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
 FORMATS FOR ARR & TARIFF FILING BY POWER UTILITY  
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 Form No: S1  

 All figures in 
Rs Crores 
Profit & Loss 
Account  

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

 Sr. No.   Particulars  Audited Actuals
 A   Revenue  
1 Revenue from sale of power 11327 10585
2 Non-tariff income 261 141
3 Other Revenue/ subsidies /incentives 204 166
4 Income from Open Access 89 89
5 Less: Carrying cost 0 0

 Total Revenue or Income  11881 10650

 B  Expenditure  

1 Purchase of Power from Long term Sources  8520 6454

2  Purchase of Power from Other than Long term Sources 2720
3  Transmission Charges  957
  (a) Inter State  641
  (b) Intra State  237

 (c) Other Transmission Charges 80
4  Load Despatch Charges  0
5 Less: Surplus short term Sale 772
6 Less:Rebate 101
7 Other charges 16

5  Operations and Maitenance Expenditure  1343
  (a) Repairs and Maintenance  206
  (b) Employee costs (Excluding loans and advances to Staff)  537
  (c ) Administration and General expenses  326
6 Additional O&M Charges 119
7  Net prior period credit/(charges)  
8  Other Debits, Write-offs  7
9  Extraordinary items /Carrying Cost for the year 366

10  Less: Expenses Capitalized (A&G/Employee Expenses)  
11  Less: Other Credits 1317
C Profit before depreciation, interest and taxes 2644 -451

D  Depreciation  422 365

E Provisions

F PBIT 2221 -816

G Total Interest & Finance Charges 1122 343
H Return on Equity 402

I Profit/Loss before Tax 1099 -1561

J Income Tax 0 135

K Profit/Loss after Tax 1099 -1696

FY 2022-23

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

Profit and loss Account
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Form S2

Particulars FY 2022-23
Cash inflow
Receipts 
Tariff collection                                     10,931.07 
Equity Inflow
Subsidy received from Govt.                                       1,554.75 
Short term Sale of Power                                           205.98 
Open Access Sale (Energy)                                           112.23 
Other Receipts including non-energy collection from consumers                                           296.71 
Bill discounting credit facility
Receipts for charging stations
Consumer Contribution for Capital works  (Refer Note 1)                                           191.33 
Term Loan Received

Sale of Equipment 
 FD Matured                                           188.85 

Income Tax Refund                                             29.72 
From BYPL ( Repayment and Interest)                                             53.24 
Interest received 
Dividends 
Total Cash Inflow                                     13,563.89 
Cash Outflow
Equity Reduction
Payment for Power Purchase Cost
Short Term Power Purchase payments (incl. advances) (Note, if any)                                       2,161.02 
Medium Term Power Purchase payments (incl. advances) (Note, if any)                                                    -   
Long Term Power Purchase payments (Note, if any)                                       7,842.35 
TDS deposited on power purchase payments                                             78.30 
Total payment for power purchase                                     10,081.67 
Other Payments
Equity Reduction
Salaries, Wages and Other Staff expenses                                           578.15 

Payment to vendors for Repair and Maintenance (please refer note 2)                                           913.30 
 AdministraƟon and Other Payments                                           357.21 

Advances 
TDS & Service Tax deposited (Other than TDS deposited on power purchase payments)                                           148.15 

Income Tax                                               0.50 
Interest Payment 
  (a) Loans for Capex

                                          143.47 

  (b) Other than Capex                                             34.67 
  (c) Other borrowing cost                                             16.07 
Electricity Tax                                           470.95 
Fixed Deposit: Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Margin money                                           239.12 
Refund of consumer contribution for capital works, if any (Note, if any)
Other Finance charges
Loan Repayment
  (a) For Capex Schemes

                                          141.94 

  (b) Other than Capex                                             99.21 
Payment of Bill discounting facility
Pension trust surcharge payment                                           675.15 
Total outflow of Cash                                     13,899.57 
Net cash generation/(Deficit)                                         (335.68)
Opening Cash and Bank Balance                                           330.47 
Closing Cash and Bank Balance                                             (5.21)
Notes to Accounts 

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement (Direct Method)                            
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True Up Form S3
All figures in Rs Crores

S.N. Particulars FY 2022-23
Actual

1 Power Purchase (MU) 14163
2 Sale of Power (MU) 13149.47
3 Loss %

3.1 Distribution 7.16%
3.2 Intrastate
3.3 Interstate
1 Receipts
a Revenue from tariffs

i)Fixed Charged
ii) Energy Charges
iii) PPAC
iv) Surcharge for Regulatory Asset (8%) 731
v) Pensin Trust Surcharge (3.80%) 637
v) Electricity Duty 454
vi) Any Other Receipt

b Revenue subsidy from Govt.

Amount to be retained by Petitioner on account of overachivement of T&D Loss Targets 44

Amount to be retained by Petitioner on account of Overachivement of Collection efficiency 
Targets 105

Incentive of Rate of Sale 17
Carrying Cost 0
Total 10419

2 Expenditure
a Purchase of Power from Long Term Sources 6454
b Purchase of Power from Other than Long Term Sources 2720
c Transmission Charges

i)Intra state 237
ii)Inter state 641
iii)Other Transmission Charges 80

d Load Dispatch Charges
e Less: Surplus short term Sale 772
f Less:Rebate 101
g Other charges 16
h O&M Expenses

i)Normative O&M Expenses 1343
 ii) Additional O&M Expenses 119

i  Depreciation  365
j Interest & Finance Charges 343
k Return on Equity 402
l  Less: Interest capitalised  

m  Less: Finance charges capitalised  
n  Less: O&M capitalised  
o  Extraordinary Items  
p  Other (Misc.)-net prior period credit/ (charges) / Carrying Cost for the year 366

Total 12211
3 Income Tax 135
4 Non Tariff Income 141
5 Income from Open acsess 89
6  Annual Revenue Requirement (2)+(3)-(4)-(5) 12116
7 Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (1)-(6) before tariff revision -1696
8 Tariff Revision Impact 
9  Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (7)-(8) after tariff revision  

12408

676

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
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Form-F1a

 
 S. No   Particulars  

1 Energy Sales   %   MU  
 a) LT Sales  84% 11051

  b) HT Sales at 11kV  13% 1749
  c) HT Sales at 33kV/ EHT Sales 3% 350
  Total Energy Sales   13149
2  Distribution Losses 

 a) Distribution losses in  LT system 8.10% 974
  b) Distribution losses at HT level 2.15% 38

 c) Distribution losses at 33kV level above  0.60% 2

Total Distribution Losses  7.16% 1014

3  Energy requirement at T-D boundary  
 a)  LT energy requirement 12025
 c) 11kV energy requirement 1786
 c) EHT 33kV and above energy requirement 352
Total energy requirement at T-D boundary  14163

  
2 Intra-State Transmission Losses 676

3 Energy requirement of EHT consumers

4
 Energy Requirement of Distribution system consumers after grossing up for Intra-
State Transmission losses  

5 Energy Requirement of Distribution Licensee

6  Inter-State Transmission Losses

7 Total Energy requirement 14839

8 Total Energy available 14839

9 Surplus / (Deficit)  0
  

 Actual  

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

 Energy Balance  
2022-23

 PY  
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Form No: F1d
(Rs. Cr.)

Year Month
Units over-
drawn 

Units under-
drawn

Addnl. UI 
Charges

Sustained 
Deviation 

Charges

Force 
Scheduling

Net Addnl. UI
Net Sustained 

Deviation

MU MU Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. MU Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr.
FY 2022-23 April
FY 2022-23 May
FY 2022-23 June
FY 2022-23 July
FY 2022-23 August
FY 2022-23 September
FY 2022-23 October
FY 2022-23 November
FY 2022-23 December
FY 2022-23 January
FY 2022-23 February
FY 2022-23 March

Total

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
UI Charges details for FY 2022-23

The Petitioner has requested Delhi SLDC for certifying the Force Scheduling during FY 2021-22 vide letter 
no. RA/2023-24/01/A/364 dated 27.10.2023.
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   FY 2022-23  Annual Form No.: F3  

  Particulars  
 Opening 
Balance  

Received  
 Disbursed 

/Utilised  
 Closing Balance  

  In Rs Crores      
 A  Revenue Subsidies And Grants      
1  Revenue Subsidies And Grants  220 1555 1374 39
2  
3
  Sub-Total      

 B   Capital Subsidies And Grants      
 1   Capital Subsidies And Grants  0 0 0 0
 2       
 3       

 Total   Sub-Total  220 1555 1374 39

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
 Revenue & Capital Subsidies  

 Reconciliation with Note 15 of the Audited 
Accounts of the Year FY 2022-23
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FY 2022-23 Reference
A Other Operating Income 152 Note 35 of Audited Accounts
B Other Income 110 Note 36 of Audited Accounts
I Total Income as per Accounts 261 (A+B)
C Add: Interest on CSD 36 Note 39 of the Audited Accounts 
D Add: Differential in SLD 18 Note 26 of the Audited Accounts 
II Total Other Income 316 (I+C+D)
E Less: Income from other business (a+b)
a Streetlight Maintenance 19 Note 36 of Audited Accounts
III Net Income to be considered 297 (II-E)
A Less: Interest on Contingency Reserve 0 Note 36 of Audited Accounts
B Less: LPSC 19 -
C Less: Write-back of misc. provisions 0 Note 36 of Audited Accounts
D Less: Short term gain 34 Note 36 of Audited Accounts

E Less: Transfer from Consumer contribution for capital works 55 Note 35 of Audited Accounts

F Less: Bad debts recovered 2 Note 36 of Audited Accounts Group_Income_Exp
G Less: Interest on Inter-company Loans 8 Note 36 of Audited Accounts
H Less: Commission on collection of Electricity Duty 14 Note 35 of Audited Accounts
I Less: Income from Income tax refund 3 Note 36
J Less: Income from NTPC 0 Note 36
K Less: MNRE Incentive 1 Note 36

L Less: Pole rental income 9 Under DERC directive for retaining 40% of income on pole rental

M Less: Income from Sale of Scrap 5 Regulation 45, 46 and 47 of the Tariff Regulations 2017

N Less: Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 4 Regulation 46 and 47 of the Tariff Regulations 2017

O Net Non-Tariff Income 141 (III-sum A to N)

BSES Rajdhani Power limited                                                                                                                     Form No: F4
Income from investments and Non-Tariff Income 
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Rs.Cr.
Form No: F5

FY
2022-23*

1 Plant & Machinery 109.34
2 Consumption (Stores & Spares) 30.17
3 Computers 13.68
4 Cable Jointing & Digging Expenses 6.98
5 Grids & other EHV Works 13.74
6 Road Restoration Works 2.54
7 Buildings 11.32
8 Civil Works 2.46
9 Electrical Works 10.03

10 Transformers 2.05
11 Vehicles 0.94
12 Meter Installation Charges 0.00
13 Inspection Fees 0.01
14 Others 2.56

Total 205.80
*Figures provided are as per Audited Accounts, however the Total O&M Expenses claimed in the True up/ARR 
Petition are as per Tariff Regulations, 2017 and Business Plan Regulations, 2019 and accordingly explained in 
chapter 3A.

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
Repair & Maintenance Expenses

S.No. Particulars Remarks

Note 41 of Audited Accounts
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FORM 6 

FY 
2022-23

A  Employee's Cost  
1 Salaries
2 Dearness Allowance 
3 Other Allowances & Relief 
4 Medical Expenses Reimbursement 19.96             
5 Leave Travel Assistance 2.19               
6 Fee & Honorarium -                 
7 Transportation Allowance 11.08             
8 Education Allowance 0.08               
9 Leave Salary Contribution 6.53               

10 Staff Welfare Expenses 5.10               
Sub-Total (A) 436.50      

B Training Expenses 0.54               

C Payment/Contribution To PF Staff Pension And Gratuity 
1 Terminal Benefits 
a) Provident Fund Contribution 7.93               
b) SVRS 0.23               
c) Pension Payments 30.93             
d) Gratuity Payment 4.96               
2 Others 6.63               

Sub-Total (C ) 50.66        

D Bonus/Ex-gratia To Employees  15.66             
Sundry Services - Stipend 0.30               
Sub-Total (D) 15.95        

E Grand Total 503.66      

F Reimbursement of Contractual Staff 117.25          

G Employee Expenses Capitalized -83.68           

 H Employee Expenses (Sum of A to G) 537.23      

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
Employee Cost Expenses

S. No. Particulars

      391.57 
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Employee Strength Closing of FY 2022-23 Form No: F6(a)

Particulars Opening Balance Retired/Deaths/Resign Addition Closing balance

A FRSR 1246 83 0 1163

B Non-FRSR 1069 50 63 1082

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
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Rs. Cr.
Form No.: F7

FY 
2022-23*

A A&G Expenses  
1 Vehicle hire & vehicle running expenses 40.04

2
Rent rates and taxes (Other than all taxes on income and 
profit) 

16.88

3 Insurance 6.41
4 Bill Collection Charges 7.80

5
Communication Expenses (Telephone, Postage, Telegram, 
Internet Charges etc.)

7.50

6 Meter Reading and Bill Distribution Expenses 55.39
7 Consultancy Charges 
8 Technical Fees 
9 Other Professional Charges 

10 Conveyance And Travel Expenses 5.58
11 DERC License fee 3.31
12 Security Expenses 29.47
13 Corporate Social Responsibilities 22.62
14 Ombudsman Expenses 0.44
15 Misc Support Service (SLA) 24.90
16 Call Centre Expenses 13.38
17 House Keeping Charges 16.55
18 DSS Expenses 0.00
19 Bank Charges 0.27
20 Director's Sitting Fees 0.27
21 Fee and Subscriptions Books And Periodicals 0.01
22 Printing And Stationery 9.54
23 Advertisement Expenses 2.32
24 Water Charges 0.82
25 Miscellaneous Expenses 3.87

Sub-Total of A&G Expenses (A) 287.05
B Legal Charges 30.08
C Auditor's Fee 0.66
D Credit Impairment 7.33
 E Fixed Assets Retired/ Loss on Sale 8.39
F Inventories written off 0.00
G Retirement of Fixed Assets 0.15
H Total Charges (Sum of A to G) 333.66

*Figures provided are as per Audited Accounts, however the Total O&M Expenses claimed in the True up/ARR Petition 
are as per Tariff Regulations, 2017 and Business Plan Regulations, 2019 and accordingly explained in Chapter 3A.

19.68

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
Administrative and General Expenses

S. No. Particulars Remarks

Note 41 of Audited Accounts
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Form No: F7(a)
S.No. Court Name Amount (Rs. Crore)

1 APTEL 0.95                                             
2 DERC 0.68                                             
3 CERC 0.57                                             
4 Delhi High Court 4.47                                             
5 Supreme Court 6.21                                             
6 District Courts of Delhi 3.73                                             
7 Legal Retainer 12.51                                           
8 CGRF / Ombudsman 0.45                                             
9 Court Fees 0.13                                             

10 Others 0.52                                             
11 Legal Claims 0.31                                             

TOTAL 30.1                                         
Total Legal Expenses 30.1                                         

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited 2022-23
Legal Expenses (Itemised)
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BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED EXPENDITURE REPORT  FY 21-22 Q4ANNEXURE II

FORM-F9

Sr. No. Division Scheme No. Scheme Description Item Name
ASSET 

No./Unique 
Item Code

Main-Asset  
/  Sub-Asset

Equipment ID / Item 
Unique Code No.

Functional Location Code Functional Description  Material Cost (Rs.) 
 Labour & 

Transportation 
(Rs.) 

 Road Restoration (Rs.)  Civil Cost (Rs.) 

 A&G 
Expenses 

Capitalized 
(Rs.) 

 Employee Expenses 
Capitalized (Rs.) 

 Interest during 
Construction (Rs.) 

 Less Liquidated 
damages (LD) (Rs.) 

 Amount Capitalized 
(Rs.) 

EIC Number
Date of Electrical Inspector 

clearance 
Date of COD Remarks

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

EXPENDITURE REPORT ANNEXURE -II (FY 2021-22)

Capitalisation details have been submitted to the Hon'ble Commission vide letter no. RA/2023-24/01/A/365 dated 30.10.2023
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Interest & Finance Charges Form No: F10 Form No: F10

In Rs Crores
Particulars Interest Rate FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24

Actual Projected

A I

Interest and Finance Charges on Long Term Loans / Credits from the 
FIs/banks/organisations approved by the State Government

1 Bonds -                                  
2 Bank/FIIs 176                                 
3 Any Other -                                  

Total of I (Weighted average) 176                                 

II Interest on Working Capital Loans Or Short Term Loans 8                                     

Total of A : I + II 184                                 

B Other Interest & Finance Charges
1 Cost of raising Finance & Bank Charges etc. 11                                   
2 Interest on Security Deposit 68                                   
3 Penal Interest Charges
4 Other Interest -1                                    
5 Lease Liability (ROU) 7                                     
6 Penalty charges for delayed payment for power purchase 867                                 

Total of B 952                                 

C Grand Total Of Interest & Finance Charges: A + B 1,137                              

D

Interest on RA- Entitlement including implementation of ATE Judgments

E Less: Interest & Finance Charges Chargeble to Capital Account 15                                   

F Net Total Of Interest & Finance Charges : For Revenue Account: C-D 1,122                              

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
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 Amount Date  Amount Date

1 PFC Ltd B0707001 22.03.2018 1000 10 Years 1 Years                         724.83                         30.20 13.04.2022
12.75% in tranche 1 & 

11.50% in tranche 2 
from 15.04.2022.

13.04.2022                                                        7.61 

                        30.20 14.07.2022 12.05.2022                                                      15.43 
                        30.20 14.10.2022 14.06.2022                                                      15.84 

                        30.20 12.01.2023                     604.03 14.07.2022                                                      15.22 

11.08.2022                                                      15.30 

14.09.2022                                                      15.19 

2 PFC Ltd
Repayment & Interest 
Moratorium

8 Years                         110.52                     110.52 12.75% 14.10.2022                                                      14.60 

14.11.2022                                                      14.65 
14.12.2022                                                      14.07 

3 PFC Ltd B0707002 13.12.2019 1000 8 Years 19 Months                         730.07                         10.03 13.04.2022 12.60% 12.01.2023                                                      14.43 
                        10.03 12.05.2022 14.02.2023                                                      14.00 
                        10.03 14.06.2022 14.03.2023                                                      12.55 
                        10.03 14.07.2022 31.03.2023                                                        7.56 
                        10.03 11.08.2022
                        10.03 14.09.2022
                        10.03 14.10.2022
                        10.03 14.11.2022
                        10.03 14.12.2022
                        10.03 12.01.2023
                        10.03 14.02.2023
                        10.03 14.03.2023                     609.73 

Total 1565 0 241.15 1324.27                                                   176.45 

Repaid
Closing Balance Rate of interest 

Date of payment of 
interest

Amount paid (net of rebate, if 
any)

Disbursed

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED                                                             Form No.: F11
Loan details for Financial Year 2022-23 (Rs in Crore)

Loan details
Principal Payment of interest 

Serial No.
Name of Lender 

(Institution/            
Bank/Company/

Loan No.
Details of sanction 

Moratorium  period, if anyDate of Sanction Amount Period of Loan Opening Balance 
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Statement of Sundry Debtors- Opening to Closing
Form No: F12

Sl.No. Particulars FY 2022-23

1 Receivable from customers as at the beginning of the year                    611.67 
a a) Domestic 211.41                   
b b) Non Domestic 273.15                   
c c) Industrial 34.20                     
d d) Agriculture 2.04                        
e e) Mushroom Cultivation 0.02                        
f f) Public Utilities (St Light, DJB & DMRC) 84.67                     
g g) Delhi International Airport Limited (DIAL) 0.88                        
h h) Railway Traction -                          
i i) Temporary Supply -                          
j j) Advertisement and Hoardings 0.79                        
k k) Charging Stations for E-Richshaw/ E-Vehicle on Single Delivery Point 4.50                        
l l) Self Consumption -                          

m m) Enforcement -                          
n n) Net Metering                             -   
2 Revenue billed for the year              12,323.09 

a) Domestic 5,700.70                
b) Non Domestic 4,796.29                
c) Industrial 756.76                   
d) Agriculture 12.68                     
e) Mushroom Cultivation 0.32                        
f) Public Utilities (St Light, DJB & DMRC)                    711.53 
g) Delhi International Airport Limited (DIAL)                      75.88 
h) Railway Traction                             -   
i) Temporary Supply                    196.26 
j) Advertisement and Hoardings                         1.39 
k) Charging Stations for E-Richshaw/ E-Vehicle on Single Delivery Point                      29.98 
l) Self Consumption                         0.70 
m) Enforcement                      40.61 
n) Net Metering                             -   

3 Collection for the year             -12,441.41 
           Against current dues
           Against arrears upto previous year
a) Domestic               -4,355.67 
b) Non Domestic               -4,921.22 
c) Industrial                   -751.07 
d) Agriculture                       -9.39 
e) Mushroom Cultivation                       -0.31 
f) Public Utilities (St Light, DJB & DMRC)                   -743.94 
g) Delhi International Airport Limited (DIAL)                     -74.90 
h) Railway Traction                             -   
i) Temporary Supply                             -   
j) Advertisement and Hoardings                       -3.06 
k) Charging Stations for E-Richshaw/ E-Vehicle on Single Delivery Point                     -30.88 
l) Self Consumption 
m) Enforcement                     -40.64 
n) Net Metering
o) Deemed Collections               -1,510.34 

3(i) LPSC Income                      33.58 
3(ii) TDS on SD Interest                         1.90 
3(iii) Bad debts Recovered                         2.36 
3(iv) Bad Debts Written off                       -7.33 
3(v) Movement in Advance from Customers                      15.63 
3(vi) Other Items (Net movement in Non Energy,SLD etc)                      41.83 

4 Gross receivable from customers as at the end of the year                    581.32 
a a) Domestic 191.25                   
b b) Non Domestic 275.57                   
c c) Industrial 38.12                     
d d) Agriculture 2.22                        
e e) Mushroom Cultivation 0.04                        

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Annual
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Statement of Sundry Debtors- Opening to Closing
Form No: F12

Sl.No. Particulars FY 2022-23

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Annual

f f) Public Utilities (St Light, DJB & DMRC) 68.47                     
g g) Delhi International Airport Limited (DIAL) -                          
h h) Railway Traction -                          
i i) Temporary Supply -                          
j j) Advertisement and Hoardings 0.70                        
k k) Charging Stations for E-Richshaw/ E-Vehicle on Single Delivery Point 4.95                        
l l) Self Consumption -                          

m m) Enforcement -                          
n n) Net Metering                             -   

5 Receivables against permanently disconnected consumers
6 Receivables(4-5)  

7 % of provision

8 Provision  for bad and doubtful debts                    149.72 
Note: The details in Sundry debtors in MU should also be enclosed

* Deemed Collection consists of the following items:-
SD Interest                      68.36 
Subsidy (OTSS , Lawyers & GBI)                         3.21 
Subsidy                 1,370.56 
SD Adjusted against billing arrears                      55.59 
Recoverable Job Deposit adjusted against billing arrears                         8.16 
Amount credited to Net Metering Consumers                         3.56 
SLD Adjustment                             -   
Credit Note Adjustment                             -   
Rebate for Early Bill Payment & Self Reading                             -   
Differential amount of APPC (Trued up upto FY 2019-2020)- credit to Net 
Metering consumers                             -   

TDS on energy bills deducted by consumers                         0.90 
Total Deemed Collections                 1,510.34 
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Contributions towards cost of Capital Asset Form No: F13
S.No. Particulars FY 2022-23 in Rs Crores

Balance at the 
beginning of the year

Additions
during

the Year

Capitalized
during the

year

Balance at the 
end of the Year

Consumer Contribution Towards 
Cost Of Capital Assets  

1061 73 1134

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
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Form F14

Asset Code Cap.date
Asset 

description
Sale 

Proceed
Retirement

   Depr. 
retired

 Ret. book 
value

 Dep.% upto 
31.03.15 

Dep. Upto 31.03.15
WDV of Ret. Asset 

on 31.03.15
Dep. For 15-16 to 

20-21
Elec. Rule

Asset 
Category

LVA
ASSET 

1
Profit on Sale of 

Asset
Loss on Sale of Asset

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

FIXED ASSET RETIREMENT (ASSETS NOT IN USE) 01.04.2022-31.03.2023 

BRPL has submitted the details of FIXED ASSET RETIREMENT (ASSETS NOT IN USE) 01.04.2022-31.03.2023 vide its letter no. RA/2023-24/01/A/366 dated 30.10.2023
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Current Assets & Liabilities
Form F15

Sl.No. Particulars FY 2022-23
Actual

A Current Assets, Loans and Advances 13546

Sundry Debtors 749

Inventories 20

Cash and Bank Balances 246

Loans and Advances 358

RA Recoverable 12173

B Current Liabilities and Provisions 9176

Current Liabilities 9097

Provisions 80

C NET CURRENT ASSETS (= A - B) 4370

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
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Net Worth of Distribution Companies                                                                                                          Form No: F 16
Form-F-16

Particulars FY 2022-23

Original Cost of FA 9405
Add CWIP 99
Add Net Current Assets 4370
Less: Depreciation 4322
Less: Loan Long term Outstanding 1081
Less: CSD
Less: SLD 344
Less: Consumer Contribution 766

Net Worth 7360
Additional Capital Infusion during the 
year/dividend payment 

0

Total Net Worth 7360

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED
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Allocation Statement -Revenue requirement of FY 2022-23
  All figures in Rs Crores   Form No. F17

FY 2022-23
  Expenditure   

 A   Power Purchase Cost  0
 B   O&M Expenses  877
 C  Depreciation  288
 D   ROCE 652
 E   Other Expenses* 0
 F  Less:  NTI  35
G  ARR  1782

 Wheeling Business  
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Allocation Statement -Revenue requirement of FY 2022-23
  All figures in Rs Crores   Form No. F18

FY 2022-23
  Expenditure   

 A   Power Purchase Cost  9273
 B   O&M Expenses  585
 C  Depreciation  77
 D   ROCE 229
 E   Other Expenses* 0
 E  Less:  NTI  196
 F  ARR  9967

Retail Supply Business  
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F-19

Rate Category Opening Balance Received (Net) Closing Balance

Agriculture (1.06) (0.05) (1.11)
Domestic (448.57) (31.29) (479.86)
Domestic (Pre-paid) (1.49) (0.30) (1.78)
Domestic Staff (0.27) 0.00 (0.27)
Enforcement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Industrial (40.98) (2.50) (43.48)
Non Domestic (Pre-paid) (2.76) (0.37) (3.13)
Non-Domestic (509.93) (74.33) (584.26)
Open Access 0.00 0.00 0.00
Railways (0.51) 0.00 (0.51)
Street Lighting (2.84) (0.18) (3.02)
Temporary Illumination (1.49) (2.14) (3.63)
Grand Total (1009.89) (111.15) (1121.04)

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

Details of Security Deposit
FY 2022-23
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 Category   Status  FORM: F 20 FY 2022-23
 EHV Schemes   Submission   No of Schemes  51

   Cost in RsCrs  220.58
  Approval   No of Schemes  6
   Cost in RsCrs  28.87

 Distribution Schemes   Submission   No of Schemes  1948

   Cost in RsCrs  439.12
  Approval   No of Schemes  1904
   Cost in RsCrs  408.63

Meters  Submission   No of Schemes  1
   Cost in RsCrs  90.34

 Approval   No of Schemes  0
 Cost in RsCrs  0.00

 Other Schemes   Submission   No of Schemes  300
   Cost in RsCrs  399.17
  Approval   No of Schemes  104
   Cost in RsCrs  69.92

 Deposit Schemes   Submission   No of Schemes  14
   Cost in RsCrs  123.12
  Approval   No of Schemes  12
   Cost in RsCrs  113.93

 Total   Submission   No of Schemes  2314
   Cost in RsCrs  1272.33
  Approval   No of Schemes  2026
   Cost in RsCrs  621.35

 Total Schemes    % Approval (No.s)  87.55%
 Total Schemes    % Approval (Cost Only)  48.84%
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BRPL
Division-wise AT&C Loss FORM  P1 (FY2022-23)

Power 
Purchase

Energy 
Billed

Amount 
Billed

Per Unit 
Rate

Collection
AT&C 
Loss

T&D Loss Coll. Eff.

MU MU Rs. Cr. Rs. / kWh Rs. Cr. % % %
1 2510 Alaknanda 654 615 548 8.91         552 5.26% 5.96% 100.75%
2 2511 Khanpur 652 610 371 6.08         388 2.13% 6.53% 104.71%
3 2520 Saket 1181 1101 919 8.35         925 6.25% 6.84% 100.64%
4 2521 Vasant Kunj 1026 968 852 8.80         856 5.15% 5.62% 100.50%
5 2530 Nehru Place 612 584 610 10.45       623 2.51% 4.48% 102.06%
6 2540 Nizamuddin 689 656 619 9.44         612 5.97% 4.86% 98.84%
7 2541 Sarita Vihar 559 520 366 7.05         379 3.83% 7.01% 103.43%
8 2542 New Friends Colony 647 582 456 7.84         459 9.48% 9.95% 100.53%
9 2550 R.K. Puram 483 467 419 8.98         420 3.12% 3.30% 100.19%

10 2551 Hauz Khas 637 618 599 9.70         594 3.91% 3.02% 99.08%
11 2610 Janak Puri 924 885 768 8.68         765 4.56% 4.22% 99.65%
12 2620 Najafgarh 652 544 358 6.58         363 15.51% 16.65% 101.37%
13 2621 Jaffarpur 231 156 95 6.11         97 31.34% 32.49% 101.71%
14 2630 Nangloi 751 699 553 7.92         557 6.40% 7.02% 100.67%
15 2631 Mundka 505 437 386 8.83         387 13.27% 13.47% 100.24%
16 2640 Punjabi Bagh 533 504 405 8.03         406 5.12% 5.36% 100.25%
17 2641 Tagore Garden 669 600 425 7.09         428 9.76% 10.29% 100.60%
18 2650 Vikas Puri 463 433 300 6.92         303 5.60% 6.46% 100.93%
19 2651 Uttam Nagar 318 297 185 6.23         189 4.68% 6.46% 101.91%
20 2652 Mohan Garden 345 324 187 5.79         193 3.44% 6.15% 102.90%
21 2660 Palam 817 769 501 6.51         506 4.93% 5.90% 101.03%
22 2661 Dwarka 815 782 582 7.45         584 3.73% 4.06% 100.35%

Total 14163 13149 10507 7.99         10585 6.46% 7.16% 100.75%

FY 2022-23

Sl.No.
Division 

Code Division Name
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited ``` Annexure 1
Details of Power Purchase Statement for FY 22-23

Form F1 

 Units (MUs) 
 Fixed 
Cost 

 Variable 
Cost 

 Incentive  Interest 
 Other 

Charges 
 Total 

 Units 
(MUs) 

 Arrear  Interest  Total  Units (MUs)  Amount 

 MU  Rs Crore  Rs Crore  Rs Crore  Rs Crore  Rs Crore  Rs Crore  MU  Rs Crore  Rs Crore  Rs Crore  MU  Rs Crore  Rs./Kwh 

Long Term Power Purchases
NTPC Ltd.
ANTA GAS POWER PROJECT 0.38             9.92           0.69           -              -             (0.44)          10.18         0.00    (0.1)            -             (0.07)          0.4               10.11                 267.26     
AURAIYA GAS POWER STATION 0.28             14.55         0.54           -              -             (0.70)          14.38         0.04    (0.01)          -             (0.01)          0.32             14.37                 449.22     
BADARPUR THERMAL POWER STATION -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
DADRI GAS POWER STATION 1.28             14.90         2.63           -              -             (1.18)          16.35         0.17    (0.00)          -             (0.00)          1.45             16.35                 112.77     
FEROZE GANDHI UNCHAHAR TPS 1 49.04           7.31           21.49         -              0.90           0.63           30.34         (0.00)   3.52           -             3.52           49.04           33.85                 6.90         
FEROZE GANDHI UNCHAHAR TPS 2 123.65         15.19         51.06         0.03            1.19           0.85           68.32         -      5.48           -             5.48           123.65         73.80                 5.97         
FEROZE GANDHI UNCHAHAR TPS 3 84.88           10.30         37.28         0.03            0.82           0.54           48.96         -      1.68           -             1.68           84.88           50.64                 5.97         
FARAKKA STPS 53.42           5.52           20.51         -              0.70           1.27           28.00         -      3.15           -             3.15           53.42           31.15                 5.83         
KAHALGAON THERMAL POWER STATION 1 135.78         15.91         50.28         (0.00)           0.45           1.69           68.33         -      4.30           -             4.30           135.78         72.62                 5.35         
NATIONAL CAPITAL THERMAL POWER -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      (1.07)          -             (1.07)          -               (1.07)                  -          
RIHAND THERMAL POWER STATION 1 465.75         40.07         70.92         0.08            0.35           2.21           113.64       -      1.04           -             1.04           465.75         114.68               2.46         
RIHAND THERMAL POWER STATION 2 439.45         29.68         68.61         2.87            0.96           2.09           104.21       -      5.67           -             5.67           439.45         109.88               2.50         
SINGRAULI STPS 207.18         13.52         30.92         0.19            1.45           0.89           46.97         -      2.94           -             2.94           207.18         49.91                 2.41         
KAHALGAON THERMAL POWER STATION 2 462.76         43.65         163.33       0.11            2.78           5.81           215.68       -      16.58         -             16.58         462.76         232.26               5.02         
TALCHER -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
DADRI TPS-II 2,659.14      431.01       1,261.57    (0.00)           0.40           (0.93)          1,692.05    (0.27)   (15.32)        -             (15.32)        2,658.87      1,676.73            6.31         
RIHAND THERMAL POWER STATION 3 580.90         78.75         89.68         1.92            0.45           2.74           173.55       -      11.36         -             11.36         580.90         184.90               3.18         
Sub Total 5,263.89      730.29       1,869.53    5.22            10.45         15.46         2,630.95    (0.06)   39.24         -             39.24         5,263.83      2,670.19            5.07         

NHPC Ltd.
BAIRASIUL 29.43           3.70           3.29           -              -             0.00           7.00           (0.01)   2.81           0.18           3.00           29.42           10.00                 3.40         
SALAL 265.84         27.83         19.89         -              0.36           28.61         76.68         -      26.78         5.34           32.12         265.84         108.80               4.09         
CHAMERA I 63.93           6.57           7.11           -              (0.01)          (0.01)          13.66         -      (2.46)          (1.24)          (3.71)          63.93           9.95                   1.56         
TANAKPUR 23.28           5.37           3.79           -              -             0.57           9.73           -      3.50           -             3.50           23.28           13.23                 5.68         
URI 129.64         12.57         10.66         -              -             5.42           28.65         -      6.20           -             6.20           129.64         34.85                 2.69         
DHAULIGANGA 73.62           10.27         9.19           -              0.00           0.53           19.99         -      9.01           0.43           9.44           73.62           29.44                 4.00         
CHAMERA - II 76.56           9.40           7.69           -              -             0.01           17.11         -      4.53           -             4.53           76.56           21.64                 2.83         
DULHASTI 113.18         24.80         25.13         -              (0.00)          5.54           55.47         -      (18.79)        (1.50)          (20.30)        113.18         35.17                 3.11         
SEWA-II 29.97           9.17           7.94           -              -             0.48           17.58         (0.01)   1.26           -             1.26           29.96           18.84                 6.29         
CHAMERA - III 55.40           13.36         10.91         -              -             0.01           24.28         -      3.18           -             3.18           55.40           27.46                 4.96         
URI II 89.08           18.16         16.82         -              -             6.95           41.94         -      4.10           -             4.10           89.08           46.04                 5.17         
PARBATI-III 35.17           16.69         5.41           -              -             0.02           22.12         -      2.87           -             2.87           35.17           24.99                 7.11         
Sub Total 985.10         157.87       127.84       -              0.35           48.13         334.19       (0.01)   42.99         3.20           46.20         985.09         380.39               3.86         

Nuclear Power Corp. of India Ltd. 
Nuclear Power Corp. of India Ltd. Narora 212.78         -             63.23         -              -             0.26           63.49         (0.63)   0.44           -             0.44           212.15         63.93                 3.01         
Nuclear Power Corp. of India Ltd. Kota UNIT - 3&4 RAPP -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Nuclear Power Corp. of India Ltd. Kota UNIT - 5&6 RAPP 179.94         -             67.25         -              -             3.29           70.55         (0.24)   0.63           -             0.63           179.70         71.17                 3.96         
Sub Total 392.72         -             130.48       -              -             3.56           134.03       (0.87)   1.06           -             1.06           391.85         135.10               3.45         

SJVN Limited
Nathpa Jhakri 290.73         38.07         34.37         -              -             0.03           72.47         -      0.32           -             0.32           290.73         72.80                 2.50         
Sub Total 290.73         38.07         34.37         -              -             0.03           72.47         -      0.32           -             0.32           290.73         72.80                 2.50         

Rs. in Crore
Apr-22 -Mar-23

Particulars
Current FY Billing  PY Arrears  Total charges 

 Per unit 
cost 
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited ``` Annexure 1
Details of Power Purchase Statement for FY 22-23

Form F1 

 Units (MUs) 
 Fixed 
Cost 

 Variable 
Cost 

 Incentive  Interest 
 Other 

Charges 
 Total 

 Units 
(MUs) 

 Arrear  Interest  Total  Units (MUs)  Amount 

Rs. in Crore
Apr-22 -Mar-23

Particulars
Current FY Billing  PY Arrears  Total charges 

 Per unit 
cost 

THDC India Ltd.
Tehri 142.20         26.32         27.66         -              (0.00)          1.51           55.49         (0.00)   0.00           (0.06)          (0.06)          142.20         55.43                 3.90         
Koteshwar 83.45           21.49         21.91         -              0.02           1.93           45.35         -      22.03         4.63           26.66         83.45           72.01                 8.63         
Sub Total 225.65         47.81         49.57         -              0.02           3.44           100.84       (0.00)   22.03         4.57           26.60         225.65         127.44               5.65         

PTC India Ltd.
Tala HEP  30.67           -             6.96           -              -             -             6.96           -      -             -             -             30.67           6.96                   2.27         
Green Infra (Wind Power) 141.67         -             50.01         -              -             -             50.01         -      -             -             -             141.67         50.01                 3.53         
Total PTC 172.34         -             56.97         -              -             -             56.97         -      -             -             -             172.34         56.97                 3.31         

Damodar Valley Corporation
Mejia Units 6 256.42         38.64         95.76         -              -             0.01           134.41       -      9.64           -             9.64           256.42         144.04               5.62         
CTPS 7 & 8 805.35         136.24       295.24       -              -             0.02           431.50       -      26.25         -             26.25         805.35         457.75               5.68         
Sub Total 1,061.77      174.88       391.01       -              -             0.02           565.91       -      35.88         -             35.88         1,061.77      601.79               5.67         

Power stations in Delhi
Indraprastha Power Generation Co. Ltd. IP -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Indraprastha Power Generation Co. Ltd. RPH -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Indraprastha Power Generation Co. Ltd. GT 113.48         22.13         163.22       -              -             -             185.34       (0.00)   (0.18)          -             (0.18)          113.48         185.16               16.32       
Pragati Power Corp.Ltd. Pragati I 243.49         43.24         391.56       -              -             -             434.80       (0.00)   (1.99)          -             (1.99)          243.49         432.81               17.78       
Pragati Power Corp.Ltd. Pragati III (Bawana) 831.31         407.76       569.40       -              (0.74)          -             976.42       -      (0.06)          (0.39)          (0.46)          831.31         975.96               11.74       
Total SGS 1,188.29      473.13       1,124.17    -              (0.74)          -             1,596.56    (0.00)   (2.24)          (0.39)          (2.63)          1,188.28      1,593.93            13.41       

Timarpur Okhla Waste Management Company Ltd. 60.65           -             18.23         -              -             -             18.23         -      -             -             -             60.65           18.23                 3.01         
Thyagraj Solar -               -             -             -              -             -             -             1.21    0.43           -             0.43           1.21             0.43                   3.57         
Delhi MSW Solutions Limited 57.65           -             40.53         -              -             -             40.53         -      -             -             -             57.65           40.53                 7.03         
Tekhand Waste to Electricity Projects Ltd. 13.89           -             5.97           -              -             -             5.97           -      -             -             -             13.89           5.97                   4.30         
Total Other 132.19         -             64.73         -              -             -             64.73         1.21    0.43           -             0.43           133.40         65.16                 4.88         
Power stations in Delhi 1,320.47      473.13       1,188.90    -              (0.74)          -             1,661.29    1.20    (1.81)          (0.39)          (2.20)          1,321.68      1,659.09            12.55       

Aravali Power Company Pvt. Ltd . -             -             -               -                     -          
JHAJJAR 277.83         57.36         138.32       0.05            5.43           2.98           204.15       -      29.62         -             29.62         277.83         233.77               8.41         
Sub Total 277.83         57.36         138.32       0.05            5.43           2.98           204.15       -      29.62         -             29.62         277.83         233.77               8.41         
Sasan 460.64         7.29           52.94         -              -             6.96           67.18         (0.06)   0.37           -             0.37           460.57         67.55                 1.47         

SECI Solar
ACME 43.98           -             24.19         -              -             -             24.19         -      -             -             -             43.98           24.19                 5.50         
EDEN 633.92         -             169.26       -              -             -             169.26       -      -             -             -             633.92         169.26               2.67         
AZURE 218.55         -             57.92         -              -             0.08           57.99         -      -             -             -             218.55         57.99                 2.65         
Thar Surya/Avikiran 250.85         -             54.04         -              -             -             54.04         -      -             -             -             250.85         54.04                 2.15         
SECI SOLAR 1,147.30      -             305.40       -              -             0.08           305.48       -      -             -             -             1,147.30      305.48               2.66         

SECI Wind
Alfanar 415.01         -             104.58       -              -             -             104.58       -      -             -             -             415.01         104.58               2.52         
Sitac Kabini 107.55         -             29.75         -              -             -             29.75         -      -             -             -             107.55         29.75                 2.77         
Morjar Windfarms 33.72           -             8.72           -              -             -             8.72           -      -             -             -             33.72           8.72                   2.59         
SECI Wind 556.28         -             143.06       -              -             -             143.06       -      -             -             -             556.28         143.06               2.52         

Total SECI 1,703.58      -             448.46       -              -             0.08           448.54       -      -             -             -             1,703.58      448.54               2.63         
-             

Total (A) 12,154.72    1,686.70    4,488.37    5.27            15.52         80.66         6,276.53    0.21    169.72       7.38           177.10       12,154.92    6,453.63            5.31         
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited ``` Annexure 1
Details of Power Purchase Statement for FY 22-23

Form F1 

 Units (MUs) 
 Fixed 
Cost 

 Variable 
Cost 

 Incentive  Interest 
 Other 

Charges 
 Total 

 Units 
(MUs) 

 Arrear  Interest  Total  Units (MUs)  Amount 

Rs. in Crore
Apr-22 -Mar-23

Particulars
Current FY Billing  PY Arrears  Total charges 

 Per unit 
cost 

Bilateral Short term Power Purchase
GMR Energy Trading Ltd (LOI 1205) 8.43             -             4.47           -              -             -             4.47           -      -             -             -             8.43             4.47                   5.31         
Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd (LOI 1204) 20.57           -             10.54         -              -             -             10.54         -      -             -             -             20.57           10.54                 5.13         
Manikaran Power Ltd (LOI 1202) 377.81         -             184.46       -              -             -             184.46       -      -             -             -             377.81         184.46               4.88         
Manikiran Power Ltd (LOI 1273) 8.38             -             5.01           -              -             -             5.01           -      -             -             -             8.38             5.01                   5.98         
Manikiran Power Ltd (LOI 1420) 12.31           -             10.24         -              -             -             10.24         -      -             -             -             12.31           10.24                 8.32         
NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd (LOI 1201) 108.90         -             49.19         -              -             -             49.19         -      -             -             -             108.90         49.19                 4.52         
PTC India Ltd (LOI 1203) 69.01           -             35.67         -              -             -             35.67         -      -             -             -             69.01           35.67                 5.17         
PTC India Ltd (LOI 1421) 85.46           -             75.73         -              -             -             75.73         -      -             -             -             85.46           75.73                 8.86         
TATA Power Trading Company Ltd (Maithon Power) -               -             -             -              -             -             -             1.03    7.70           -             7.70           1.03             7.70                   74.78       
TATA Power Trading Company Ltd (LOI 1206) 212.49         -             97.99         -              -             -             97.99         -      -             -             -             212.49         97.99                 4.61         
TATA Power Trading Company Ltd (LOI 1274) 11.63           -             8.78           -              -             -             8.78           -      -             -             -             11.63           8.78                   7.54         
Teesta Urja Limited LOI (1339) 174.59         -             109.99       -              -             -             109.99       -      -             -             -             174.59         109.99               6.30         
Total (B) 1,089.59      -             592.08       -              -             -             592.08       1.03    7.70           -             7.70           1,090.62      599.78               5.50         

Short term Power Purchase Thru Power Exchange
Power Exchange of India Ltd. DAM 10.11           -             4.56           -              -             -             4.56           -      -             -             -             10.11           4.56                   4.51         
Power Exchange of India Ltd. TAM 233.62         -             207.10       -              -             -             207.10       -      -             -             -             233.62         207.10               8.86         
Power Exchange of India Ltd. RTM 1.13             -             1.40           -              -             -             1.40           -      -             -             -             1.13             1.40                   12.39       
Power Exchange of India Ltd. GTAM 7.43             -             8.72           -              -             -             8.72           -      -             -             -             7.43             8.72                   11.74       
Power Exchange of India Ltd. GDAM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Trading Margin PXIL Purchase DAM -               -             0.02           -              -             -             0.02           -      -             -             -             -               0.02                   -          
Trading Margin PXIL Purchase TAM -               -             0.55           -              -             -             0.55           -      -             -             -             -               0.55                   -          
Trading Margin PXIL Purchase RTM -               -             0.00           -              -             -             0.00           -      -             -             -             -               0.00                   -          
Trading Margin PXIL Purchase GTAM -               -             0.02           -              -             -             0.02           -      -             -             -             -               0.02                   -          
Trading Margin PXIL Purchase GDAM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Trading Margin PXIL Sale -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. DAM 253.06         -             172.17       -              -             -             172.17       -      -             -             -             253.06         172.17               6.80         
Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. TAM 696.23         -             563.56       -              -             -             563.56       -      -             -             -             696.23         563.56               8.09         
Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. RTM 285.38         -             175.32       -              -             -             175.32       -      -             -             -             285.38         175.32               6.14         
Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. GTAM 19.55           -             10.58         -              -             -             10.58         -      -             -             -             19.55           10.58                 5.41         
Indian Energy Exchange Ltd. GDAM 36.57           -             22.60         -              -             -             22.60         -      -             -             -             36.57           22.60                 6.18         
Trading Margin IEX Purchase DAM -               -             0.60           -              -             -             0.60           -      -             -             -             -               0.60                   -          
Trading Margin IEX Purchase TAM -               -             1.64           -              -             -             1.64           -      -             -             -             -               1.64                   -          
Trading Margin IEX Purchase RTM -               -             0.67           -              -             -             0.67           -      -             -             -             -               0.67                   -          
Trading Margin IEX Purchase GTAM -               -             0.05           -              -             -             0.05           -      -             -             -             -               0.05                   -          
Trading Margin IEX Purchase GDAM -               -             0.09           -              -             -             0.09           -      -             -             -             -               0.09                   -          
Trading Margin IEX Sale DAM -               -             0.16           -              -             -             0.16           -      -             -             -             -               0.16                   -          
Trading Margin IEX Sale TAM -               -             0.00           -              -             -             0.00           -      -             -             -             -               0.00                   -          
Trading Margin IEX Sale RTM -               -             0.74           -              -             -             0.74           -      -             -             -             -               0.74                   -          
Hindustan Power Exchange Ltd.DAM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Hindustan Power Exchange Ltd.TAM 131.25         -             101.19       -              -             -             101.19       -      -             -             -             131.25         101.19               7.71         
Hindustan Power Exchange Ltd.RTM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Hindustan Power Exchange Ltd.GTAM 18.74           -             16.98         -              -             -             16.98         -      -             -             -             18.74           16.98                 9.06         
Hindustan Power Exchange Ltd.GDAM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Trading Margin HPX Purchase DAM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Trading Margin HPX Purchase TAM -               -             0.21           -              -             -             0.21           -      -             -             -             -               0.21                   -          
Trading Margin HPX Purchase RTM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Trading Margin HPX Purchase GTAM -               -             0.04           -              -             -             0.04           -      -             -             -             -               0.04                   -          
Trading Margin HPX Purchase GDAM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Trading Margin HPX Sale DAM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Trading Margin HPX Sale TAM -               -             0.00           -              -             -             0.00           -      -             -             -             -               0.00                   -          
Trading Margin HPX Sale RTM -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
Total (C) 1,693.08      -             1,288.99    -              -             -             1,288.99    -      -             -             -             1,693.08      1,288.99            7.61         
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Form F1 

 Units (MUs) 
 Fixed 
Cost 

 Variable 
Cost 

 Incentive  Interest 
 Other 

Charges 
 Total 

 Units 
(MUs) 

 Arrear  Interest  Total  Units (MUs)  Amount 

Rs. in Crore
Apr-22 -Mar-23

Particulars
Current FY Billing  PY Arrears  Total charges 

 Per unit 
cost 

Banking Import/Purchases
PTC India Ltd. LOI 1233 80.50           -             50.31         -              -             -             50.31         -      -             -             -             80.50           50.31                 6.25         
Kreate Energy Pvt. Ltd. LOI 1182/1133 56.32           -             29.39         -              -             -             29.39         -      -             -             -             56.32           29.39                 5.22         
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1232 458.72         -             286.70       -              -             -             286.70       -      -             -             -             458.72         286.70               6.25         
NDMC LOI 1311 22.55           -             14.09         -              -             -             14.09         -      -             -             -             22.55           14.09                 6.25         
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Pvt. Ltd. LOI 1209 19.14           -             10.19         -              -             -             10.19         -      -             -             -             19.14           10.19                 5.33         
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1184 50.11           -             26.69         -              -             -             26.69         -      -             -             -             50.11           26.69                 5.33         
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1267 108.36         -             67.72         -              -             -             67.72         -      -             -             -             108.36         67.72                 6.25         
PTC India Ltd. LOI 1166 147.40         -             80.78         -              -             -             80.78         -      -             -             -             147.40         80.78                 5.48         
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1154 46.92           -             29.33         -              -             -             29.33         -      -             -             -             46.92           29.33                 6.25         
Total (D) 990.02         -             595.21       -              -             -             595.21       -      -             -             -             990.02         595.21               6.01         

Banking Arrangement Trading Margin
Kreate Energy Pvt. Ltd. LOI 1182/1133 -               -             0.10           -              -             -             0.10           -      -             -             -             -               0.10                   -          
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1154 -               -             0.09           -              -             -             0.09           -      -             -             -             -               0.09                   -          
Total (E) -               -             0.20           -              -             -             0.20           -      -             -             -             -               0.20                   -          

Banking Export/Sale
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1154 (48.33)          -             (29.33)        -              -             -             (29.33)        -      -             -             -             (48.33)          (29.33)                6.07         
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1232 (491.29)        -             (286.70)      -              -             -             (286.70)      -      -             -             -             (491.29)        (286.70)              5.84         
PTC India Ltd. LOI 1233 (100.14)        -             (50.31)        -              -             -             (50.31)        -      -             -             -             (100.14)        (50.31)                5.02         
NDMC LOI 1311 (22.55)          -             (14.09)        -              -             -             (14.09)        -      -             -             -             (22.55)          (14.09)                6.25         
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1479 (45.60)          -             (28.50)        -              -             -             (28.50)        -      -             -             -             (45.60)          (28.50)                6.25         
Kreate Energy Pvt. Ltd. LOI 1478 (62.35)          -             (38.97)        -              -             -             (38.97)        -      -             -             -             (62.35)          (38.97)                6.25         
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1267 (130.47)        -             (67.72)        -              -             -             (67.72)        -      -             -             -             (130.47)        (67.72)                5.19         
Manikaran Power Ltd. LOI 1543 (18.60)          -             (11.63)        -              -             -             (11.63)        -      -             -             -             (18.60)          (11.63)                6.25         
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Pvt. Ltd. LOI 1545 (0.05)            -             (0.03)          -              -             -             (0.03)          -      -             -             -             (0.05)            (0.03)                  6.25         
Total (F) (919.38)        -             (527.28)      -              -             -             (527.28)      -      -             -             -             (919.38)        (527.28)              5.74         

Intra State Power Purchase
Tata Power Delhi Distribution Ltd. (IDT 1) 231.12         -             185.62       -              -             -             185.62       -      -             -             -             231.12         185.62               8.03         
BSES Yamuna Power Ltd (IDT 1) 52.28           -             32.78         -              -             -             32.78         -      -             -             -             52.28           32.78                 6.27         
G.E (U) Electricity Supply (IDT 1) 0.02             -             0.02           -              -             -             0.02           -      -             -             -             0.02             0.02                   9.56         
Total (G) 283.42         -             218.42       -              -             -             218.42       -      -             -             -             283.42         218.42               7.71         

Other Payments
GMR Energy Trading Ltd.(Compensation) -               -             (0.04)          -              -             -             (0.04)          -      -             -             -             -               (0.04)                  -          
Delhi Transco Ltd. Reactive energy Charges -               -             1.15           -              -             -             1.15           -      0.53           -             0.53           -               1.68                   -          
PXIL (Membership and Other Charges) -               -             0.03           -              -             -             0.03           -      -             -             -             -               0.03                   -          
Indian Energy Exchange (Membership and Other Charges) -               -             0.06           -              -             -             0.06           -      -             -             -             -               0.06                   -          
HPX (Membership and Other Charges) -               -             0.30           -              -             -             0.30           -      -             -             -             -               0.30                   -          
Solar Energy Net Metering 39.88           -             20.66         -              -             -             20.66         -      -             -             -             39.88           20.66                 5.18         
NRPC -               -             0.10           -              -             -             0.10           -      -             -             -             -               0.10                   -          
Delhi Transco Ltd. SLDC Charges (SCED A/c) -               -             (0.87)          -              -             -             (0.87)          -      (1.01)          -             (1.01)          -               (1.87)                  -          
Manikaran Power Ltd.(Compensation) -               -             (4.49)          -              -             -             (4.49)          -      -             -             -             -               (4.49)                  -          
TATA Power Trading Company Ltd.(Compensation) -               -             (0.14)          -              -             -             (0.14)          -      -             -             -             -               (0.14)                  -          
Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd.(Compensation) -               -             (0.02)          -              -             -             (0.02)          -      -             -             -             -               (0.02)                  -          
Total (H) 39.88           -             16.73         -              -             -             16.73         -      (0.48)          -             (0.48)          39.88           16.25                 4.08         

DTL SLDC UI
UI PURCHASE 7.90             -             6.28           -              -             -             6.28           (0.50)   (0.04)          -             (0.04)          7.40             6.25                   8.44         
Add. Deviation -               -             7.37           -              -             -             7.37           -      0.70           -             0.70           -               8.07                   -          
Sustain Deviation -               -             3.13           -              -             -             3.13           -      0.11           -             0.11           -               3.24                   -          
UI SALE 122.40         -             41.20         -              -             -             41.20         (3.74)   0.41           -             0.41           118.66         41.61                 3.51         
Total Net UI (I) (114.50)        -             (24.42)        -              -             -             (24.42)        3.24    0.37           -             0.37           (111.26)        (24.05)                2.16         
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Total Power Purchase Cost (J) = A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H+I 15,216.82    1,686.70    6,648.29    5.27            15.52         80.66         8,436.45    4.47    177.31       7.38           184.69       15,221.29    8,621.14            5.66         

Open Access Charges
PTC India Ltd. -               -             12.65         -              -             -             12.65         -      -             -             -             -               12.65                 -          
Power System Operation Corporation Ltd. -               -             6.82           -              -             -             6.82           -      -             -             -             -               6.82                   -          
Delhi Transco Ltd. (SLDC OPEN ACESS) -               -             0.01           -              -             -             0.01           -      -             -             -             -               0.01                   -          
Kreate Energy Pvt. Ltd. -               -             4.57           -              -             -             4.57           -      -             -             -             -               4.57                   -          
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Pvt. Ltd. -               -             0.75           -              -             -             0.75           -      -             -             -             -               0.75                   -          
Manikaran Power Ltd. -               -             53.75         -              -             -             53.75         -      -             -             -             -               53.75                 -          
Teesta Urja Limited -               -             (0.12)          -              -             -             (0.12)          -      -             -             -             -               (0.12)                  -          
Total  (K) -               -             78.42         -              -             -             78.42         -      -             -             -             -               78.42                 -          

Transmission Charges -          
Power Grid Corp. of India Ltd. -               0.25           -             -              -             -             0.25           -      3.66           -             3.66           -               3.91                   -          
Central Transmission Utility of India Limited -               627.44       -             -              -             -             627.44       -      (18.85)        -             (18.85)        -               608.59               -          
Delhi Transco Ltd. Wheeling Charges -               402.95       -             -              -             -             402.95       -      (40.78)        -             (40.78)        -               362.17               -          
Delhi Transco Ltd.(STOA) -               (140.22)      -             -              -             -             (140.22)      -      11.51         -             11.51         -               -128.70 -          
Delhi Transco Ltd. SLDC Charges -               3.36           -             -              -             -             3.36           -      -             -             -             -               3.36                   -          
Bhakra Beas Management Board -               0.33           -             -              -             -             0.33           -      0.61           -             0.61           -               0.95                   -          
Damodar Valley Corporation -               2.22           -             -              -             -             2.22           -      -             -             -             -               2.22                   -          
NTPC Ltd. -               13.20         -             -              -             -             13.20         -      -             -             -             -               13.20                 -          
Solar Energy Corporation of India -               11.89         -             -              -             -             11.89         -      (0.18)          -             (0.18)          -               11.71                 -          
Total  (L) -               921.43       -             -              -             -             921.43       -      (44.02)        -             (44.02)        -               877.41               -          

NRLDC/WRLDC/ERLDC charges billed by Power Vendors
Sasan Power Limited -               0.02           -             -              -             -             0.02           -      0.00           -             0.00           -               0.03                   -          
Tehri Hydro Development Corp. Ltd. -               0.04           -             -              -             -             0.04           -      0.00           -             0.00           -               0.05                   -          
Nuclear Power Corp.Ltd. Narora -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      0.03           -             0.03           -               0.03                   -          
Nuclear Power Corp. of India Ltd. Kota -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      0.02           -             0.02           -               0.02                   -          
POSOCO -               1.22           -             -              -             -             1.22           -      (0.17)          -             (0.17)          -               1.05                   -          
Total  (M) -               1.29           -             -              -             -             1.29           -      (0.12)          -             (0.12)          -               1.17                   -          
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Total Transmission & Open Access (N) =K+L+M -               922.72       78.42         -              -             -             1,001.15    -      (44.14)        -             (44.14)        -               957.01               -          

Gross Power Purchase Cost (O) = J+N 15,216.82    2,609.43    6,726.71    5.27            15.52         80.66         9,437.60    4.47    133.17       7.38           140.55       15,221.29    9,578.15            6.29         

Bulk Sale of Power 14,829.91     8,468.30             5.71         
-               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          

Total  (A) -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          

Short term Power Sale Thru Power Exchange
Indian Energy Exchange DAM 68.11           -             17.87         -              -             -             17.87         -      -             -             -             68.11           17.87                 2.62         
Indian Energy Exchange TAM 0.25             -             0.31           -              -             -             0.31           -      -             -             -             0.25             0.31                   12.20       
Indian Energy Exchange RTM 314.26         -             185.33       -              -             -             185.33       -      -             -             -             314.26         185.33               5.90         
Hindustan Power Exchange Ltd.TAM 0.05             -             0.01           -              -             -             0.01           -      -             -             -             0.05             0.01                   3.17         
Total (B) 382.66         -             203.52       -              -             -             203.52       -      -             -             -             382.66         203.52               5.32         

Intra State Power Sale
Tata Power Delhi Distribution Ltd. (IDT 1) -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          
BSES Yamuna Power Ltd (IDT-I) -               -             -             -          
Total  (C) -               -             -             -              -             -             -             -      -             -             -             -               -                     -          

Total Sale (A+B+C) 382.66         -             203.52       -              -             -             203.52       -      -             -             -             382.66         203.52               5.32         
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Form F2.1a

Sanctioned 
Load/Contracted 

Demand 
Total Bills 

 MW/MKVA  No.  MW/MKVA No. MU MKVAh Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. No. MU MKVAh Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs Cr. MU Rs Cr. Rs Cr. Rs./Kwh Rs. Cr.
1 Domestic                       31              1               6,575        26,04,605                            77,027           3,03,54,861        8,572.9                -                472.6           3,652.0             (4.0)           807.5              37.8               291.8              232.7                   -                      -        1,374.8                       254.9                        33.0         5,11,233      (125.5)            (0.0)              (1.6)             (53.8)             (1.0)           (10.2)               (0.1)                (4.3)        (3.4)           (5.5)                       (3.3)                         (0.1)          8,447.4                             4,861.6                     5,700.7          5.76         4,355.67             11,051 

1.1 Domestic                       31              1               6,458        26,00,884                            75,676           3,03,09,798        8,329.3                -                451.9           3,534.2             (0.5)           781.0              36.2               282.7              225.5                   -                      -        1,374.3                       246.9                        31.6         5,10,812      (124.7)            (0.0)              (1.6)             (53.4)             (1.0)           (10.1)               (0.1)                (4.3)        (3.4)         (14.5)                       (3.3)                         (0.1)          8,204.6                             4,700.4                     5,512.2          5.73 
1.1.1 Upto 2 KW Connected Load                       31              1               2,750        19,10,107                            31,865           2,21,60,185        4,497.9                -                  63.4           1,649.0             (0.0)           334.8                5.1               131.9              105.2                   -                      -        1,030.0                       115.2                          4.4         4,99,784        (66.9)            (0.0)              (0.3)             (24.9)             (0.5)             (4.6)               (0.0)                (2.0)        (1.6)           (7.9)                       (1.5)                         (0.0)          4,431.0                             2,017.0                     2,373.7          4.55 

0-200 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month       3.00 Rs/KWh                       31              1               1,568        11,55,431                            18,170           1,34,04,775           1,339                -                     36                 402                (0)                88                   3                    32                   26                   -                      -              552                            28                             3         4,89,404           (30)               (0)                 (0)                (10)                (0)                (2)                  (0)                   (1)           (1)              (0)                          (1)                            (0)          1,309.0                                512.7                        601.9          3.92 

201-400 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month       4.50 Rs/KWh                       30              1                  836          5,44,671                              9,685              63,19,025           1,760                -                     19                 603                (0)              122                   2                    48                   38                   -                      -              475                            42                             1              6,749           (23)               -                   (0)                  (8)                 0                (1)                  (0)                   (1)           (1)              (7)                          (1)                            (0)          1,736.7                                733.9                        863.9          4.23 

401-800 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month       6.50 Rs/KWh                       30              1                  314          1,90,530                              3,643              22,10,443           1,148                -                       7                 505                (0)                99                   1                    40                   32                   -                      -                  2                            35                             1              2,878           (11)               -                   (0)                  (4)                 0                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (1)                          (0)                            (0)          1,137.6                                605.8                        713.8          5.32 

801-1200 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month       7.00 Rs/KWh                       30              1                    27             16,237                                 309                1,88,377              174                -                       1                   94                (0)                18                   0                      7                     6                   -                      -                  0                              7                             0                 402             (2)               -                   (0)                  (1)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             172.2                                111.2                        131.1          6.46 

Above 1200 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month       8.00 Rs/KWh                       30              1                      5               3,238                                   58                   37,565                77                -                       0                   46                (0)                  9                   0                      4                     3                   -                      -                  0                              3                             0                 351             (2)               -                   (0)                  (1)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)               75.6                                  53.4                          63.0          7.07 
1.1.2 > 2 KW to ≤ 5 KW Connected Load               1,557          4,58,404                            18,356              53,98,166        1,996.2                -                  91.4              865.3             (0.0)           188.0                7.3                 69.2                55.2                   -                      -           238.3                         60.5                          6.4              7,366        (26.2)               -                (0.3)             (11.0)             (0.2)             (2.1)               (0.0)                (0.9)        (0.7)           (3.9)                       (0.7)                         (0.0)          1,969.9                             1,131.0                     1,327.4          5.74 

0-200 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month       3.00 Rs/KWh                       31              1                  450          1,36,247                              5,310              16,04,443              184                -                     27                   55                (0)                16                   2                      4                     4                   -                      -              100                              4                             2              1,721             (6)               -                   (0)                  (2)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (2)                          (0)                            (0)             178.1                                  95.4                        110.8          5.36 

201-400 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month       4.50 Rs/KWh                       31              1                  544          1,62,991                              6,417              19,19,384              562                -                     32                 195                (0)                45                   3                    16                   12                   -                      -              137                            14                             2              2,808             (8)               -                   (0)                  (3)                 0                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (2)                          (0)                            (0)             554.4                                268.7                        314.6          4.85 

401-800 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month       6.50 Rs/KWh                       30              1                  424          1,22,700                              5,004              14,44,919              802                -                     25                 363                (0)                76                   2                    29                   23                   -                      -                  1                            25                             2              2,203             (9)               -                   (0)                  (4)                 0                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             793.3                                458.8                        539.3          5.78 

801-1200 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month       7.00 Rs/KWh                       30              1                  109             29,278                              1,284                3,44,780              324                -                       6                 176                (0)                35                   1                    14                   11                   -                      -                  0                            12                             0                 490             (3)               -                   (0)                  (1)                -                  (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             321.4                                215.6                        253.8          6.71 

Above 1200 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month       8.00 Rs/KWh                       30              1                    29               7,187                                 341                   84,640              124                -                       2                   77                (0)                15                   0                      6                     5                   -                      -                  0                              5                             0                 144             (1)               -                   (0)                  (1)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             122.7                                  92.4                        108.9          7.53 
1.1.3 > 5 KW to ≤ 15 KW Connected Load               1,848          2,21,864                            21,893              26,25,353        1,509.1                -                217.3              788.4             (0.0)           197.1              17.4                 63.1                50.4                   -                      -           100.7                         55.1                        15.2              3,365        (25.1)               -                (0.7)             (13.0)             (0.2)             (2.5)               (0.1)                (1.0)        (0.8)           (2.5)                       (0.8)                         (0.0)          1,484.0                             1,186.3                     1,384.6          7.99 

0-200 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month       3.00 Rs/KWh                       31              1                  465             57,005                              5,508                6,74,555                61                -                     55                   18                (0)                15                   4                      1                     1                   -                      -                66                              1                             4                 661             (4)               -                   (0)                  (2)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (2)                          (0)                            (0)               57.7                                  85.6                          97.5        14.83 

201-400 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month       4.50 Rs/KWh                       31              1                  380             48,800                              4,496                5,77,455              174                -                     45                   61                (0)                21                   4                      5                     4                   -                      -                34                              4                             3                 706             (3)               -                   (0)                  (1)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (1)                          (0)                            (0)             170.7                                125.1                        144.6          7.33 

401-800 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month       6.50 Rs/KWh                       31              1                  499             61,080                              5,910                7,22,774              418                -                     59                 192                (0)                50                   5                    15                   12                   -                      -                  1                            13                             4              1,007             (6)               -                   (0)                  (3)                 0                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             412.2                                296.6                        345.8          7.20 

801-1200 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month       7.00 Rs/KWh                       30              1                  260             30,045                              3,076                3,55,523              347                -                     30                 189                (0)                43                   2                    15                   12                   -                      -                  0                            13                             2                 532             (5)               -                   (0)                  (3)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             341.8                                259.3                        303.8          7.59 

Above 1200 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month       8.00 Rs/KWh                       30              1                  245             24,934                              2,903                2,95,046              509                -                     29                 328                (0)                69                   2                    26                   21                   -                      -                  0                            23                             2                 459             (7)               -                   (0)                  (5)                 0                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             501.6                                419.7                        493.0          8.37 
1.1.4 > 15 KW to ≤ 25 KW Connected Load                  149               7,637                              1,794                   91,786           148.2                -                  35.6                97.9             (0.0)             26.2                2.8                   7.8                  6.3                   -                      -               3.7                           6.8                          2.5                 159          (3.8)               -                (0.1)               (2.5)             (0.1)             (0.5)               (0.0)                (0.2)        (0.2)           (0.2)                       (0.2)                         (0.0)             144.5                                156.5                        182.3        10.83 

0-200 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month       3.00 Rs/KWh                       32              1                    15                  801                                 185                     9,621                  1                -                       4                     0                (0)                  1                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  3                              0                             0                   51             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)                 0.4                                    4.4                            5.0 

201-400 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month       4.50 Rs/KWh                       31              1                    10                  503                                 116                     6,042                  2                -                       2                     1                (0)                  1                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  0                              0                             0                   12             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)                 1.8                                    3.5                            3.9 

401-800 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month       6.50 Rs/KWh                       31              1                    22               1,129                                 259                   13,568                  8                -                       5                     4                (0)                  2                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  0                              0                             0                   12             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)                 8.1                                  10.7                          12.3        13.20 

801-1200 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month       7.00 Rs/KWh                       31              1                    22               1,140                                 263                   13,704                14                -                       5                     8                (0)                  3                   0                      1                     0                   -                      -                  0                              1                             0                   12             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                -                  (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)               13.5                                  15.2                          17.6        11.21 

Above 1200 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month       8.00 Rs/KWh                       31              1                    81               4,065                                 971                   48,851              124                -                     19                   86                (0)                20                   2                      7                     5                   -                      -                  0                              6                             1                   72             (3)               -                   (0)                  (2)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             120.7                                122.8                        143.5        10.17 
1.1.5 > 25 KW Connected Load                  154               2,872                              1,768                   34,308           178.0                -                  44.2              133.6             (0.4)             34.9                3.5                 10.7                  8.5                   -                      -               1.6                           9.3                          3.1                 138          (2.8)               -                (0.2)               (2.0)             (0.0)             (0.4)               (0.0)                (0.2)        (0.1)           (0.0)                       (0.1)                         (0.0)             175.2                                209.6                        244.2        11.97 

0-200 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month       3.00 Rs/KWh                       31              1                    10                  208                                 112                     2,480                  0                -                       3                     0                (0)                  1                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  1                              0                             0                   12             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)                 0.1                                    3.4                            3.9 

201-400 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month       4.50 Rs/KWh                       32              1                      3                    79                                   33                        943                  0                -                       1                     0                (0)                  0                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  0                              0                             0                     2             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                -                  (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)                 0.3                                    1.1                            1.2 

401-800 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month       6.50 Rs/KWh                       31              1                      6                  161                                   68                     1,924                  1                -                       2                     1                (0)                  0                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  0                              0                             0                     1             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                -                  (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)                 1.1                                    2.6                            3.0 

801-1200 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month       7.00 Rs/KWh                       32              1                      7                  175                                   75                     2,094                  2                -                       2                     1                (0)                  1                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  0                              0                             0                     1             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                -                  (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)                 2.2                                    3.7                            4.3        17.22 

Above 1200 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month       8.00 Rs/KWh                       31              1                  129               2,249                              1,480                   26,867              174                -                     37                 132                (0)                33                   3                    10                     8                   -                      -                  0                              9                             3                 122             (3)               -                   (0)                  (2)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                            (0)             171.6                                198.8                        231.9        11.59 

1.2 Single Delivery Point on 11 KV for GHS 150 Rs/kW/Month       4.50 Rs/KWh                       30              1                    82                  192                                 991                     2,338              193                -                     15                   87                (3)                19                   1                      7                     5                   -                      -                  0                              6                             1                 257             (1)               -                   (0)                  (0)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)               9                          (0)                            -               192.6                                118.1                        138.2          6.13 
1.3 Hospital (11KV)                       30              1                    20                    14                                 177                        157                31                -                       4                   25                (1)                  6                   0                      2                     2                   -                      -                 -                                2                             0                    -               -                 -                   -                    -                  -                  -                    -                     -             -                -                            -                              -                 30.9                                  33.8                          39.6        10.96 
1.4 Worship (11KV)                       30              1                      2                      6                                   25                          63                  3                -                       1                     2                (0)                  1                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  0                              0                             0                    -               -                 -                   -                    -                  -                  -                    -                     -             -                -                            -                              -                   2.8                                    3.3                            3.9 
1.5 DVB Staff                       31              1                    13               3,509                                 158                   42,505                17                -                       1                     4                -                    1                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  0                              0                             0                 164             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                -                  (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              (0)                          (0)                             0               16.6                                    5.8                            6.8          3.52 

2 Non Domestic                       31              1               2,505          3,57,841                            28,736              40,34,867           3,201          3,346                 728              2,747              (22)              681                 58                  223                 172                  52                  (34)                1                          194                           51              8,195           (40)             (42)                 (4)                (34)                (2)                (7)                  (0)                   (3)           (2)               0                          (1)                            (0)          3,160.6                             4,104.0                     4,796.3        12.98         4,921.22 
Non Domestic -LT                       31              1               1,770          3,56,837                            20,427              40,23,636           2,054          2,164                 552              1,742                 8              454                 44                  140                 112                  29                  (17)                1                          123                           39              8,097           (35)             (37)                 (2)                (30)                (2)                (6)                  (0)                   (2)           (2)               0                          (2)                            (0)          2,018.9                             2,727.6                     3,178.4        13.51 
Upto 3kVA 250 Rs/KVA/Month      6.00 Rs/KVAh                       31              1                  388          2,44,859                              4,384              27,15,818              363             392                 123                 236                 4                71                 10                    19                   15                    0                    (0)                1                            16                             9              6,220             (5)               (5)                 (1)                  (2)                (0)                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)               0                          (0)                            (0)             358.4                                428.7                        496.8 
Above 3kVA 250 Rs/KVA/Month      8.50 Rs/KVAh                       31              1               1,382          1,11,978                            16,043              13,07,818           1,691          1,772                 429              1,507                 4              383                 34                  121                   97                  29                  (17)                0                          106                           30              1,877           (31)             (32)                 (2)                (27)                (1)                (5)                  (0)                   (2)           (2)              (0)                          (2)                            (0)          1,660.5                             2,299.0                     2,681.6        13.85 
Non Domestic -HT 250 Rs/KVA/Month      8.50 Rs/KVAh                       30              1                  735               1,004                              8,309                   11,231           1,146          1,182                 176              1,005              (30)              227                 14                    83                   61                  23                  (17)               -                              72                           12                   98             (5)               (5)                 (2)                  (4)                (0)                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                             0                             0          1,141.7                             1,376.4                     1,617.9        12.06 

3 Industrial 250 Rs/KVA/Month      7.75 Rs/KWh                       31              1                  283               5,413                              3,357                   63,130              550             566                   87                 459                (4)              107                   7                    38                   29                  10                    (7)               -                              33                             6                 306             (2)               (2)                 (1)                  (6)                (0)                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                            (0)             547.4                                645.3                        756.8        11.79            751.07 
Industrial-LT                       31              1                  194               5,251                              2,292                   61,181              329             342                   64                 282                 1                69                   5                    23                   18                    7                    (4)               -                              20                             4                 278             (2)               (2)                 (0)                  (3)                (0)                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                            (0)             327.2                                414.6                        484.4        12.67 
Industrial -HT                       31              1                    89                  162                              1,066                     1,949              220             224                   23                 177                (5)                38                   2                    15                   11                    4                    (3)               -                              13                             2                   28             (0)               (0)                 (1)                  (2)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                            -               220.2                                230.7                        272.4        10.48 

4 Agriculture 125 Rs/KW/Month 1.50 Rs/KWh                       34              1                    34               6,299                                 391                   72,727                25                 0                     5                     4                 0                  2                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                  3                              0                             0              1,969             (2)               (0)                 (0)                  (0)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)               0                          (0)                            (0)               23.0                                  11.1                          12.7          4.81                9.39 
.

5 Mushroom Cultivation 200 Rs/KW/Month      3.50 Rs/KWh                       32              1                      0                    27                                     3                        325                  0                -                       0                     0                 0                  0                   0                      0                     0                   -                      -                 -                                0                             0                     3             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                            -                   0.4                                    0.3                            0.3                0.31 

6 Public Utilities 250 Rs/KVA/Month 6.25 Rs/KVAh                       31              1                  324             11,340                              3,815                1,23,499              667             705                   79                 441              (11)              100                   7                    41                   13                    7                    (6)               -                              36                             6                 714             (7)               (8)                 (1)                   0                (2)                (0)                  (0)                    0            0              -                             0                            (0)             659.6                                607.3                        711.5          9.21            743.94 
Public Utilities - LT                       31              1                  106             11,250                              1,205                1,22,445              207             233                   33                 146                (0)                35                   3                    12                     6                    1                    (1)               -                              10                             2                 646             (2)               (3)                 (0)                  (2)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                             0             205.3                                210.8                        243.0        10.27 
Street Light                       31              1                    51               7,182                                 573                   76,304              119             132                   15                   82                 0                19                   1                      7                     2                    0                    (0)               -                                6                             1                 473             (1)               (1)                 (0)                  (1)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                             0                             0             118.4                                116.5                        133.0          9.84            119.88 
DJB                       31              1                    55               4,068                                 633                   46,141                88             101                   17                   63                (0)                16                   1                      5                     4                    0                    (0)               -                                4                             1                 173             (2)               (2)                 (0)                  (1)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                            (0)               86.9                                  94.3                        110.0        10.85            126.35 
Public Utilities - HT                       30              1                  218                    90                              2,609                     1,054              459             472                   46                 295              (11)                65                   5                    30                     7                    6                    (5)               -                              26                             4                   68             (5)               (5)                 (1)                   2                (2)                 0                  (0)                    0            1              -                             0                            (0)             454.4                                396.5                        468.5          8.73 
DMRC 250 Rs/KVA/Month 6.25 Rs/KVAh                       28              1                  146                      9                              1,752                        109              306             306                   28                 192                (8)                42                   3                    22                     1                    5                    (4)               -                              19                             3                   59             (3)               (3)                 (1)                   3                (2)                 0                  (0)                    0            1              -                             0                            (0)             303.0                                256.7                        304.9          8.47            336.38 
DJB                       31              1                    72                    81                                 858                        945              153             166                   18                 104                (3)                23                   1                      8                     6                    1                    (2)               -                                7                             1                     9             (2)               (2)                 (0)                  (1)                 0                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                            (0)             151.3                                139.8                        163.6          9.24            161.33 

7 Delhi International Airport Limited (DIAL) 250 Rs/KVA/Month      7.75 Rs/KVAh                       27              1                    51                      2                                 615                          13                45               45                     3                   36                (1)                  7                   1                    13                     2                    0                    (0)               -                              12                             1                     5              2                2                 (0)                   2                (0)                 0                  -                     (0)            0              -                            (0)                            -                 47.1                                  47.2                          75.9        10.02              74.90 

8 Railway Traction                     -                       -                                      -                             -                   -                  -                      -                      -                  -                   -                    -                       -                      -                     -                      -                 -                               -                              -                      -               -                 -                   -                    -                  -                  -                    -                     -             -                -                            -                              -                     -                                        -                                -                      -   

9 Temporary Supply                       31              1                     -                       -                                   993                2,75,688              128             101                   23                 122                (1)                28                   2                    10                     8                    2                    (1)                0                              8                             2                 792             (3)               (2)                 (0)                  (3)                (0)                (1)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)               0                          (0)                            (0)             125.1                                167.9                        196.3        13.42                    -   

10 Advertisement and Hoardings 250 Rs/KVA/Month 8.50 Rs/KVAh                       31              1                      2                  803                                   10                     4,891                  1                 1                     0                     1                 0                  0                   0                      0                     0                    0                    (0)               -                                0                             0                   41             (0)               (0)                 (0)                  (0)                (0)                (0)                  (0)                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                            -                   0.9                                    1.2                            1.4        13.55                3.06 

11 Charging Stations for E-Richshaw/ E-Vehicle on Single Delivery Point                       31              1                    27               1,548                                 257                   15,766                48                 9                    -                     21                (0)                  4                  -                        2                     1                    0                    (0)               -                                1                            -                   187             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                (0)                (0)                   0                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                             0               48.2                                  25.4                          30.0          5.28              30.88 
Supply at LT      4.50 Rs/KWh                       31              1                    21               1,544                                 193                   15,737                39                -                      -                     18                (0)                  4                  -                        1                     1                   -                      -                 -                                1                            -                   187             (0)               -                   (0)                  (0)                (0)                (0)                   0                   (0)           (0)              -                            (0)                             0               39.2                                  21.1                          24.9          5.38 
Supply at HT      4.00 Rs/kVAh                       30              1                      6                      4                                   63                          29                  9                 9                    -                       4                (0)                  1                  -                        0                     0                    0                    (0)               -                                0                            -                      -               -                 -                   -                    -                  -                  -                    -                     -             -                -                            -                              -                   9.0                                    4.3                            5.1 

12 Self Consumption                       33              1                    12                  803                                 146                     9,121                24               25                     4                   21                 0                  5                   0                      2                     1                    0                    (0)                0                              1                             0                 923             (1)               (1)                 (4)                (21)                (0)                (5)                  (0)                   (2)           (1)              (0)                          (1)                            (0)               23.2                                    0.4                            0.7 

13 Enforcement           66.36              31.79               3.4                 2.46                  1.6                           1.4               66.4                                35.16                        40.61              40.64 

14 Less: 
14.1  Pension Trust Surcharge            637.28 

14.2  Regulatory Surcharge- 8%            731.10 

14.3  Electricity Tax            454.36 

14.4  LPSC              33.58 

15 Add Deemed:
15.1 Subsidy Disbursed         1,373.77 
15.2 Deemed (Others)            136.56 

                      31              1               9,813        29,88,681                         1,15,349           3,49,54,888         13,328          4,798              1,402              7,536              (43)           1,747               114                  623                 461                  71                  (49)         1,379                          543                           99         5,24,368         (179)             (53)               (12)              (117)                (5)              (23)                  (1)                   (9)           (7)              (5)                          (6)                            (0)      13,149.47                           10,506.8                 12,323.09          7.99       10,585.09        12,441.41 

Note: Provisional figures, subject to audit.
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Assignment Document Number Business Area Document 
Type

Document Date Posting Date Posting Key Amount in local 
currency

Local 
Curr
ency

Text User name Cost Center Document Header Text Offsetting 
acct no.

Offsett.account 
type

Reference Used on FORM - F7(b) 
status

DDCD0001 3150000031 DZ 07-04-2022 07-04-2022 50 -2,00,000.00 INR DD RETURNED BACK FROM LEGAL DEPART CANCELLED 40136043 70104 PRINCIPAL & DISTRICT JUDG 5531642 S DD CANCELLATION AGAINST PREVIOUS YEAR
APPEAL NO. 41/2021 1700000000 DN 25-04-2022 25-04-2022 40 10,000.00 INR PAY TO SMT. PUSHPA COMPEN AS PER ORD DT. 23.03.22 40136043 70403 PUSHPA 5531641 S OMBUDSMAN(UTN) Payment against court order
02MAN270422 964825073 SDMC QM 27-04-2022 27-04-2022 40 2,898.00 INR BSES 1606610 3220915 S ISU DIVISION
APPEAL NO. 05/2022 1700000002 DN 07-06-2022 07-06-2022 40 20,000.00 INR PAY TO KAMLESH ARORA COMPENSATION OR DT. 05/2022 40136043 70403 KAMLESH ARORA 5531641 S OMBUDSMAN(NZD) Payment against court order
CASE NO. 24859/16 1700000003 DN 09-06-2022 09-06-2022 40 1,49,125.00 INR PAY TO MPS ANAND INTEREST ON THEFT AMOUNT TIS HAZ 40136043 39101 MPS ANAND 5531641 S NHP (ENF) Payment against court order
APPEAL NO. 10/2022 1700000004 DN 21-06-2022 21-06-2022 40 25,000.00 INR PAY TO SMT. HARMAYA OMBUS OR 07.06.22 COMPENSATIO 40136043 70403 HARMAYA 5531641 S SKT (OMBUDSMAN) Payment against court order
CASE NO. 01/12 1700000008 DN 15-07-2022 15-07-2022 40 17,02,876.00 INR PAY TO SR. DFM NORTHERN RAILWAY SETTLEMENT AMOUNT40136043 70104 SR. DFM NORTHERN RAILWAY 5531641 S RAILWAY VS BSES Payment against court order
CASE NO. 423309/16 1700000010 DN 04-08-2022 04-08-2022 40 52,611.00 INR PAY TO DALEL SINGH INT. ON ENF AMOUNT. SPL COUR DW 40136043 39102 DALEL SINGH 5531641 S ENF (WEST) Payment against court order
DERC 33/2020 1700000011 DN 04-08-2022 04-08-2022 40 10,000.00 INR PAY TO SECRETARY DERC PENALTY OR DT. 21.07.2022 40136043 39102 SECRETARY DERC 5531641 S ENF(WEST)DERC Payment against court order
CASE NO. 424439/16 1700000012 DN 08-08-2022 08-08-2022 40 1,05,009.00 INR PAY TO PARDEP KUMAR INTEREST SPL COUR DT 25.05.21 40136043 39102 PARDEEP KUMAR 5531641 S ENF(WEST)SPL COU Payment against court order
CASE NO.PPA04/26 1000004505 SA 16-08-2022 16-08-2022 40 8,00,000.00 INR AMT.WRONGLY DEBITED in DEPOSI PAID OTR.NOW RECTIFI 40136043 70104 SR DFM/NR/NEW DELHI 5750900 S PJB RECTIFICATION ENTRY AGAINST PREVIOUS
01MAN210922 964825768 SDMC QM 21-09-2022 21-09-2022 40 17,278.80 INR BSES 1606710 6201600 S ISU DIVISION
01MAN210922 964825768 SDMC QM 21-09-2022 21-09-2022 50 -8,639.40 INR BSES 1606710 5330940 S ISU DIVISION
MEDIATION CELL (HC 1700000020 DN 17-11-2022 17-11-2022 40 28,65,646.00 INR PAY TO SUPREME ADVERTISING PVT. LTD. SETTLEME DVB 40136043 70104 SUPREME ADVERTISING PVT L 5531641 S MEDIATON (H.C.) Payment against court order
PETITION 31/2000 1700000021 DN 05-12-2022 05-12-2022 40 20,000.00 INR PAY TO SECRETARY DERC ORDER DATED 09.11.2022 40136043 39102 SECRETARY DERC 5531641 S ENF WEST Payment against court order
PETITION 31/2000 1700000022 DN 05-12-2022 05-12-2022 50 -20,000.00 INR PAY TO SECRETARY DERC ORDER DATED 09.11.2022 40136043 39102 SECRETARY DERC 5531641 S ENF WEST Payment against court order
PETITION 31/2000 1700000023 DN 05-12-2022 05-12-2022 40 20,000.00 INR PAY TO SECRETARY DERC ORDER DATED 09.11.2022 40136043 39102 SECRETARY DERC 5531641 S ENF WEST Payment against court order
PETITION 55/2021 1700000025 DN 02-02-2023 02-02-2023 40 30,000.00 INR PAY TO SECRETARY DERC ORDER DATED 23.12.2022 40136043 39102 MANGERAM (DERC) 5531641 S ENF WEST Payment against court order
20230331 1000014506 SA 31-03-2023 31-03-2023 50 -25,50,266.83 INR BEING PROVISION REV  FOR LEAGAL CLAIMS F.Y.2022-23 41002841 70104 PROVISION REVERSE 3070000 S PROV REV PROVISON ENTRY

30,51,537.57 INR
0.31                     
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited 
SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2023

Form 8
SCHEDULE-5- FIXED ASSETS On Opening Assets On Additions For the Period

GROSS BLOCK ( AT COST ) DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK For the period YFAM Report) On op. assets & add. Assets

A Description As at Additions Deletion As at As at For the On deletion/adjustments Upto As at As at
01.04.2022 During the Year During the Year 31.03.2023 01.04.2022 Year During the Year 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(Audited) (Audited) (Audited)

( ` ) ( ` ) ( ` ) ( ` ) ( ` ) ( ` ) ( ` ) ( ` ) ( ` ) ( ` )

5031 1 TRANSFORMERS  +100KVA 9,77,81,97,404.40                  1,04,37,04,722.89                  4,99,13,941.08                       10,77,19,88,186.21                4,21,55,10,011.29                  44,77,93,949.96                     2,86,77,454.69                       4,63,46,26,506.56                  6,13,73,61,679.65                  5,56,26,87,393.11                  43,68,24,174.64                     1,85,53,024.68                       45,53,77,199.32                     
5029 2 TRANSFORMERS  -100KVA 3,54,89,68,256.88                  3,47,75,369.19                       49,87,858.40                          3,57,87,55,767.67                  2,11,65,35,761.73                  11,50,42,764.90                     30,22,479.19                          2,22,85,56,047.44                  1,35,01,99,720.23                  1,43,24,32,495.15                  11,42,63,690.08                     7,79,074.82                            11,50,42,764.90                     
5032 3 SWITCHGEAR 13,84,21,81,982.01                1,50,64,34,749.36                  9,32,30,549.38                       15,25,53,86,181.99                5,10,34,05,095.44                  69,72,41,382.65                     5,96,55,311.02                       5,74,09,91,167.07                  9,51,43,95,014.93                  8,73,87,76,886.58                  67,60,87,239.20                     2,45,25,636.94                       70,06,12,876.14                     
5042 4 LIGHTNING ARRESTOR 24,18,81,478.50                     71,99,577.39                          51,00,588.36                          24,39,80,467.53                     14,94,85,488.06                     65,58,152.56                          43,44,177.47                          15,16,99,463.15                     9,22,81,004.38                       9,23,95,990.44                       64,77,640.36                          80,512.20                               65,58,152.56                          
5043 5 BATTERIES 23,46,63,212.37                     1,73,34,035.35                       56,69,980.22                          24,63,27,267.50                     12,79,46,079.83                     2,21,30,360.98                       53,32,972.45                          14,47,43,468.36                     10,15,83,799.14                     10,67,17,132.54                     2,16,14,503.80                       5,15,857.18                            2,21,30,360.98                       
5038 6 UNDERGROUND CABLES 29,07,29,15,932.19                2,34,99,22,646.55                  3,72,667.75                            31,42,24,65,910.99                11,07,36,46,393.51                1,37,51,23,911.91                  (3,36,294.40)                          12,44,91,06,599.82                18,97,33,59,311.17                17,99,92,69,538.68                1,32,71,31,375.55                  4,85,26,306.15                       1,37,56,57,681.70                  
5034 7 OVERHEAD LINES 13,34,49,92,617.51                1,38,56,71,118.25                  10,617.26                               14,73,06,53,118.50                6,99,67,03,547.22                  48,55,65,188.76                     (54,26,692.27)                        7,48,76,95,428.25                  7,24,29,57,690.25                  6,34,82,89,070.29                  45,97,34,981.09                     3,12,63,867.76                       49,09,98,848.85                     
5013 8 ENERGY METERS 11,29,88,58,279.18                72,91,76,806.26                     16,37,20,278.93                     11,86,43,14,806.51                6,52,00,90,738.27                  75,18,08,355.82                     10,52,17,515.66                     7,16,66,81,578.43                  4,69,76,33,228.08                  4,77,87,67,540.91                  70,89,43,208.12                     4,28,65,147.70                       75,18,08,355.82                     
5018 9 VEHICLES 14,58,22,360.26                     23,750.00                               -                                         14,58,46,110.26                     6,89,66,865.39                       1,00,51,136.96                       -                                         7,90,18,002.35                       6,68,28,107.91                       7,68,55,494.87                       1,00,49,104.86                       2,032.10                                 1,00,51,136.96                       

5017A 10 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 20,92,52,684.57                     1,00,79,112.31                       19,79,235.85                          21,73,52,561.03                     7,34,75,654.78                       97,43,203.81                          19,78,481.67                          8,12,40,376.92                       13,61,12,184.11                     13,57,77,029.79                     95,14,728.47                          2,28,475.34                            97,43,203.81                          
FURNITURE & FIXTURES LV 3,91,45,193.56                       -                                         -                                         3,91,45,193.56                       3,91,45,186.37                       -                                         -                                         3,91,45,186.37                       7.19                                        7.19                                        -                                         -                                         -                                         

5017B 11 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 41,64,35,886.48                     5,07,82,586.16                       8,71,763.67                            46,63,46,708.97                     17,39,43,135.55                     4,05,88,536.29                       6,09,255.43                            21,39,22,416.41                     25,24,24,292.56                     24,24,92,750.93                     3,97,27,534.33                       8,61,001.96                            4,05,88,536.29                       
OFFICE EQUIPMENT LV 2,15,70,219.69                       -                                         -                                         2,15,70,219.69                       2,15,70,218.98                       -                                         -                                         2,15,70,218.98                       0.71                                        0.71                                        -                                         -                                         -                                         

5047 12 COMPUTERS 1,26,39,09,690.72                  14,95,66,299.41                     52,81,615.50                          1,40,81,94,374.63                  1,07,41,34,501.85                  10,90,57,903.14                     50,28,289.43                          1,17,81,64,115.56                  23,00,30,259.07                     18,97,75,188.87                     9,64,09,253.32                       1,26,48,649.82                       10,90,57,903.14                     
COMPUTERS LV 8,97,44,372.69                       -                                         -                                         8,97,44,372.69                       49,07,616.63                          -                                         -                                         49,07,616.63                          8,48,36,756.06                       8,48,36,756.06                       -                                         -                                         -                                         

5044 13 MOTORS / PUMPS etc. 93,43,917.05                          6,03,527.60                            -                                         99,47,444.65                          58,94,226.44                          6,62,398.13                            -                                         65,56,624.57                          33,90,820.08                          34,49,690.61                          6,41,953.26                            20,444.87                               6,62,398.13                            
5005 14 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 3,37,46,643.63                       74,83,592.62                          53,52,702.02                          3,58,77,534.23                       2,36,99,673.07                       46,73,082.35                          51,73,118.58                          2,31,99,636.84                       1,26,77,897.39                       1,00,46,970.56                       36,89,910.05                          9,83,172.30                            46,73,082.35                          

COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT LV 51,37,711.68                          -                                         -                                         51,37,711.68                          51,37,711.68                          -                                         -                                         51,37,711.68                          -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
5045 15 OFFICES & SHOWROOMS 2,81,67,03,987.93                  12,02,49,003.48                     -                                         2,93,69,52,991.41                  1,12,70,15,425.41                  5,06,73,078.76                       -                                         1,17,76,88,504.17                  1,75,92,64,487.24                  1,68,96,88,562.52                  5,06,43,922.67                       29,156.09                               5,06,73,078.76                       

16 TEMPORARY STRUCTURES 2,41,67,709.15                       -                                         -                                         2,41,67,709.15                       2,40,42,308.17                       -                                         -                                         2,40,42,308.17                       1,25,400.98                            1,25,400.98                            -                                         -                                         -                                         
5046 17 PUCCA ROADS 90,90,000.00                          -                                         -                                         90,90,000.00                          59,27,227.50                          3,63,600.00                            -                                         62,90,827.50                          27,99,172.50                          31,62,772.50                          3,63,600.00                            -                                         3,63,600.00                            
5048 18 FAULT LOCATING EQUIPMENTS 24,91,77,629.47                     2,46,59,825.04                       -                                         27,38,37,454.51                     15,38,82,824.05                     92,09,759.82                          -                                         16,30,92,583.87                     11,07,44,870.64                     9,52,94,805.42                       90,81,793.41                          1,27,966.41                            92,09,759.82                          
5016 19 MISC. EQUIPMENTS 23,81,00,034.59                     97,99,938.79                          64,589.81                               24,78,35,383.57                     18,78,16,270.45                     41,00,890.15                          42,254.34                               19,18,74,906.26                     5,59,60,477.31                       5,02,83,764.14                       39,62,520.21                          1,38,369.94                            41,00,890.15                          

Misc Equipment-LVA LV 95,792.73                               -                                         -                                         95,792.73                               95,792.73                               -                                         -                                         95,792.73                               -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         
Total (Current Year) 86,93,41,02,997.24                7,44,74,66,660.65                  33,65,56,388.23                     94,04,50,13,269.66                39,29,29,77,754.40                4,14,03,87,656.95                  21,33,18,323.26                     43,22,00,47,088.09                50,82,49,66,181.57                47,64,11,25,242.84                3,97,51,61,133.42                  18,21,48,696.26                     4,15,73,09,829.68                  

491



 APPENDIX

  Summary Formats    
1  Sheet   S1   Profit & Loss Account  
2  Sheet   S3  Annual Revenue Requirement
  Financial Formats    
3  Sheet   F1   Power Purchase Cost Statement Monthwise/Yearwise  
4  Sheet   F1(a)  Energy Balance 
5  Sheet   F2   Form 2.1a  
6  Sheet   F4   Income from investments and Non-Tariff Income  
7  Sheet   F5   R&M Expenses  
8  Sheet   F6   Employees' Cost & Provisions  
9  Sheet   F10   Interest & Finance charges  

10  Sheet   F13   Contribution Grants & subsidies towards Capital assets  
11  Sheet   F15   Current Assets and Liabilities  
12  Sheet   F16   Net Worth of Distribution Companies  
13  Sheet   F17   Allocation Statement -Wheeling Business  
14  Sheet   F18   Allocation Statement -Retail Supply Business  
15  Sheet   P1  /Form 21  District-wise AT&C Loss  
16  Sheet   F22  Projection of Sales, Customers & Connected load for metered consumers  

1  Electronic copy in the form of CD/ Floppy Disc shall also be furnished  
2  These formats are indicative in nature and the utility may align the line items to its chart of accounts  

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
 FORMATS FOR ARR & TARIFF FILING BY POWER UTILITY  

 Instructions for the Utility:  
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

Profit and loss Account

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
 Sr. No.   Particulars  As per BPR, 2019 As per BPR, 2023

 A   Revenue  
1 Revenue from sale of power 9,262.3                           9,262.3                            
2 Non-tariff income 141.5                              141.5                               
3 Other Revenue/ subsidies /incentives
4 Income from Open Access
6 Less: Carrying cost

 Total Revenue or Income  9,403.8                           9,403.8                            

 B  Expenditure  

1 Purchase of Power from Long term Sources                              7,637.7                              7,637.7 

2  Purchase of Power from Other than Long term Sources                             1,995.7                              1,995.7 

3  Transmission Charges  1,626.8                           1,626.8                            
  (a) Inter State  
  (b) Intra State  

 (c) Other Transmission Charges
4  Load Despatch Charges  
5 Load Despatch Charges
6 Less: Revenue from sale of power 324.1                              324.1                               
7 Less: Additional UI Charges
8  Operations and Maitenance Expenditure  1,544.0                           846.5                               
  (a) Repairs and Maintenance  
  (b) Employee costs (Excluding loans and advances to Staff)  
  (c ) Administration and General expenses  

6 Additional O&M Charges 427.8                              675.4                               
7 Other Expenses* 225.1                              225.1                               
8  Other Debits, Write-offs  
9  Extraordinary items  

10  Less: Expenses Capitalized (A&G/Employee Expenses)  
11  Less: Other Credits

C Profit before depreciation, interest and taxes (3,729.1)                          (3,279.3)                           

D Depreciation 432.0                              432.0                               

E Provisions

F PBIT (4,161.2)                          (3,711.4)                           

G Total Interest & Finance Charges 455.4                              366.3                               
H Return on Equity 478.1                              472.2                               

I Profit/Loss before Tax (5,094.8)                          (4,549.9)                           

J Income Tax 160.8                              158.8                               

K Profit/Loss after Tax (5,255.6)                          (4,708.7)                           

 Note: Provide information on appropriation to reserves if any  

All figures in Rs Crores

*Refundable Unspent Consumer Contribution (with interest) as on 31.3.2021 as submitted in BRPL letter dated 21.09.2021

FY 2024-25

 Notes on accounts 

 Note: -Auditor to certify Previous year figures.  
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Annual Revenue Requirement Form S3
All figures in Rs Crores

S.N. Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2024-25
As per BPR, 2019 As per BPR, 2023

1 Power Purchase/Discom periphery (MU) 15,198.0                  15,198.0                          
2 Sale of Power (MU) 14,112.9                  14,112.9                          
3 Loss %

3.1 Distribution 7.14% 7.14%
3.2 Intrastate
3.3 Interstate

1 Receipts 9,262.3                    9,262.3                            

a Revenue from tariffs
i)Fixed Charged
ii) Energy Charges
iii) PPAC

iv) Surcharge for Regulatory Asset (8%)
v) Electricity Duty
vi) Any Other Receipt

b Revenue subsidy from Govt.
Total 9,262.3                    9,262.3                            

2 Expenditure
a Purchase of Power from Long Term Sources 7,757.4                    7,757.4                            
b Purchase of Power from Other than Long Term Sources 1,995.7                    1,995.7                            
c Transmission Charges 1,626.8                    1,626.8                            

i)Intra state 
ii)Inter state
iii)Other Transmission Charges

d Load Dispatch Charges
e Less: Surplus short term Sale 324.1                       324.1                               
f Less:Rebate 119.7                       119.7                               

g Other charges
h REC Cost -                           -                                   
i O&M Expenses

i)Normative O&M Expenses 1,544.0                    846.5                               
 ii) Additional O&M Expenses 427.8                       675.4                               

j  Depreciation  432.0                       432.0                               
k Interest & Finance Charges 455.4                       366.3                               
l Return on Equity 478.1                       472.2                               

m  Less: Interest capitalised  
n  Less: Finance charges capitalised  
o  Less: O&M capitalised  
p Other Expenses* 225.1                       225.1                               
q  Other (Misc.)-net prior period credit/ (charges)  

Total 14,498.5                  13,953.6                          
4 Income Tax 160.8                       158.8                               
5 Non Tariff Income 141.5                       141.5                               
6 Income from Open acsess -                           -                                   
7  Annual Revenue Requirement (2)+(3)-(4) 14,517.9                  13,971.0                          
8 Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (1)-(5) before tariff revision (5,255.6)                   (4,708.7)                           
9 Tariff Revision Impact 
10  Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (6)-(7) after tariff revision  

*- Refundable Unspent Consumer Contribution (with interest) as per APTEL Judgment dated 31.08.2021

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited
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Power Purchase Statement for FY 2024-25
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)=(3)+(4)+(5)+(6)+(7)+(8)+(9) ((11)=(10)/(2) (12) (13) (14)=(2)-(12) (15)=(10)+(13) (16)=(15)/(14)

Sl. No. Station Name/
 Agency 

MUs Purchased
/sold

Fixed Cost (in 
Rs./Cr.)

Variable Cost 
(in Rs./Cr.)

Water Cess
 (in Rs./Cr.)

Arrears
 (in Rs./Cr.)

Interest on 
Arrears  as 
approved by 
CERC, if any 
(in Rs./Cr.)

Late Payment 
Surcharge, if 
any 
(in Rs./Cr.)

Incentive/
adjustment, if 
any

Total Charges
 (in Rs./Cr.)

 Per Unit Cost 
(Rs./Kwh) 

Transmission 
Losses (MUs)

Transmission /open 
Access Charges 
 (in Rs./Cr.)

MUs at Discoms 
Periphery 

Total charges 
including 
transmission 
charges
(in Rs./Cr.) 

Per Unit  cost at 
Discom Periphery
( Rs./Kwh)

Power Purchase Statement

1 Anta Gas Power Project -                      9                         -                      -                                                                                           9 -                         
2 Auraiya Gas Power Station -                      19                       -                      -                                                                                         19 -                         
3 Badarpur Thermal Power Station -                      -                      -                      -                                                                                          -   -                         
4 Dadri Gas Power Station -                      15                       -                      -                                                                                         15 -                         
5 Feroze Gandhi Unchahar TPS 1 49                       9                         24                       -                                                                                         34 6.86                       
6 Feroze Gandhi Unchahar TPS 2 124                     19                       45                       -                                                                                         64 5.17                       
7 Feroze Gandhi Unchahar TPS 3 85                       13                       42                       -                                                                                         55 6.48                       
8 Farakka STPS 53                       8                         18                       -                                                                                         25 4.75                       
9 Kahalgaon Thermal Power Station 1 136                     20                       45                       -                                                                                         65 4.77                       

10 National Capital Thermal Power Station -                      14                       -                      -                                                                                         14 -                         
11 Rihand Thermal Power Station 1 466                     48                       75                       -                                                                                       123 2.64                       
12 Rihand Thermal Power Station 2 439                     35                       73                       -                                                                                       108 2.45                       
13 Singrauli STPS 207                     19                       33                       -                                                                                         52 2.52                       
14 Kahalgaon Thermal Power Station 2 463                     52                       143                     -                                                                                       195 4.22                       
16 Dadri TPS-II 2,323                  516                     1,148                  -                                                                                    1,663 7.16                       
16 Rihand Thermal Power Station 3 581                     89                       96                       -                                                                                       184 3.17                       
45 Jhajjar 38                       12                       18                       -                                                                                         30 7.92                       
21 Bairasiul 29                       4                         3                         -                                                                                           8 2.59                       
22 Salal 266                     18                       21                       30                                                                                          69 2.58                       
23 Chamera I 64                       6                         7                         -                                                                                         13 2.03                       
24 Tanakpur 23                       4                         6                         1                                                                                            11 4.72                       
26 Uri 130                     10                       11                       6                                                                                            28 2.12                       
25 Dhauliganga 74                       7                         9                         1                                                                                            18 2.42                       
27 Chamera - II 77                       9                         8                         -                                                                                         17 2.17                       
28 Dulhasti 113                     22                       26                       6                                                                                            54 4.75                       
28 SEWA-II 30                       7                         8                         1                                                                                            16 5.20                       
28 Chamera - III 55                       11                       11                       -                                                                                         22 4.06                       
28 Uri II 89                       13                       19                       8                                                                                            39 4.42                       
29 Parbati-III 35                       13                       5                         -                                                                                         18 5.13                       
31 Nuclear Power Corp. of India Ltd. Narora 213                     -                      64                       -                                                                                         64 2.99                       
31 Nuclear Power Corp. of India Ltd. Kota UNIT - 5&6 

RAPP 180                     -                      70                       -                                                                                         70 3.92                       
33 Nathpa Jhakri 291                     29                       35                       -                                                                                         64 2.19                       
34 Tehri 142                     22                       30                       6                                                                                            59 4.14                       
34 Koteshwar 83                       19                       23                       4                                                                                            45 5.45                       
37 Tala 31                       -                      7                         -                                                                                           7 2.27                       
37 Tuticorin 142                     -                      50                       -                                                                                         50 3.53                       
39 Mejia Unit 6 256                     41                       96                       -                                                                                       137 5.34                       
40 CTPS Units 7 & 8 805                     175                     258                     -                                                                                       433 5.37                       
44 Indraprastha Power Generation Co.Ltd. RPH -                      -                      -                      -                                                                                          -   -                         

Indraprastha Power Generation Co.Ltd. GT 113                     8                         142                     -                                                                                       150 13.25                     

Pragati Power Corp.Ltd. Pragati I 243                     70                       242                     -                                                                                       313 12.84                     

Pragati Power Corp.Ltd. Pragati III (Bawana) 831                     386                     491                     -                                                                                       877 10.54                     

Sasan 461                     7                         59                       -                                                                                         66 1.44                       
Timarpur Okhla Waste Management Company 
Private Ltd. 60                       -                      18                       -                                                                                         18 3.07                       

Thyagraj Solar 1                         -                      0                         -                                                                                           0 3.56                       

Delhi MSW Solution Limited 58                       -                      41                       -                                                                                         41 7.03                       

Tehkhand-Okhla 66                       -                      31                       -                                                                                         31 4.75                       

Net Metering 147                     -                      106                     -                                                                                       106 7.20                       

ACME - SECI 44                       -                      24                       -                                                                                         24 5.50                       

SECI-Eden 634                     -                      169                     -                                                                                       169 2.67                       

SECI-Azure 219                     -                      59                       -                                                                                         59 2.69                       

SECI-Avikiran solar 440                     -                      107                     -                                                                                       107 2.44                       

Wind-Alfanar-SECI 415                     -                      105                     -                                                                                       105 2.52                       

Wind SITEC (Kabini) 283                     -                      80                       -                                                                                         80 2.84                       

Wind - Srijan (Morjar Windfarms) 149                     -                      43                       -                                                                                         43 2.89                       

Parbati-II 85                       28                       28                       -                                                                                         55 6.50                       

Tehri PSP Turbine Generation 427                     131                     273                     -                                                                                       404 9.47                       

Medium Term Tender 1,445                  -                      866                     -                                                                                       866 5.99                       

SECI Hybrid tranche-3 87                       -                      22                       -                                                                                         22 2.48                       

Arrears -                      -                      -                      325                                                                                      325 -                         
56 Total Long Term Availability (A) 14,300                1,937                  5,433                  62                       325                     7,757                                                              5.42                       
57 Short Term Purchase (B) 2,322                  -                      1,996                  -                                                                                    1,996 8.60                       
58 Short Term Sale (C) 847                     -                      324                     -                                                                                       324 3.83                       
59 Transmission Charges (D) -                      -                                                                                          -   1,627                       
60 REC Cost (E ) -                      -                      -                      -                                                                                          -   
61 Rebate (F) -                      -                      -                      -                      120                                                                                      120 
62 Net PP Cost (A+B-C+D+E-F) 15,775                1,937                  7,105                  62                       325                     -                      -                      120                     9,309                                                              5.90                       577                     1,627                       15,198                    10,936                    7.20                     

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LTD.

Form No: F1
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BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

 Energy Balance  

 
 S. No   Particulars  

1 Energy Sales   %   MU  
 a) LT Sales  84% 11,879.7           

  b) HT Sales at 11kV  13% 1,849.2             
  c) HT Sales at 33kV/ EHT Sales 3% 384.0                
  Total Energy Sales   14,112.9           
2  Distribution Losses 

 a) Distribution losses at 33kV level above    
  b) Distribution losses in HT 11kV and LT system combined    

Total Distribution Losses  7.14% 1,085.1             

3  Energy requirement at T-D boundary  
 a) 11kV and LT energy requirement combined
 b) HT 33kV energy requirement 

Total energy requirement at T-D boundary  15,198.0           

5 Intra-State Transmission Losses 0.88% 120.5                

6
 Energy Requirement of Distribution system consumers after grossing up for 
Intra-State Transmission losses  

7 Energy Requirement of Distribution Licensee 15,318.6           

8  Inter-State Transmission Losses 456.3                

9 Total Energy requirement 15,774.8           

10 Total Energy available 14,300.4           

11 Surplus / (Deficit)  (1,474.4)            
  

FY 2024-25

Form-F1a
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MW/MKVA No. MU Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. Cr. Rs. / Unit Rs. Cr.

1 Domestic 7,143                     28,33,392              9,152              547               3,804             (3)               -               -              -              -              -              348                       304                  205                  4,347                           5,204                        4.75              4,325                  228         

1.1 Domestic 7,026                     28,29,680              8,903              525               3,682             -             -               -              -              -              -              337                       295                  199                  4,208                           5,038                        4.73              

1.1.1 Upto 2 KW Connected Load 2,969                     20,76,823              4,808              74                 1,720             -             -               -              -              -              -              144                       126                  93                    1,794                           2,156                        3.73              

0-200 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month 3.00       Rs/KWh 2,481                     17,80,106              1,431              42                 429                -             -               -              -              -              -              38                         33                    23                    471                              565                           3.29              

201-400 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month 4.50       Rs/KWh 461                        2,79,575                1,881              22                 625                -             -               -              -              -              -              52                         45                    34                    648                              779                           3.44              

401-800 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month 6.50       Rs/KWh 24                          15,617                   1,227              8                   514                -             -               -              -              -              -              42                         37                    28                    523                              629                           4.26              

801-1200 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month 7.00       Rs/KWh 1                            988                        186                 1                   97                  -             -               -              -              -              -              8                           7                      5                      98                                118                           5.26              

Above 1200 Units 20 Rs/kW/Month 8.00       Rs/KWh 1                            536                        83                   0                   54                  -             -               -              -              -              -              4                           4                      3                      55                                66                             6.59              

1.1.2 > 2 KW to ≤ 5 KW Connected Load                      1,662                 4,94,555               2,134                106                 896                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                             80                     70                     48 1,002                           1,200                        4.70              

0-200 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month 3.00       Rs/KWh 838                        2,56,961                197                 31                 59                  -             -               -              -              -              -              7                           6                      3                      90                                106                           4.56              

201-400 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month 4.50       Rs/KWh 708                        2,07,384                601                 37                 203                -             -               -              -              -              -              19                         17                    11                    240                              287                           4.00              

401-800 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month 6.50       Rs/KWh 109                        28,603                   857                 29                 372                -             -               -              -              -              -              32                         28                    20                    401                              481                           4.68              

801-1200 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month 7.00       Rs/KWh 5                            1,228                     347                 7                   182                -             -               -              -              -              -              15                         13                    10                    190                              228                           5.47              

Above 1200 Units 50 Rs/kW/Month 8.00       Rs/KWh 1                            379                        133                 2                   79                  -             -               -              -              -              -              7                           6                      4                      81                                98                             6.14              

1.1.3 > 5 KW to ≤ 15 KW Connected Load                      2,049                 2,46,018               1,613                253                 821                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                             86                     75                     44 1,074                           1,279                        6.66              

0-200 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month 3.00       Rs/KWh 718                        90,637                   66                   64                 20                  -             -               -              -              -              -              7                           6                      1                      83                                97                             12.71            

201-400 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month 4.50       Rs/KWh 690                        87,911                   186                 52                 63                  -             -               -              -              -              -              9                           8                      3                      115                              136                           6.21              

401-800 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month 6.50       Rs/KWh 497                        54,421                   447                 68                 198                -             -               -              -              -              -              21                         19                    11                    266                              317                           5.96              

801-1200 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month 7.00       Rs/KWh 100                        9,279                     371                 36                 197                -             -               -              -              -              -              19                         16                    11                    233                              278                           6.28              

Above 1200 Units 100 Rs/kW/Month 8.00       Rs/KWh 43                          3,769                     544                 34                 342                -             -               -              -              -              -              30                         26                    18                    376                              451                           6.91              

1.1.4 > 15 KW to ≤ 25 KW Connected Load                         173                      8,940                  158                  41                 103                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                             12                     10                       6 145                              172                           9.13              

0-200 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month 3.00       Rs/KWh 23                          1,218                     1                     4                   0                    -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      5                                  5                               63.24            

201-400 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month 4.50       Rs/KWh 17                          915                        2                     3                   1                    -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      3                                  4                               16.89            

401-800 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month 6.50       Rs/KWh 43                          2,279                     9                     6                   4                    -             -               -              -              -              -              1                           1                      0                      10                                12                             11.27            

801-1200 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month 7.00       Rs/KWh 36                          1,847                     15                   6                   8                    -             -               -              -              -              -              1                           1                      0                      14                                17                             9.49              

Above 1200 Units 200 Rs/kW/Month 8.00       Rs/KWh 54                          2,680                     132                 22                 90                  -             -               -              -              -              -              9                           8                      5                      113                              135                           8.54              

1.1.5 > 25 KW Connected Load                         174                      3,344                  190                  51                 142                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                             15                     14                       8 194                              230                           10.18            

0-200 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month 3.00       Rs/KWh 15                          337                        0                     3                   0                    -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      3                                  4                               325.57          

201-400 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month 4.50       Rs/KWh 4                            119                        0                     1                   0                    -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      1                                  1                               33.47            

401-800 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month 6.50       Rs/KWh 10                          295                        1                     2                   1                    -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      3                                  3                               20.22            

801-1200 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month 7.00       Rs/KWh 12                          345                        2                     2                   1                    -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      3                                  4                               14.55            

Above 1200 Units 250 Rs/kW/Month 8.00       Rs/KWh 132                        2,248                     186                 43                 140                -             -               -              -              -              -              15                         13                    8                      183                              218                           9.84              

1.2 Single Delivery Point on 11 KV for GHS 150 Rs/kW/Month 4.50       Rs/KWh 82                          182                        198                 15                 89                  (3)               -               -              -              -              -              8                           7                      5                      101                              121                           5.11              

1.3 Hospital (11KV) 250 Rs/kW/Month 8.00       Rs/KWh 20                          15                          31                   5                   25                  (1)               -               -              -              -              -              2                           2                      1                      30                                36                             9.49              

1.4 Worship (11KV) 250 Rs/kW/Month 8.00       Rs/KWh 2                            6                            3                     1                   2                    (0)               -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      3                                  3                               9.91              

1.5 DVB Staff 20 Rs/kW/Month 3.00       Rs/KWh 13                          3,509                     17                   0                   5                    -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      5                                  6                               3.21              

2 Non Domestic 2,579                  3,68,476             3,199           784            2,745          (30)           42              (25)            -            -            -            281                    246               147               3,515                           4,190                        10.99          3,498             

2.1 Upto 3kVA 250 Rs/KVA/Month 6.00       Rs/KVAh 380                        2,47,537                363                 120               235                -             0                  (0)                -              -              -              28                         25                    13                    355                              421                           9.78            

2.2 Above 3kVA 250 Rs/KVA/Month 8.50       Rs/KVAh 1,435                     1,19,849                1,690              438               1,505             -             25                (15)              -              -              -              156                       137                  82                    1,953                           2,328                        11.56          

2.3 Non Domestic -HT 250 Rs/KVA/Month 8.50       Rs/KVAh 764                        1,090                     1,146              227               1,004             (30)             17                (10)              -              -              -              97                         85                    53                    1,207                           1,441                        10.54          

3 Industrial 283                     5,413                  568              84              453             (5)             9                (6)              -            -            -            43                      37                 24                 534                              638                           9.41            531                
3.1 Industrial - LT 250 Rs/KVA/Month 7.75       Rs/KWh 194                        5,247                     340                 57                 274                -             6                  (3)                -              -              -              27                         23                    15                    333                              398                           9.79            

3.2 Industrial - HT 250 Rs/KVA/Month 7.75       Rs/KWh 90                          166                        228                 27                 179                (5)               3                  (3)                -              -              -              16                         14                    9                      201                              240                           8.83            

4 Agriculture 125 Rs/KW/Month 1.50       Rs/KWh 36                          6,695                     25                   5                   4                    -             -               -              -              -              -              1                           1                      0                      9                                  11                             3.61            9                    

5 Mushroom Cultivation 200 Rs/KW/Month 3.50       Rs/KWh 0                            39                          1                     0                   0                    -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      0                      0                                  0                               4.97            0                    

6 Public Utilities (Public Lighting & DJB) 184                     12,099                366              53              256             (2)             1                (2)              -            -            -            25                      21                 14                 306                              366                           8.36            305                
Public Utilities (Public Lighting) 250 Rs/KVA/Month 6.25       Rs/KVAh 54                          7,534                     123                 15                 85                  -             0                  (0)                -              -              -              8                           7                      5                      101                              120                           8.17            
Public Utilities (DJB) 250 Rs/KVA/Month 6.25       Rs/KVAh 74                          89                          154                 21                 111                -             0                  (1)                -              -              -              10                         9                      6                      131                              157                           8.48            
Public Utilities (DJB HT) 250 Rs/KVA/Month 6.25       Rs/KVAh 57                          4,476                     89                   17                 60                  (2)               1                  (1)                -              -              -              6                           5                      3                      75                                89                             8.43            

7 Delhi International Airport Limited (DIAL) 250 Rs/KVA/Month 7.75       Rs/KWh 51                          2                            55                   15                 43                  (2)               0                  (0)                -              -              -              5                           4                      2                      56                                67                             10.27          56                  

8 Railway Traction 250 Rs/KVA/Month 6.25       Rs/KVAh -                         -                         -                 -               -                -             -               -              -              -              -              -                        -                   -                   -                               -                            -              -                 

9 DMRC supply at 66 KV and 220KV 250 Rs/KVA/Month 6.25       Rs/KVAh 146                        9                            329                 44                 206                (8)               5                  (4)                -              -              -              19                         17                    -                   243                              279                           7.38            242                

10 Advertisement and Hoardings 250 Rs/KVA/Month 8.50       Rs/KVAh 2                            803                        1                     0                   -                -             -               -              -              -              -              0                           0                      -                   0                                  1                               5.08            0                    

11 Charging Stations  E-Vehicle 190                     3,049                  201              -             83               (2)             2                (0)              -            -            -            7                        6                   4                   83                                99                             4.11            82                  
12.1 Supply at LT 0 Rs/KVA/Month 4.50       Rs/Kwh 93                          3,019                     46                   -               21                  -             -               -              -              -              -              2                           1                      1                      21                                25                             4.50            

12.2 Supply at HT 0 Rs/KVA/Month 4.00       Rs/KVAh 97                          30                          155                 -               62                  (2)               2                  (0)                -              -              -              5                           4                      3                      62                                74                             3.99            

12 Others 12                          803                        160                 25                 115                -             1                  (1)                -              -              -              11                         10                    6                      141                              168                           8.76            140                

13 Enforcement 0 0 13.19     0 -                         -                         56                   -               74                  -             -               -              -              -              -              6                           5                      4                      74                                90                             13.19          74                  

14 Net Metering 0 0 -         0 -                         -                         -                 -               -                -             -               -              -              -              -              -                        -                   -                   -                               -                            -              -                 

10,626                 32,30,780            14,113          1,558          7,782           (53)            61               (38)             -             -             -             745                      652                 408                 9,309                              11,113                        6.60           9,262             
-                        -                        -                -              -               -            -              -             -             -             -             -                       -                  -                  -                                  -                              -              -                 

 PPAC 
(Fixed) 

 PPAC 
(Energy) 

 PPAC 
 Fixed 

Charges  
 Energy 
Charges  

  Other 
Charges  

 Peak 
Surcharge 

 Consumers  

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited 

Form 2.1a for FY 2024-25

S.lo Tariff Category 

Applicable Tariff 

 Energy Sales   Sanctioned Load  

TOTAL

 E Tax  Collection Component of Tariff 

Fixed Charges Energy Charges 

Tariff Tariff 

 Off Peak 
Rebate  

 Regulatory Asset 
Surcharge 

 Pension Trust 
Surcharge 

 Full Year Revenue 
excluding Surcharges 

 Total Amount Billed 
including  Surcharges 

and E.Tax 

 Average 
Billing Rate 
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FY 2024-25 Reference

A Non Tariff Income 141.5

B Total 141.5 (C = A + B)

Non-Tariff Income 

BSES Rajdhani Power limited                                                                                                                     Form No: F4
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 BSES 
 Repair & Maintenance Expenditure 

S. No Particulars
As per BPR, 2019

1  Sub-Station  

 i) Owned  

 ii) Outsourced  

 2   Transformer other than installed in Sub Station  

 3   Building  

 4   Civil Works  

 5   Others Works  

 6   Lines, Cables Net Works etc.  

 7   Vehicles  

 8   Furniture and Fixtures  

 9   Office Equipments  

 10   Spare Inventory for maintaining Transformer redundancy  

 11   Sub station maintenance by private agencies 

Total

O&M exepenses of ₹1,544.0 
Crore computed based on 

BPR, 2019 norms with 
escalation of 3.83%

Add. Expenses: ₹427.8 
Crore

FY 2024-25
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 Employee Cost and Provisions Particulars  Form No: F6

As per BPR, 2019 As per BPR, 2023
  Employee's Cost  

 1   Salaries  
 2   Dearness Allowance  
 3   Other Allowances & Relief  
 a   Allowance details  
 b   …  
c  ….  
d
4 Medical Expenses Reimbursement
5  Leave Travel Assistance  
6  Fee & Honorarium  
 7   Incentives/Awards Including That In Partnership Project (Specify Items)  
 8   Earned Leave Encashment  
 9   Tution Fee Re-Imbursement  

 1 0   Leave Salary Contribution  
 1 1   Payment Under Workman'S Compensation And Gratuity  
 1 2   Subsidised Electricity To Employees  
 1 3   Staff Welfare Expenses  
C  Apprentice And Other Training Expenses  
D  Payment/Contribution To PF Staff Pension And Gratuity  
 1   Terminal Benefits  
  a) Provident Fund Contribution  
  b) Provision for PF Fund -Invested   

                                              Not Invested  
 
  c) Pension Payments  
  d) Gratuity Payment  
  e) Leave Encashment Payment  

 2   Any Other Items  
  Total D  

E  Bonus/Exgratia To Employees  
F  Grand Total  
G  Chargeable To Construction Works  
  Balance Item 'F' Apropriate For (F)-(G)  

  Relevant Indices Of Wages Increase (As At The Beginning & End Of The Year)  
 WPI

  CPI  
  D.A Rate  

Total

 BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

FY 2024-25

O&M exepenses of 
₹1,544.0 Crore computed 

based on BPR, 2019 norms 
with escalation of 3.83%

Add. Expenses: ₹427.8 
Crore

O&M expenses for Non-
FRSR - Rs 846.5 Cr as 
considered by Hon'ble 

Commission in Business 
Plan Regulations, 2023

FRSR Empoloyee 
expenses of ₹287.0 Crore 
based on latest available 

actuals

Add. Expenses: ₹388.4 
Crore
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Form No: F7

As per BPR, 2019 As per BPR, 2023

A A&G Expenses  
1 Vehicle hire & vehicle running expenses
2 Rent rates and taxes (Other than all taxes on income and 
3 Insurance 
4 Bill Collection Charges
5 Communication Expenses (Telephone, Postage, 
6 Meter Reading and Bill Distribution Expenses
7 Consultancy Charges 
8 Technical Fees 
9 Other Professional Charges 

10 Conveyance And Travel Expenses
11 DERC License fee 
12 Security Expenses
13 Corporate Social Responsibilities
14 Ombudsman Expenses 
15 Misc Support Service (SLA)
16 Call Centre Expenses
17 House Keeping Charges
18 DSS Expenses
19 Bank Charges
20 Director's Sitting Fees
21 Fee and Subscriptions Books And Periodicals
22 Printing And Stationery 
23 Advertisement Expenses 
24 Water Charges 
25 Miscellaneous Expenses

Sub-Total of A&G Expenses (A)
B Legal Charges
C Auditor's Fee
D Credit Impairment 
 E Fixed Assets Retired/ Loss on Sale
F Inventories written off
G Retirement of Fixed Assets
H Total Charges (Sum of A to G)

O&M exepenses of ₹1,544.0 
Crore computed based on 

BPR, 2019 norms with 
escalation of 3.83%

Add. Expenses: ₹427.8 Crore

O&M expenses for Non-
FRSR - Rs 846.5 Cr as 
considered by Hon'ble 

Commission in Business 
Plan Regulations, 2023

FRSR Empoloyee expenses 
of ₹287.0 Crore based on 

latest available actuals

Add. Expenses: ₹388.4 Crore

Administrative and General Expenses
 BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

FY 2024-25
S. No. Particulars 
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Form No: F10

Particulars Interest
Rate

FY 2024-25

In Rs Crores Projected

A I Interest and Finance Charges on Long 
Term Loans / Credits
from the  Is/banks/organisations 
approved by the State
Government

1 PFC

2 Bonds

3 Banks/FIIs

4 APDRP

5 Any other

Total of I (Weighted average)

II Interest on Working Capital
Loans Or Short Term Loans

Total of A : I + II

B Other Interest & Finance
Charges

1 Cost of raising Finance &
Bank Charges etc.

2 Interest on Security Deposit

3 Penal Interest Charges

4 Lease Rentals

5 Penalty charges for delayed
payment for power purchase
Total of B

C Grand Total Of Interest &
Finance Charges: A + B

D Less: Interest & Finance
Charges Chargeble to
Capital Account

E Net Total Of Interest &
Finance Charges : For
Revenue Account: C-D

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Interest & Finance Charges

Information can be 
provided only after 

completion of the FY
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Contributions towards cost of Capital Asset 

S.No. Particulars in Rs Crores

Balance at the 
beginning of the 

year

Additions
during

the Year

Capitalized
during the

year

Balance at 
the end of 
the Year

Consumer Contribution 
Towards Cost Of Capital 
Assets  

                   1,234.1           100.0           1,334.1 

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

FY 2024-25

Form No: F13
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Current Assets & Liabilities Form No: F15

Rs Crore
Sl.No. Particulars FY 2024-25

Actual

A Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Sundry Debtors
Inventories
Cash and Bank Balances
Loans and Advances
RA Recoverable

B Current Liabilities and Provisions
Current Liabilities
Provisions

C NET CURRENT ASSETS (= A - B)

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Information can be 
provided only after 

completion of Audited 
Accounts for FY  
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Net Worth of Distribution Companies                                                                                                          Form No: F 16Form No: F16

Rs Crore
Particulars FY 2024-25

Actual
Original Cost of FA

Add CWIP
Add Net Current Assets
Less: Depreciation 
Less: Loan Long term Outstanding 
Less: CSD
Less: SLD
Less: Consumer Contribution

Net Worth 
Additional Capital Infusion during the 
year/dividend payment 
Total Net Worth 

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Information can be 
provided only after 
completion of the 

FY  
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Allocation Statement -Revenue requirement of FY 2024-25

  All figures in Rs Crores   Form No. F17

FY 2024-25 FY 2024-25

  Expenditure  As per BPR, 2019 As per BPR, 2023

 A  Power Purchase Cost  -                                  -                                  

 B  O&M Expenses  1,183.1                           913.2                              

 C Depreciation  341.3                              341.3                              

 D  ROCE 809.8                              738.0                              

 E  Other Expenses* 135.1                              135.1                              

 F Less:  NTI  21.2                                21.2                                

F ARR  2,448.0                           2,106.4                           

 Wheeling Business  

*- Refundable Unspent Consumer Contribution (with interest) as per APTEL Judgment dated 31.08.2021
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Allocation Statement -Revenue requirement of FY 2024-25
  All figures in Rs Crores   Form No. F18

FY 2024-25 FY 2024-25
  Expenditure  As per BPR, 2019 As per BPR, 2019

 A  Power Purchase Cost  10,936.0            10,936.0            
 B  O&M Expenses  788.7                 608.8                 
 C Depreciation  90.7                   90.7                   
 D  ROCE 284.5                 259.3                 

 E  Other Expenses* 90.0                   90.0                   

F Less:  NTI  120.2                 120.2                 
G  ARR  12,069.8            11,864.7            

-                          -                          

Retail Supply Business  

*- Refundable Unspent Consumer Contribution (with interest) as per APTEL Judgment dated 31.08.2021
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 Energy 
Input (MU) 

 Energy 
Billed to the 
Consumers 
(MU)  

 Distribution 
Loss (MU) 

 Amount 
Billed (Rs 
Cr) 

 Average 
Billing Rate 
(Rs / Unit) 

 Amount 
Realized 
(Rs Cr) 

 Average 
Realizatio
n rate (Rs 
/ Unit) 

 Units 
Realized 
(MU) 

 AT&C Loss 
(%) 

1 Alaknanda             701                 660                   42           485             7.36           483          7.32           656 6.42%
2 Khanpur             700                 654                   46           328             5.02           327          4.99           651 6.98%
3 Saket          1,268              1,181                   86           814             6.89           810          6.86        1,175 7.29%
4 Vasant Kunj          1,101              1,039                   62           755             7.27           751          7.23        1,034 6.07%
5 Nehru Place             656                 627                   29           541             8.63           538          8.58           624 4.94%
6 Nizamuddin             740                 704                   36           549             7.79           546          7.76           700 5.32%
7 Sarita Vihar             600                 558                   42           325             5.82           323          5.79           555 7.46%
8 New Friends Colony             694                 625                   69           404             6.47           402          6.44           622 10.38%
9 R.K. Puram             518                 501                   17           371             7.41           370          7.38           498 3.77%

10 Hauz Khas             684                 663                   21           531             8.00           528          7.96           660 3.49%
11 Janak Puri             992                 950                   42           680             7.16           677          7.13           945 4.68%
12 Najafgarh             700                 584                 116           317             5.43           315          5.41           581 17.06%
13 Jaffarpur             248                 167                   80              84             5.04             84          5.02           166 32.82%
14 Nangloi             806                 750                   56           490             6.54           488          6.50           746 7.47%
15 Mundka             542                 469                   73           342             7.29           341          7.26           467 13.89%
16 Punjabi Bagh             571                 541                   31           358             6.63           357          6.59           538 5.82%
17 Tagore Garden             718                 644                   74           377             5.85           375          5.82           641 10.73%
18 Vikas Puri             497                 465                   32           266             5.72           264          5.69           462 6.92%
19 Uttam Nagar             341                 319                   22           164             5.14           163          5.12           318 6.92%
20 Mohan Garden             370                 347                   23           166             4.78           165          4.75           346 6.61%
21 Palam             877                 826                   52           444             5.38           442          5.35           821 6.35%
22 Dwarka             875                 839                   35           516             6.15           513          6.12           835 4.52%

23 Total        15,198            14,113              1,085        9,309             6.60        9,262          6.56      14,042 7.60%
                   -                           -                           -                    -                       -                    -   

District wise AT & C losses Form P1

Sl. No. Division Name 

 FY 2024-25 (Projection) 
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 Form No: F22  

 Sales (MU)   No. of 
Consumers  

 Connected Load 
(MW)  

1 Domestic Total 9,151.7                   28,33,392.0          7,142.9                
1.1 Domestic 8,903.0                   28,29,680.0          7,026.0                

1.1.1 Domestic Upto 2 KW 4,807.6                   20,76,822.7          2,968.6                
0-200 1,430.8                   
201-400 1,881.2                   
401-800 1,227.2                   
801-1200 185.7                      
Above 1200 82.8                        

1.1.2 Domestic 2 to 5 KW 2,133.6                   4,94,555.4            1,661.9                
0-200 196.6                      
201-400 600.9                      
401-800 857.0                      
801-1200 346.6                      
Above 1200 132.5                      

1.1.3 Domestic 5 to 15 KW 1,613.0                   2,46,017.9            2,048.7                
0-200 65.6                        
201-400 185.6                      
401-800 447.3                      
801-1200 370.6                      
Above 1200 543.9                      

1.1.4 Domestic 15 to 25 KW 158.5                      8,940.2                 173.2                   
0-200 0.7                          
201-400 2.0                          
401-800 8.9                          
801-1200 14.8                        
Above 1200 132.1                      

1.1.6 Domestic Above 25 KW 190.2                      3,343.8                 173.6                   
0-200 0.1                          
201-400 0.3                          
401-800 1.3                          
801-1200 2.4                          
Above 1200 186.2                      

1.2 CGHS 198.1                      182.0                    81.6                     
1.3 11 KV Worship/Hospital 34.1                        21.0                      22.3                     
1.4 DVB Staff 16.6                        3,509.0                 13.0                     

2 Non Domestic 3,198.6                   3,68,476.0            2,579.1                
2.1 NDLT Upto 3 KVA 362.8                      2,47,537.3            380.3                   

2.2 NDLT Above 3 KVA 1,690.1                   1,19,848.9            1,435.0                
2.3 NDHT 1,145.7                   1,089.7                 763.8                   

3 Industrial 567.8                      5,413.0                 283.0                   
3.1 SIP 340.2                      5,246.9                 193.5                   
3.2 LIP 227.5                      166.1                    89.5                     

4 Agriculture & Mushroom 25.6                        6,734.0                 36.3                     

5 Public Utilities 695.4                      12,108.0               329.9                   
5.1 Public Utilities (Public Lighting) 123.2                      7,534.0                 53.7                     
5.3 Public Utilities (DJB) 243.1                      4,565.0                 130.7                   
5.5 Public Utilities (DMRC) 329.0                      9.0                        145.5                   

6 DIAL 55.0                        2.0                        51.3                     

7 Advertisement & Hoardings 0.9                          803.0                    1.5                       

8 Temporary Supply 125.1                      -                        -                      

9 Self Consumption 35.3                        803.0                    12.1                     

10 EV Charging 201.2                      3,049.0                 190.1                   

11 Others 56.4                        -                        -                      

14,112.9                 32,30,780.0          10,626.2              TOTAL

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited

 Projection of Sales, Customers & Connected load for metered consumers  
 S. No  Category  FY 2024-25

Projected 
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Annexure-3A.2

Regulations Loss on Retirement of Asset as per Regulation Profit on Sale/Retirement of Asset as per Regulation

Regulation 45 8.3

Regulation 46

Regulation 47

Calculation Summary as per DERC Regulation 45, 46, 47 of Tariff Regulations,2017 for FY 2022-23                                                           (Rs.Crs)
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OSBI
About Us I Subsidiaries I Corporate Governance I Investor RelatIons I 581 In the News I GrahakSett.l A A- A+ ft<Il Customer Care careers Net Banking

Interest Rates .1. Q.e.posit Rates .1. Loan Schemes -Interest Rates .1. 581 NRI Services -Interest Rates IShow More v

r Marginal Cost Lending Rates
Interest Rates% Interest Rate (%) Home Loan

Effective Date
MCLR Historical Data 8.40%* p.a.

j
ON 1M 3M 6M 1Y 2Y 3Y

w.eJ. 01.09.2023

15.09.2023 8.00 8.15 8.15 8.45 8.55 8.65 8.75 *T&C AP-P-!Y.

MCLR Historical Data

15.08.2023 8.00 8.15 8.15 8.45 8.55 8.65 8.75

15.07.2023 8.00 8.15 8.15 8.45 8.55 8.65 8.75

15.06.2023 7.95 8.10 8.10 8.40 8.50 8.60 8.70

15.05.2023 7.95 8.10 8.10 8.40 8.50 8.60 8.70

15.04.2023 7.95 8.10 8.10 8.40 8.50 8.60 8.70

15.03.2023 7.95 8.10 8.10 8.40 8.50 8.60 8.70

15.02.2023 7.95 8.10 8.10 8.40 8.50 8.60 8.70
Transaction Reporting

15.01.2023 7.85 8.00 8.00 8.30 8.40 8.50 8.60

15.12.2022 7.85 8.00 8.00 8.30 8.30 8.50 8.60

15.11.2022 7.60 7.75 7.75 8.05 8.05 8.25 8.35

15.10.2022 7.60 7.60 7.60 7.90 7.95 8.15 8.25

15.09.2022 7.35 7.35 7.35 7.65 7.70 7.90 8.00

15.08.2022 7.35 7.35 7.35 7.65 7.70 7.90 8.00

15.07.2022 7.15 7.15 7.15 7.45 7.50 7.70 7.80

15.06.2022 7.05 7.05 7.05 7.35 7.40 7.60 7.70

15.05.2022 6.85 6.85 6.85 7.15 7.20 7.40 7.50

15.04.2022 6.75 6.75 6.75 7.05 7.10 7.30 7.40

15.03.2022 6.65 6.65 6.65 6.95 7.00 7.20 7.30

15.02.2022 6.65 6.65 6.65 6.95 7.00 7.20 7.30

15.01.2022 6.65 6.65 6.65 6.95 7.00 7.20 7.30

15.12.2021 6.65 6.65 6.65 6.95 7.00 7.20 7.30

15.11.2021 6.65 6.65 6.65 6.95 7.00 7.20 7.30

15.10.2021 6.65 6.65 6.65 6.95 7.00 7.20 7.30

'" no "021 6.65 6.65 6.65 6.95 7.00 7.20 7.30

® IO[fi) IruJ I(B It7 It@j CSJI ~I~I ~
1/4
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Past Claims upto FY 2019-20 Regulatory Asset yet to be recognised 

3B.1 The present Chapter deals with that portion of Regulatory Asset which is yet to be 
recognised by the Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Orders issued till date. As the Petition 
for True-up upto FY 2020-21 filed by the Petitioner on 15.12.2021 is pending disposal 
by the Hon’ble Commission, the claims made therein w.r.t. certain past period issues is 
yet to be implemented. Hence, the Petitoner is re-claiming the same read with various 
Orders of Hon’ble APTEL and Hon’ble Supreme Court, in this Petition. 

3B.2 The unrecognised Regulatory Asset has been bifurcated in the following broad 
categories:     

1. Category-1: Implementation of Hon’ble Supreme Court (SC) judgments: 

1A. Impact of APTEL Judgements which have attained finality vide Supreme Court 
Order dated 01.12.2021 

i. Impact of issues decided in Civil Appeal No. 884-980 of 2010 (arising 
from APTEL judgment dated 06.10.2009 & 30.10.2009 in Appeal No. 36 
& 37 of 2008) 

ii. Impact of issues decided in Civil Appeal No. 9003-9004 of 2011 (arising 
from APTEL judgment dated 12.07.2011 in Appeal No. 142 & 142 of 
2009) 

iii. Impact of Principles laid down in the judgment in Civil Appeal No. 1854-
1855 of 2013 (arising from APTEL judgment dated 14.11.2013 in O.P. 1 
and 2 of 2012) 

1B. Impact of Supreme Court Judgment and Order dated 18.10.2022 
i. Impact of issues decided in Civil Appeal 4323-4324 of 2015 (arising from 

APTEL judgment dated 28.11.2014 in Appeal No. 61 &62 of 2012) 
ii. Impact of the Principles decided in the Judgment on other issues. 

2. Category-2:Impact of issues pending before Hon’ble Commission for 

implemented 

3. Category-3: Impact of issues challenged in Appeal and pending adjudication 
before the Hon’ble APTEL 

3B.3 These claims have been discussed in detail in subsequent paragraphs and the impact of 
such claims along with carrying cost accrued till FY 2021-22 has been considered as a 
part of Regulatory Assets claimed in the instant Petition. 

Category-1A: Impact of APTEL Judgements which have attained finality vide Hon’ble SC Order 
dated 01.12.2021 

3B.4 This category deals with the issues which have been decided by the Hon’ble Supreme 
Court in favour of the Petitioner by its Order dated 01.12.2021 and needs to be 
implemented by the Hon’ble Commission in letter and spirit.  

3B.5 The Hon’ble Supreme Court by its Order dated 01.12.2021 disposed of the Civil 
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Appeals No. 884 of 2010, 9003 of 2011 and 1854 of 2014 filed by the Hon’ble 
Commission, directing it to implement the directions in the Judgments dated 
06.10.2009/30.10.2009, 12.07.2011 and 28.11.2013 passed by the Hon’ble Tribunal.  

Issues decided in Civil Appeal No. 884 of 2010 and 9003 of 2011: 

3B.6 While disposing the Civil Appeals filed by the Hon’ble Commission, the Hon’ble 
Supreme Court held that there are no substantial Questions of law involved in the 
Appeals and directed DERC to implement the APTEL judgments within 3 months and 
submit the Compliance Report. 

3B.7 The issues along with the financial impact which have attained finality and ought to be 
allowed by the Hon’ble Commission in terms of the Supreme Court Order dated 
01.12.2021 is tabulated here as follows: 

Table 3B 1: Issues which have attained finality vide Hon’ble Supreme Court Order dated 01.12.2021 (₹ Cr.) 
Sr. 
No. Particulars Principle Interest Total 

A  Impact of Issues in Civil Appeal No. 884 of 2010    
1 Capital Expenditure allowance of purchase from Related 

Party after benchmarking with NDPL 1789 5668 7457 
2 Allowance of capitalisation pending Electrical Inspector 

Clearance 

3 Direction to review Distribution Loss for 1st MYT Control 
period 

154 787 941 

 Total (A) 1943 6454 8398 
B Impact of Issues in Civil Appeal No. 9003 of 2011 

   
1 Funding of Revenue Gap in the debt equity ratio of 70:30 2924 772 3696 
2 Working Capital funding in the D/E ratio 70:30 226 699 925 

 
Total (B) 3150 1471 4621 

C Grand Total (A+B) 5094 7925 13019 

3B.8 The Hon’ble Commission had filed its purported compliance before the Hon’ble 
Supreme Court which has been contested by the Petitioner and the Petitioner has also 
filed its Miscellaneous Applications (MA no. 633 of 2022 and 1261 of 2022) which are 
currently pending before the Hon’ble Supreme Court. 

Impact of Principles laid down in the judgment in Civil Appeal No. 1854-1855 of 2013 
(arising from APTEL judgment dated 28.11.2013 in O.P. 1 and 2 of 2012): 

3B.9 The Hon’ble APTEL at Para 40 in OP No. 1 of 2012 directed the Hon’ble Commission, as 
under: 

“ii) The refusal by the Delhi Commission to implement the judgments of 
thisTribunal would amount to judicial indiscipline and is against the 
settledposition of law. Mere filing of the Appeal or proposal to file the 
Appeal wouldnot amount to the effect of automatic stay of the Tribunal’s 
judgment. 

However, in view of the affidavit filed by Delhi Commission in Appeal No.14 
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of2012 and submissions made in these petitions, we do not propose to take 
anypenal action against the Delhi Commission except to advise it to correct 
its mistakes committed earlier and follow the directions issued by this 
Tribunal infuture.” 

3B.10 The Hon’ble Supreme Court by its Judgment dated 01.12.2021 upheld the Hon’ble 
APTEL Judgment in O.P. No. 1 and 2 of 2012 dated 28.11.2013. Thus, the principle laid 
down by the Hon’ble APTEL in the Judgment has to be implemented by the Hon’ble 
Commission if the same is not stayed by the Hon’ble Supreme Court.  

3B.11 The issue wise details of claim have already been submitted before the Hon’ble 
Commission vide- BRPL letter dated 03.01.2022, the contents of which may be read as 
part and parcel of this Petition and are not being repeated here to avoid prolixity.  

3B.12 The financial impact of issues which have been allowed by the Hon’ble APTEL and not 
stayed by the Hon’ble SC but are pending implementation is tabulated here as follows: 

Table 3B 2: Impact of Principles laid down in the judgment in Civil Appeal No. 1854-1855 of 2013 (₹ Cr.) 
Sr. 
No. Particulars Principle Interest Total 

1 Rate of Interest on Long Term Loans for FY 2007-08 to FY 
2016-17. 

462 1095 1558 
2 Repayment of Loans not considered while computing 

WACC 

3 Disallowance of Bank Charges/ Syndication Fees from FY 
2012-13 to FY 2016-17 116 228 344 

4 Non-Revision of AT&C Loss for Second Control Period 343 711 1054 
5 Service Tax - FY 2012-13 to FY 2016-17 71 104 175 

6 Financing Cost of LPSC based on SBI PLR for FY 2007-08 to 
FY 2012-13. 26 100 126 

7 License Fee Paid on Assets to be allowed as per actuals (till 
FY 2019-20) 26 56 83 

8 Incorrect revision of R&M Expenses by revising “K” factor 16 30 47 
9 Efficiency factor for FY 2010-11 16 56 72 

10 KYC Expenses 4 2 7 
11 SMS Charges 2 1 3 

12 Cost of auditor certificates pursuant to Judgment in Appeal 
246 of 2014 1 2 2 

13 Wrongful disallowance of advertisement and consumer 
awareness expenses 

Cashflow/Projection Issue 

14 Computation of AT&C Losses for FY 2009-10 using actual 
kWh figures 

Included in claim of Category - 1B(i) 

15 Non-correction of errors (in RoCE) 
Included in claim of Category - 1A(i) 

16 Rate of Interest of Working Capital to be allowed on SBI 
PLR for calculation of WACC 

 Total 1084 2386 3471 
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Category-1B: Impact of Supreme Court Judgment and Order dated 18.10.2022 

3B.13 This category deals with the issues which have been decided by the Hon’ble Supreme 
Court in favour of the Petitioner vide Order dated 18.10.2022  and needs to be 
implemented by the Hon’ble Commission in letter and spirit.  

i. Impact of issues decided in Civil Appeal 4323-4324 of 2015 (arising from APTEL 
judgment dated 28.11.2014 in Appeal No. 61 & 62 of 2012) 

ii. Impact of the Principles decided in the Judgment on other issues. 

(i) Impact of issues decided in Civil Appeal 4323-4324 of 2015 (arising from APTEL judgment 
dated 28.11.2014 in Appeal No. 61 & 62 of 2012) 

3B.14 The Hon’ble Supreme Court on 18.10.2022 has passed the final judgment in Civil 
Appeal No. 4323 and 4324 of 2015, allowing the Appeals and setting aside the APTEL 
Order dated 28.11.2014 passed in the Appeal 61 & 62 of 2012 on 6 issues. 

3B.15 The financial impact of issues which have been allowed by the Hon’ble Supreme Court 
and ought to be implemented by the Hon’ble Commission in terms of the directions 
contained in the Order dated 18.10.2022 is tabulated here as follows: 

Table 3B 3: Issues which have attained finality vide Hon’ble Supreme Court Order dated 18.10.2022 (₹ Cr.) 
Sr. 
No. Particulars Principle Interest Total 

1 Change in methodology in computation of AT&C losses* 
314 823 1137 

2 Reduction in Mus in relation to enforcement sale for the 
purpose of calculation of AT&C Loss* 

3 Change in methodology for computation of depreciation 43 176 219 
4 Disallowance of salary for FRSR structure 42 136 178 

5 
Disallowance of interest on consumer security deposit 
incurred by the Appellant on consumption security deposit 
retained by DPCL 

- - - 

6 Disallowance of fringe benefit tax 2 8 10 

 Total 400 1144 1545 
*Includes AT&C Loss for FY 2009-10 using actual KWh figures to avoid overlapping 

3B.16 Detailed computation on each of the above issues is enclosed as Annexure 3B(i) of this 
Petition. 

(ii) Impact of the Principles decided in the Judgment on other issues 

3B.17 The Hon’ble SC in Judgement and Order dated 18.10.2022 has inter-alia categorically 
reaffirmed and restated the salutary principle that a truing up exercise cannot be used 
to reopen or rework the fundamental principles/ philosophy/rationale of the Original 
tariff determination It is incorrect for the Hon’ble Commission to have a rethink on the 
Tariff determination principles which were applied in the original tariff determination. 
The true-up stage is only to be used as a comparison of the actual numbers with the 
projected numbers on the basis of the same principle/thought/logic as was involved in 
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the original tariff determination. On the aforesaid principle the following issues are 
clear instances where the Hon’ble Commission’s true-up determination falls foul of the 
aforesaid principle and which need to be corrected in the current Tariff Proceedings: 
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Table 3B 4: Issues wise impact of the principles decided in the the Hon’ble Supreme Court Judgement dated 18.10.2022(₹ Cr.) 

Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

1. Non-Allowance of 

O&M expenses for FY 

2019-20 as per 

Regulations 

 The Hon’ble Commission vide its 

Order dated 31.07.2019 (Para 4.92 

Table 4.35) has approved O&M 

expenses on normative basis for 

FY 2019-20 as per Regulation 23 of 

Business Plan Regulations, 2017 

specified by the Hon’ble 

Commission.  

 The Hon’ble Commission, while 

truing up the FY 2019-20, at Para 

3.221 in its Order dated 

30.09.2021 has arbitrarily 

approved O&M Expenses on 

actual basis instead of allowing 

on  normative basis. 

 The Petitioner requests the 

Hon’ble Commission to allow 

₹ 310.9 Cr. (including carrying 

cost) which is the difference 

between the normative and 

actual treatment.  

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii).  

2. Operation and 

Maintenance (O&M) 

Expenses for FY 

2018-19 

 The Hon’ble Commission vide its 

Order dated 28.03.2018 (Para 4.81 

to 4.82, Table 197) has approved 

normative O&M for FY 2018-19 

after considering 100% of the 

capitalisation during the year as 

per Regulation 23 of Business Plan 

Regulations, 2017 specified by the 

Hon’ble Commission. 

 The Hon’ble Commission, while 

Truing Up the expenses for FY 

2018-19 at Para 3.169 and 3.170 

in its Tariff Order dated 

28.08.2020 has arbitrarily 

reduced the normative O&M 

expenses for FY 2018-19 after 

arbitrarily considering 90% of the 

capitalisation during the year. 

 The Petitioner requests the 

Hon’ble Commission to allow 

₹ 6.1 Cr. (including carrying 

cost) which is difference 

between the previous and 

actual treatment. 

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii). 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

3. Minimum Wage 

Revision 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

4.88 of Tariff Order dated 

28.03.2018 has approved the 

impact of minimum wage revision 

in ARR of FY 2018-19 over and 

above the normative O&M 

Expenses. 

 The Hon’ble Commission while at 

Para 3.186 of Tariff Order dated 

28.08.2020 and Para 3.354 of 

Tariff Order dated 31.07.2019, 

has not approved the impact of 

minimum wage revision over and 

above the normative O&M 

Expenses  in FY 2017-18 and FY 

2018-19.  

 Hence, the Petitioner 

requests the Hon’ble 

Commission to allow the 

impact of minimum wage 

revision amounting to ₹ 136.1 

Cr. (including carrying cost). 

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii). 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

4. Disallowances of 

R&M Expenses for: 

a. 1st MYT period 

(FY 07-08 to FY 

11-12) 

b. 2nd MYT period 

(FY 12-13 to FY 

15-16) 

a. 1st MYT period (FY 07-08 to FY 11-

12): 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

4.151 of MYT Order dated 

23.02.2008  (for the period FY 2007-

08 to FY 2011-12), provided that 

there would be no true up of R&M 

expenses even if the Gross Fixed 

Assets (hereinafter referred to as 

“GFA”)were to change during the 

control period. 

 

b. 2nd MYT period (FY 12-13 to FY 15-

16): 

 The Hon’ble Commission in MYT 

Order dated 13.07.2012 at 4.157 has 

stated as under: 

“4.155 The Commission has used the 

a. 1st MYT period (FY 07-08 to FY 11-

12): 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

no. 3.148, of Tariff Order dated 

29.09.2015 has trued up R&M 

expenses by considering the 

reduced GFA and thereby 

changing the R&M expenses 

projected at the time of ARR.  

 

 

 

b. 2nd MYT period (FY 12-13 to FY 

15-16): 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

3.167 and 3.302 of the Tariff Order 

dated 29.09.2015 and Para 3.535 

of the Tariff Order dated 

 The Petitioner requests the 

Hon’ble Commission to restore 

the R&M expenses from FY 

2007-08 to FY 2015-16 at the 

level projected in respective 

Tariff Orders at the time of 

ARR and allow the 

consequential impact for 1st 

and 2nd MYT Periods 

amounting to ₹ 607.2 Cr. 

(including carrying cost) which 

is the difference between the 

amount projected in the ARR 

and that at the time of True-

up. 

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii). 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

methodology as specified in the MYT 

Regulations 2011 for calculation of 

O&M expenses for the Control Period..”  

As per the Regulation 4.21(b) of the 

MYT Regulations 2011, the O&M 

Expenses are not to be trued up.  

This has been also re-iterated by the 

Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order 

dated 31.07.2013 at Para 4.119, as 

follows:  

“4.120 The O&M Expenses are 

considered as Controllable Parameter 

under Clause 4.21 (b) (i) of MYT 

Regulations, 2011. This Regulation 

specified that any surplus or deficit on 

account of O&M Expense shall be to 

the account of the Licensee and shall 

31.08.2017 has trued up R&M by 

considering the reduced GFA and 

thereby changing the R&M 

expenses projected at the time of 

ARR.  
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

not be trued up in the ARR. In view of 

this Petitioner has not sought any 

revision of the O&M Expense 

approved in the ARR for FY 2013-14 in 

the MYT Order of 13th July 2012.”. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

5. DSM Expenses  The Hon'ble Commission at Para 

3(vi) in the Order dated 18.05.2018 

in Petition No. 23/2018 in case of 

BSES Yamuna Power Ltd. has 

specified that all expenses 

pertaining to DSM initiative shall be 

allowed additionally in the ARR of 

the Petitioner under the head of 

DSM expenses, relevant extract is 

reproduced here as follows: 

"vi.  Expenses in ARR: 

The expenses on account of 

floating tender, hiring of 

implementation agency, 

administrative costsand the 

rebate cost along with interest 

thereon are allowed additionally 

in the Annual 

RevenueRequirement (ARR) of the 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

3.382 and 3.209  in Tariff Order 

dated 31.07.2019 and 28.08.2020 

respectively, at the time of truing-

up has  disallowed the cost 

incurred by the Petitioner towards 

DSM expenses. 

 

 The Hon’ble Commission is 

requested to allow the cost 

incurred by th Petitioner 

towards DSM expenses 

amounting to ₹ 2.1 Cr. 

(including carrying cost). 

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii). 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

petitioner to be recovered under 

the head of Demand Side 

Management(DSM) budget or any 

other head" 

 The same principle would also apply 

in case of the Petitioner. The 

Hon’ble Commission has also re-

iterated same stance in the Letter 

no. F.3(565)/Tariff-Engg./DERC/ 

2018-19/Pt.I/6354/3610 dated 

21.02.2019 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

6. Advance from 

Consumers for FY 

2017-18 to FY 2019-

20 

For FY 2017-18 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

4.131 in the Tariff Order dated 

31.08.2017 has projected Non-

Tariff Income and Revenue 

without considering any 

treatment of interest on advance 

from consumers for FY 2017-18. 

 Further, the Hon’ble Commission 

at Para 3.504 in its Tariff Order 

dated 31.07.2019 has trued up 

Non-Tariff Income and Revenue 

without considering any 

treatment of interest on advance 

from consumers for FY 2017-18 

 

For FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20: 

 The Hon’ble Commission at  Para 

For FY 2017-18 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

3.36 to 3.42 (Table 3.4) of Tariff 

Order dated 28.08.2020 has 

erred in re-opening the True Up 

for FY 2017-18 by adding the 

amount of interest on advance 

from consumer in Non-Tariff 

Income, which is is not 

considered at the time of ARR 

and previous True Up for FY 

2017-18. 

 

 

 

For FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

 The Petitioner requests the 

Hon’ble Commission not to 

consider any deemed 

interest on Advance from 

Consumers as it was not a 

part of the projections of 

ARR for FY 2017-18 to FY 

2019-20 amounting to ₹ 35.2 

Cr. (including carrying cost). 

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii). 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

4.112 and Para 4.129 of the Tariff 

Order dated 28.03.2018 and 

31.07.2019 respectively, has 

projected Non-Tariff Income and 

Revenue without considering any 

treatment of interest on advance 

from consumers for FY 2018-19 

either in the ARR or in the Non-

Tariff Income. 

3.334 (Table 3.88) and Para 3.327 

(Table 3.97) of the Tariff Order 

dated 28.08.2020 and 30.09.2021 

repsectively, at the time of 

truing-up of FY 2018-19 and FY 

2019-20 has considered deemed 

interest on advance from  

consumers as Non-Tariff Income 

of the Petitioner for FY 2018-19 

thereby reducing the ARR. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

7. Exclusion of carrying 

cost as an Expense in 

the ARR during True-

up 

For FY 2014-15 

 The Hon’ble Commission vide its 

Tariff Order dated 23.07.2014 (Para  

4.173, Table 4.61 at Row No. 12) 

has included carrying cost as an 

expense while projecting the ARR. 

 

 

For FY 2015-16 

 The Hon’ble Commission vide its 

Tariff Order dated 29.09.2015 (Para 

4.162, Table 4.62 at Sr. No. 2) has 

included carrying cost as an 

expense while projecting the ARR. 

 

 

For FY 2016-17 

 There was no Tariff Order for FY 

For FY 2014-15  

 The Hon’ble Commission in its 

Order dated 31.08.2017 (Para 

3.660, Table 184) has not 

included carrying cost as an 

expense of the ARR during the 

Truing-up excercise. 

 

For FY 2015-16 

 The Hon’ble Commission in its 

Order dated 31.08.2017 (Para 

3.660, Table 184) has not 

included carrying cost as an 

expense of the ARR during the 

Truing-up excercise. 

 

For FY 2016-17 

 The Hon’ble Commission in its 

 Hence, the Petitioner 

requests the Hon’ble 

Commission to allow ₹ 401.4 

Crore (including carrying cost) 

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii). 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

2016-17. FY 2015-16 Tariff 

continued. 

 

 

 

 

For FY 2017-18 

 The Hon’ble Commission vide its 

Tariff Order dated 31.08.2017 (Para 

4.134, Table 236 at Sr. No. G) has 

included carrying cost as an 

expense while projecting the ARR. 

 

 

For FY 2018-19 

 The Hon’ble Commission vide its 

Tariff Order dated 28.03.2018 (Para 

4.117, Table 217 at Row No. 7)  has 

Order dated Order dated 

28.03.2018 (Para 3.182, Table 

158) has not included carrying 

cost as an expense of the ARR 

during the Truing-up excercise. 

 

For FY 2017-18 

 The Hon’ble Commission in its 

Order dated Order dated 

31.07.2019 (Para 3.506, Table 

3.134) has not included carrying 

cost as an expense of the ARR 

during the Truing-up excercise. 

 

For FY 2018-19 

 The Hon’ble Commission in its 

Order dated Order dated 

28.08.2020 (Para 3.339, Table 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

included carrying cost as an 

expense while projecting the ARR. 

 

 

For FY 2019-20 

 The Hon’ble Commission vide its 

Tariff Order dated 31.07.2019  

(Para 4.136, Table 4.55 at Sr. No. H) 

has included carrying cost as an 

expense while projecting the ARR. 

3.91) has not included carrying 

cost as an expense of the ARR 

during the Truing-up excercise. 

 

For FY 2019-20 

 The Hon’ble Commission in its 

Order dated Order dated 

30.09.2021 (Para 3.332, Table 

3.100) has not included carrying 

cost as an expense of the ARR 

during the Truing-up excercise. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

8. Impact of GST  Regulation 87 of the DERC (Terms 

and Conditions for Determination of 

Tariff) Regulations, 2017 states that 

“...any statutory levy and taxes 

under O&M expenses if indicated 

separately in the audited financial 

statement shall not form part of 

normative O&M expenses.” 

 GST is a statutory levy implemented 

by the Central Government with 

effect from 01.07.2017. 

 Therefore, the Hon’ble Commission 

ought to have allowed the statutory 

levy as an additional expense over 

and above normative expenses at 

the time of truing up as these 

expenses were not part of the 

normative O&M expenses allowed. 

 The Hon’ble Commission in the 

True-up exercise of the ARR vide 

Order dated 31.07.2019 (Para 

3.393 to 3.395, Table 3.96), Order 

dated 28.08.2020 (Para 3.217 to 

3.219, Table 3.53) and Order dated 

30.09.2021 (Para 3.221, Table 3.64) 

has arbitrarily changed the 

principles and has disallowed the 

impact of statutory levy and taxes. 

 The aforesaid stand of the Hon’ble 

Commission is contrary to the 

regulations as well as to the 

principle laid down in the Surpeme 

Court judgement dated 18.10.2022. 

 The Petitioner requests the 

Hon’ble Commission to allow ₹ 

72.5 Crore (including carrying 

cost). 

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii).  
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

 The same is also upheld by the 

Hon’ble Supreme Court vide its  

judgement dated 18.10.2022 which 

states that “...we are also of the view 

that at the stage of ‘truing up’, the 

DERC cannot change the 

rules/methodology used in the initial 

tariff determination by changing the 

basic principles, premises and issues 

involved in the initial projection of 

ARR.” 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

9. Financing of Capital 

Investment- 

Retrospective change 

in methodology/ 

principles of tariff 

determination and re-

opening the original 

Tariff determination 

order 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

3.71 and Table 18 of the Tariff Order 

dated 23.02.2008 has considered: 

a) Funding of assets covered under 

transfer scheme as per the 

funding provided in Balance 

Sheet of Transfer Scheme, 2001. 

b) The funding of new assets 

capitalised during FY 2002-03 to 

FY 2006-07 were considered in 

the normative debt-equity ratio 

of 70:30. 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

5.220 Table 189 of Tariff Order dated 

26.08.2011, Para 4.281 Table 135 of 

Tariff Order dated 13.07.2012, Para 

4.129 Table 116 of Tariff Order dated 

31.07.2013 and Para 4.139 Table 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

3.141 and 3.181 in the Tariff Order 

dated 29.09.2015 has reopened 

the previous Orders and has 

considered: 

a) Different debt equity ratio of 

the assets inherited vide 

transfer scheme  and; 

b) For the new assets capitalised, 

considered a debt equity ratio 

which is different from 

normative 70:30 ratio. 

 

 The Petitioner requests the 

Hon’ble Commission to 

recomputed the RoE, interest 

during the year and RoCE 

based on the following 

principles: 

a) Funding of assets covered 

under transfer scheme as 

per the funding provided in 

Balance Sheet of Transfer 

Scheme, 2001. 

b) The funding of new assets 

capitalised from FY 2002-03 

onwards in the normative 

debt-equity ratio of 70:30. 

 The financial impact is already 

included in impact at Table 3B 

1 of the instant petition. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

4.39 of Tariff Order dated  

23.07.2014 continued with the same 

methodology for the assets inherited 

by Transfer Scheme as well as new 

assets capitalised upto FY 2013-14, 

as per principles laid down in the  

Tariff Order dated 23.02.2008. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

10. Legal Fees and 

Expenses for FY 2017-

18 and FY 2018-19 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 43 

of the explanatory memorandum of 

Business Plan Regulations 2017 

stated that “…legal expenses 

incurred on cases other than 

aforesaid, shall be claimed by the 

discoms in Tariff Petitions which may 

be allowed separately after prudence 

check in true-up order for respective 

year.” 

 Further, the Hon’ble Commission at 

Para 2.212 in its Tariff Order dated 

28.03.2018 and Para 3.384 of Tariff 

Order dated 31.07.2019 has stated 

that legal expenses is not 

considered while determining the 

norms  for O&M for FY 2017-18 to 

FY 2019-20. 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

3.380 of Tariff Order dated 

31.07.2019 and Para 3.226 of the 

Tariff Order dated 28.08.2020 has 

not allowed the legal expenses for 

FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 

respectively.. 

 The Petitioner requests the 

Hon’ble Commission to allow 

the legal expenses for FY 2017-

18 and FY 2018-19 amounting 

to ₹ 52.8 Cr. (including carrying 

cost). 

 The detailed computation is 

enclosed as Annexure - 3B(ii). 
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Sr. 
No. 

Issue Treatment in Original Tariff Order 
Treatment in True-up Order /Re-true-

up Order 
Financial Impact to be now 

granted along with carrying cost 

11. Erroneous 

disallowance of 

capitalisation on the 

basis of TPDDL’s data 

and consideration of 

90% capitalisation for 

FY 2018-19 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

4.90 of Tariff Order dated 

28.03.2018 has allowed 

capitalisation for FY 2018-19 as per 

Regulation 24 of Business Plan 

Regulations, 2017. 

 The Hon’ble Commission at Para 

3.226 and 3.227 of Tariff Order 

dated 28.08.2020 has provisionally 

disallowed capitalisation of ₹ 7.26 

Crore for FY 2018-19 from 

approved capitalisation in ARR 

based on TPDDL’s data relating to 

capitalisation of meter.  

 The Petitioner requests the 

Hon’ble Commission to 

consider the capitalisation 

based on the data of 

Petitioner.  
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Category-2:Impact of issues pending before Hon’ble Commission for implementation  

Issue 2.1: Write Back of Miscellaneous Provisions considered as Non-Tariff Income FY 2007-08 

to FY 2019-20 

3B.18 This issue has been allowed by the Hon’ble Commission in Order dated 13.12.2019 
passed in Review Petition No. 31 of 2018 and is yet to implemented in letter and spirit. 

3B.19 The Hon'ble Commission in Tariff Order dated 30.09.2021 has partially implemented 
the impact pertaining to Review Order dated 13.12.2019 passed in Review Petition 31 
of 2018. On the issue of Write Back Miscellaneous provisions considered as Non-Tariff 
Income upto FY 2018-19, Hon'ble Comisison in the Tariff Order dated 30.09.2021 has 
stated that the information submitted by BYPL is under scrutiny and has provisionally 
considered the write back of miscellaneous provisions pertaining to O&M Expense 
provisions relating to reversal on provisions on O&M expenses and retirement of 
assets. 

3B.20 Relevant extracts of the Tariff Order dated 30.09.2021 is reproduced here as follows:  

“3.25…. There was hardly any time left for the Commission to examine and 
verify the authenticity of the data furnished by the DISCOMs, as the 
Commission was committed to issue the Tariff Order for FY2021-22 before 
30/09/2021. 

3.26 Until the final disposal of the issue by the Commission based on the 
additional submissions made by the Petitioner, the Commission has 
provisionally considered the write back of miscellaneous provisions 
pertaining to O&M Expense provisions relating to reversal on provisions on 
O&M expenses and retirement of assets.” 

3B.21 Pursuant to the aforesaid finding, the Hon’ble Commission has sought various 
additional information which the Petitioner has submitted from time to time.  It is also 
imperative to note that this issue pertains to past period and each year delay in 
recognition and allowance of the claims violates principles of tariff determination 
under Section 61 , 62 and 64 of Electricity Act, 2003 which attractssubstantial amount 
of carrying cost to be borne by the consumer which can be avoided. The Petitioner 
vide letter dated 23.05.2022 has also submitted the above information for kind of the 
Hon’ble Commission. 

3B.22 Since all the information as and when sought by the Hon'ble Commission has been 
duly submitted for implementation of this issue, the Petitioner requests the Hon'ble 
Commission to allow the complete impact which is being claimed under this category 
along with Carrying Cost. 

3B.23 The financial impact of this issue along with carrying cost is tabulated here as follows: 
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Table 3B 5:  Impact of Write Back of Miscellaneous Provisions considered as Non-Tariff Income FY 2007-08 
to FY 2019-20 (₹ Cr.) 

Sr. 
No Particulars FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 

1 Opening Balance 0 2 4 29 36 50 60 76 

2 Additions 2 2 23 3 8 3 6 6 

3 Closing Balance 2 4 27 32 44 53 66 81 

4 Avg. Balance 1 3 15 30 40 51 63 79 

5 Carrying Cost 13.68% 13.75% 13.11% 13.38% 14.88% 15.03% 15.01% 15.13% 

6 Carrying Cost 0 0 2 4 6 8 9 12 

7 Grand Balance 2 4 29 36 50 60 76 93 
 

Sr. 
No Particulars FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21 FY 22 

1 Opening Balance 93 130 152 177 228 265 299 

2 Additions 22 3 4 24 5 0 0 

3 Closing Balance 115 133 156 202 233 265 299 

4 Avg. Balance 104 132 154 189 230 265 299 

5 Carrying Cost 14.80% 14.64% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 12.77% 12.08% 

6 Carrying Cost 15 19 22 27 32 34 36 

7 Grand Balance 130 152 177 228 265 299 335 

Issue 2.2: Disallowances of Power Purchase cost for FY 2013-14on account of MOD 

3B.24 This issue has been allowed by the Hon’ble Commission in Order dated 13.12.2019 
passed in Review Petition No. 31 of 2018 and is yet to implemented in letter and spirit. 

3B.25 As regards the disallowance of power purchase cost on account of Merit Order 
Despatch during FY 2013-14, the Hon'ble Commission has allowed only 50% of the 
impact in Tariff Order dated 28.08.2020 stating as follows: 

"e) The Commission has also sought Plant-wise, month-wise and day-wise 
violations for FY 2012-13 and for FY 2013-14 prior to implementation of DISCOM 
wise from SLDC which is still awaited. Therefore, penalty of Rs.104.23 Cr. for FY 
2013-14 has been provisionally reversedby 50%.” 

3B.26 However, the Hon’ble Commission issued Notice on 21.09.2022 regarding MOD for FY 
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 to the Petitioner which is against its own undertaking in 
aforesaid Tariff Order to allow the claim of the Petitioner. 

3B.27 In response to the Notice issued by the Hon’ble Commission, the Petitioner vide letter 
dated 11.10.2022 and 13.10.2022 has justified that- since, Discom-wise scheduling had 
started only from 21.02.2014 onwards, the data pertaining to FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-
14, if any, available from NRLDC / IEX would pertain to Delhi as a whole and would not 
be relatable to each Discom. Without prejudice, it is stated that no such data as stated 
to have been received from NRLDC and IEX, has been shared by the Hon'ble 
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Commission with the Petitioner. Therefore, the Petitioner reserves its right to respond 
to the same as and when the same is shared with the Petitioner. 

3B.28 Thus, the Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission to allow the remaining 50% 
impact of MOD for FY 2013-14 by reversing the disallowance as per undertaking given 
by this Hon'ble Commission to Hon'ble APTEL in Appeal No. 290 of 2015, as well its 
own Order dated 13.12.2019, along with applicable carrying cost as the amount has 
not been allowed by the Hon’ble Commission for no fault attributable to the 
Petitioner. 

3B.29 The financial impact of this issue along with carrying cost is tabulated as follows: 

Table 3B 6:  Impact of Disallowances of Power Purchase cost for FY 2013-14on account of MOD (₹ Cr.) 
Sr. 
N
o 

Particulars FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21 FY 22 

1 Opening 
Balance 

0 56 64 74 85 97 110 126 142 

2 Additions 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
3 Closing Balance 52 56 64 74 85 97 110 126 142 
4 Avg. Balance 26 56 64 74 85 97 110 126 142 

5 Carrying Cost 15.01
% 

15.13
% 

14.80
% 

14.64
% 

14.00
% 

14.00
% 

14.00
% 

12.77
% 

12.08
% 

6 Carrying Cost 4 8 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 
7 Grand Balance 56 64 74 85 97 110 126 142 159 

Issue 2.3: True-up of Employee expenses for FY 2007-08 to FY 2011-12 to the extent of increase 

in consumer base: 

3B.30 This issue has been allowed by the Hon’ble APTEL in Order dated 06.10.2009 and has 
attained finality vide Hon’ble SC Order dated 01.12.2021 (as the APTEL Order was not 
challenged by the Hon’ble Commission on this issue) and is yet to implemented in 
letter and spirit. 

3B.31 The Hon’bleAPTEL in Judgment dated 06.10.2009 (Appeal No. 36 of 2008) has held that 
the Hon’bleCommission should true up employee expense to the extent of increase 
caused by increase in consumer base. The relevant extracts are reproduced here as 
follows: 

“74) Having gone through the impugned order we do find that the Commission 

has not considered the issue of possible increase in the number of employees 

consequent on increase in the consumer base.... 

75) … We thus conclude the issue of employees’ expenses by saying that the: The 

Commission shall allow the expenses incurred towards the retirement benefit of 

SVRS optees pending decision of the Actuarial Arbitration Tribunal and shall true 
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up the employee expenses to the extent of increase caused by increase in the 

consumer base…… “ 

3B.32 The above Judgment has attained finality as the Hon’ble Supreme Court vide its Order 
dated 01.12.2021 has inter-alia dismissed the Civil Appeals with a direction to 
implement the above mentioned APTEL Judgment dated 06.10.2009 within a period 3 
months.  

3B.33 In the Petitioner’s licensed area of supply, consumer base has increased by 59 % in FY 
12 as compared to FY 2006-07 (FY 07: 10.9 Lakhs, FY 12; 17.33 Lakhs) and units billed 
have grown by 51 % in FY 2011-12 as compared to FY 2006-07 (Units billed 2007: 5872 
MU, 2012: 8844 MU). As per the Hon’ble APTEL order, the Hon’ble Commission is 
required to factor in the increase in employee cost required due to increase in 
consumer base. 

3B.34 Further, the Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order dated 31.07.2013 stated as under: 

“3.112 As regard true up of the employees expenses to the extent of increased 

cost byincrease in consumer base and salary hike comparable to sixth pay 

Commission’srecommendations for employees other than erstwhile DVB 

employees, theCommission has initiated a benchmarking exercise for employee 

expenses takinginto account the increased consumer base as well as increase in 

sales. This wouldalso take into account the salary hike of employees other than 

the erstwhile DVBemployees. The impact will be given once the benchmarking 

exercise is completed.” 

3B.35 The aforesaid benchmarking exercise has not found place in any of the Tariff Orders 
issued after 31.07.2013. 

3B.36 It is imperative to note that the increase in employee cost has been sought on 
normative basis based on the actual increase in consumer base and not based on 
actual increase in number of employees, as also upheld by Hon’ble APTEL in the 
aforesaid judgment. 

3B.37 In view of above submissions, the impact on account of increase in employee expenses 
due to increase in number of consumer is tabulated here as follows: 

Table 3B 7: Computation of increase in employee expenses based on number of consumers 
Sr. 
No  Particulars  UoM FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 

1 Employee Expenses 
in the base year  ₹Cr. 181            

2 
No. of Consumers 
served during base 
year  

Nos. 1090691            
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3 
Employee Expenses 
per consumer in the 
base year  

₹/ 
No. 1659         

   
4 Escalation Factor  %   4.66% 4.66% 4.66% 4.66% 4.66% 

5 

Employee expenses 
per consumer after 
applying escalation 
factor  

₹/ 
No.   1736 1817 1902 1990 2083 

6 

Actual number of 
consumers served 
during first Control 
Period  

Nos   1171772 1394040 1527743 1651241 1733007 

7 
Increase in number 
of consumers served 
y-o-y basis  

Nos.   81081 222268 133703 123498 81766 

8 

Increase in 
employee Expenses 
based on number of 
consumers  

₹Cr.   14 40 25 25 17 

3B.38 The financial impact of this issue along with carrying cost is tabulated below: 

Table 3B 8:  Impact along with carrying cost (₹ Cr.) 
Sr. 
No Particulars FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 

1 Opening Balance 0 15 60 95 134 173 198 228 

2 Additions 14 40 25 25 17 0 0 0 

3 Closing Balance 14 55 86 120 151 173 198 228 

4 Avg. Balance 7 35 73 108 143 173 198 228 

5 Carrying Cost 13.68% 13.75% 13.11% 13.38% 14.88% 15.03% 15.01% 15.13% 

6 Carrying Cost 1 5 10 14 21 26 30 35 

7 Grand Balance 15 60 95 134 173 198 228 263 
 

Sr. 
No Particulars FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21 FY 22 

1 Opening Balance 263 302 346 394 449 512 578 

2 Additions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3 Closing Balance 263 302 346 394 449 512 578 

4 Avg. Balance 263 302 346 394 449 512 578 

5 Carrying Cost 14.80% 14.64% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 12.77% 12.08% 

6 Carrying Cost 39 44 48 55 63 65 70 

7 Grand Balance 302 346 394 449 512 578 647 

Issue 2.4: R&M and A&G expenses for FY 2004-05 

3B.39 This issue has been allowed by the Hon’ble APTEL in Order dated 06.10.2009 and has 
attained finality vide Hon’ble SC Order dated 01.12.2021 (as the APTEL Order was not 
challenged by the Hon’ble Commission on this issue) and is yet to implemented in 
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letter and spirit. 

3B.40 The Hon’ble APTEL in Judgment dated 06.10.2009 (Appeal No. 36 of 2008) has held 
that the Hon’ble Commission should true up R&M and A&G expensesfor FY 2004-05 to 
FY 2006-07 on the basis of the audited accounts. The relevant extracts are reproduced 
here as follows: 

“4.1Disallowance of R&M expenses: 

14) R&M expenses disallowed for the FY 2004-05, 05-06 and 06-07 has been 
to the tune of Rs.13.01 Crores, Rs.1.85 Crores and Rs.18.51 Crores 
respectively….. 

91)…We are of the opinion that R&M expenses properly incurred should be 
approved and in case there is any gap between the demand made by the 
appellant and the amount sanctioned by the Commission, the Commission 
should enter into the exercise of a prudent check and grant the approval to 
such expenses. The appellant would be bound to produce whatever expenses 
or material that may be required for permitting the Commission to carry out 
a prudent check…” 

Regarding Administrative and General Expenses (A&G): 

10) The appellant claims to have incurred expenditure of Rs.37.37 Crores 
towards A&G expenses in the FY 2004-05. The Commissionhas allowed 
Rs.26.98 Crores. It is alleged that the Commission has done a second truing 
up of A&G expenses for the FY 2004-05 in its tariff order for the FY 2006-07 
which is not permissible…. 

97)….It appears that the Commission is yet to true up the accounts for the 
year 2004-05 on the basis of the audited accounts and whenever such truing 
up is done the appellant’s grievance of denial of administrative and general 
expenses of 2004-05 should disappear..” 

3B.41 It is pertinent ot mention here that the Hon’ble Commission has already implemented 
the APTEL judgement on this issue for two financial years, i.e., FY 2005 and FY 2006-07. 
However, the Hon’ble Commission has omitted to implement the same in respect of FY 
2004-05.  

3B.42 The financial impact of this issue along with carrying cost is tabulated below: 

Table 3B 9:  Impact of R&M and A&G expenses for FY 2004-05 along with carrying cost (₹ Cr.) 
Sr. 
No Particulars FY 05 FY 06 FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 

1 Opening Balance 0 34 37 40 46 52 59 67 

2 Additions 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

661



BSES RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

 

   

 
 

209 True Up of Past Period upto FY 2019-20 

 

Sr. 
No Particulars FY 05 FY 06 FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 

3 Closing Balance 33 34 37 40 46 52 59 67 

4 Avg. Balance 16 34 37 40 46 52 59 67 

5 Carrying Cost 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 13.68% 13.75% 13.11% 13.38% 14.88% 

6 Carrying Cost 1 3 3 6 6 7 8 10 

7 Grand Balance 34 37 40 46 52 59 67 77 
 

Sr. 
No Particulars FY 13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21 FY 22 

1 Opening 
Balance 

77 89 102 117 135 154 176 200 229 258 

2 Additions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3 Closing 
Balance 

77 89 102 117 135 154 176 200 229 258 

4 Avg. Balance 77 89 102 117 135 154 176 200 229 258 

5 Carrying 
Cost 

15.03
% 

15.01
% 

15.13
% 

14.80
% 

14.64
% 

14.00
% 

14.00
% 

14.00
% 

12.77
% 

12.08
% 

6 Carrying 
Cost 

12 13 15 17 20 22 25 28 29 31 

7 Grand 
Balance 

89 102 117 135 154 176 200 229 258 289 

Issue 2.5: Force-scheduling impacting UI Charges subject to certification by SLDC for FY 2017-18, 

FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 

3B.43 The Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order dated 30.09.2021 has not considered the 
aforesaid issue and stated as under: 

“3.30 Pending submission of the certificate from SLDC, the Commission vide it’s 
email dtd. 9/09/2021 directed SLDC to submit the same. However, the information 
has yet not been received from SLDC, accordingly, the Commission has not 
considered the claim of the Petitioner in the current Tariff Order.” 

3B.44 As Delhi SLDC, in its letter dated 09.11.2020, has already submitted that the 
certification of force scheduling instances for FY 2017-18 and stated that scheduling of 
ISTS stations are done by NRLDC and it is beyond its control.  

3B.45 Further, Delhi SLDC vide its letter dated 07.07.2021 also submitted the certification of 
force scheduling instances for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 and reiterated its stand on 
scheduling ISTS and Delhi stations.  

3B.46 Additionally, in Petition 11 of 2020, Delhi SLDC in its reply dated 13.07.2021 further 
submitted that while preparing a schedule for Delhi as a whole, Delhi SLDC considers 
the following: 

 Scheduling from GT and Pragatiis done as per grid security and transmission 
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constraints 

 Scheduling from Pragati-III is done as per Hon’ble Supreme Court Order dated 
05.02.2018. 

 Scheduling from ISGS is done as per NRLDC.etc.  

3B.47 Pending of the information of charges from Delhi SLDC is not only delaying allowance 
of legitimate cost to the petitioner, but also burdening the consumers with excess 
carrying cost.  

3B.48 Thus, the Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission to allow the impact i.e.₹1.12 Cr. 
for FY 2017-18, ₹16.79 Cr. for FY 2018-19 and ₹17.55 Cr. for FY 2019-20 which is being 
claimed under this issue. 

3B.49 The financial impact of this issue along with carrying cost is tabulated below: 

Table 3B 10:  Impact of force scheduling impacting UI charges for FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 
along with carrying cost (₹ Cr.) 

 
Sr. No Particulars FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21 FY 22 

1 Opening Balance 0 1 19 41 46 
2 Additions 1 17 18 0 0 
3 Closing Balance 1 18 37 41 46 
4 Avg. Balance 1 10 28 41 46 
5 Carrying Cost 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 12.77% 12.08% 
6 Carrying Cost 0 1 4 5 6 
7 Grand Balance 1 19 41 46 52 

Issue 2.6: Loss on Sale due to Retirement of Assets for period upto FY 2019-20 

3B.50 This issue has been allowed by the Hon’ble Commission in Order dated 28.05.2018 
passed in Petition No. 46 of 2012 and is yet to implemented in letter and spirit. 

3B.51 The Petitioner in 2013 had filed a Petition (No. 46 of 2012) with the prayer to treat the 
loss on retirement of assets as per the Petitioners books of accounts and allow the 
same as a pass-through in the ARR of the Petitioner along with applicable carrying cost. 

3B.52 Pending adjudication of the Petition, the Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order dated 
September 29, 2015, instead of allowing the loss incurred on retirement of assets, 
decided to reduce all capex associated costs on account of retirement of assets (which 
was neither subject matter of the Petition nor the methodology for loss on retirement 
of assets as per the Tariff Order dated July 7, 2005) based on the methodology 
specified in letter dated November 26, 2014. 

3B.53 The Hon’ble Commission disposed of the Petition vide Order dated 28.05.2018 and 
stated as under:  
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“3. The counsel for the petitioners submitted that the written submissions 
have been filed, wherein it is stated that as per the terms of law settled by 
the Supreme Court and the APTEL, Regulations framed under the Electricity 
Act cannot be given retrospective application, however, in order to put 
quietus to the discussion, the petitioner is willing to have the aforesaid 
claim considered on the principles contained in Regulation 45 of the DERC 
(Terms and Conditions for Determination of tariff) Regulations, 2017, 
without prejudice to the general principle and retrospective operation and 
only as a special case.  

4. In view of the submissions made by the petitioners the petitions are 
disposed of with the direction to the petitioners to file their claim regarding 
retirement of assets along with the relevant data to the Engineering 
division within four weeks, which shall be processed as per the 
methodology provided in the DERC (Terms and Conditions of Determination 
of Tariff) Regulations, 2017.” 

3B.54 In view of the above direction of the Hon’ble Commission, the Petitioner vide its letter 
dated 24.08.2018 submitted the requisite information and its claim for kind 
consideration of the Hon’ble Commission. Further, as per Regulation 45, 46 and 47 of 
the Tariff Regulations, 2017, the Petitioner can claim the loss on sale of retired assets. 
The relevant extracts is reproduced below:  

“45. Loss or Gain due to de-capitalisation of asset based on the directions of the 
Commission due to technological obsolescence, wear & tear etc. or due to 
change in law or force majeure, which cannot be re-used, shall be adjusted in 
the ARR of the Utility in the relevant year. 

46. Loss or Gain due to de-capitalisation of asset proposed by the Utility itself 
for the reasons not covered under Regulation 45 of these Regulations shall be to 
the account of the Utility. 

47. Loss or Gain due to de-capitalisation of asset after the completion of useful 
life of asset shall be to the account of the Utility.” 

3B.55 The financial impact of this issue along with carrying cost is tabulated as under: 

Table 3B 11: Impact on loss on sale of retired assets along with carrying cost (₹ Cr.) 
Sr. 
No Particulars FY 05 FY 06 FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 

1 
Opening 
Balance 

0 -1 7 10 15 22 26 33 66 

2 Additions -1 7 2 3 6 1 4 26 3 

3 
Closing 
Balance 

-1 7 9 13 20 23 30 59 69 
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Sr. 
No Particulars FY 05 FY 06 FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12 FY 13 

4 
Avg. 
Balance 

0 3 8 11 17 23 28 46 67 

5 
Carrying 
Cost 

9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 13.68% 13.75% 13.11% 13.38% 14.88% 15.03% 

6 
Carrying 
Cost 

0 0 1 2 2 3 4 7 10 

7 
Grand 
Balance 

-1 7 10 15 22 26 33 66 79 

 
Sr. 
N
o 

Particular
s FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20 FY 21 FY 22 

1 
Opening 
Balance 

79 95 118 150 188 233 289 352 397 

2 Additions 4 8 14 14 18 22 21     

3 
Closing 
Balance 

83 103 132 165 206 255 310 352 397 

4 
Avg. 
Balance 

81 99 125 158 197 244 299 352 397 

5 
Carrying 
Cost 

15.01% 15.13% 14.80% 14.64% 14.00
% 

14.00
% 

14.00
% 12.77% 12.08% 

6 
Carrying 
Cost 

12 15 18 23 28 34 42 45 48 

7 
Grand 
Balance 

95 118 150 188 233 289 352 397 445 

3B.56 The Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission to allow the aforesaid impact in the 
ensuing Tariff Order. 

3B.57 The consolidated impact of all issues in Category 2 “Impact of issues pending before 
Hon’ble Commission for implementation” alongwith carrying cost is tabulated here as 
follows: 

Table 3B 12: Impact of issues pending before Hon’ble Commission for implementation (₹ Cr.) 
Sr. 
No. Particulars Principle Interest Total 

1 Write Back of Miscellaneous Provisions considered as Non-
Tariff Income FY 2007-08 to FY 2019-20 108 227 335 

2 Disallowances of PP cost on MOD basis for FY14 52 107 159 

3 Increase in employee expenses corresponding to increase 
in consumer base 122 526 647 

4 R&M and A&G expenses for FY 2004-05 33 256 289 

5 
Force-scheduling impacting UI Charges subject to 
certification by SLDC for FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19 and FY 
2019-20 

35 16 52 
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Sr. 
No. Particulars Principle Interest Total 

6 Loss due to Retirement of Assets for FY 2004-05 to FY 
2019-20 151 294 445 

 Total 501 1425 1926 

3B.58 It is imperative to note that the above issues pertain to past period and each year 
delay in recognition and allowance of the claims violates principles of tariff 
determination under Section 61 , 62 and 64 of Electricity Act, 2003 which attracts 
substantial amount of carrying cost to be borne by the consumer which can be avoided 
if the claims are allowed to the Petitoner in a timely manner. 

Category-3: Impact of Appeals pending adjudication before APTEL 

3B.59 The Petitioner has preferred appeals against respective Tariff Orders issued by the 
Hon’ble Commission which are pending adjudication before Hon’ble APTEL. The details 
of the Appeals are tabulated below: 

Table 3B 13: Appeals pending before the Hon’ble APTEL 

S. No Years in subject Date of Tariff Order Appeal Number 

1 
Truing-up of FY 12 and ARR 
and Tariff of FY 14 

31.07.2013 266 of 2013 

2 
 Truing-up of FY 13 and ARR 
and Tariff of FY 15 

23.07.2014 235 of 2014 

3 
 Truing-up of FY 14 and ARR 
and Tariff of FY 16 

29.09.2015 297 of 2015 

4 
 Truing-up of FY 15 and FY 
16 and ARR and Tariff of FY 
18 

31.08.2017 69 & 72 of 2018 

5 
 Truing-up of FY 17 and ARR 
and Tariff of FY 19 

28.03.2018 193 of 2018 

6 
 Truing-up of FY 18 and ARR 
and Tariff of FY 20 

31.07.2019 376 of 2019 

7 
 Truing-up of FY 19 and ARR 
and Tariff of FY 21 

28.08.2020 246 of 2021 

8 
 Truing-up of FY 20 and ARR 
and Tariff of FY 22 

30.09.2021 DFR No. 123 of 2022 

3B.60 The financial impact of issues pending for adjudication in the aforesaid appeals 
including carrying cost upto FY 2021-22 is tabulated below: 

Table 3B 14: Impact of issues pending adjudication before the Hon’ble APTEL (₹Cr.) 

S.No. Particulars Principal Carrying 
Cost Total 

A Power Purchase    
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S.No. Particulars Principal Carrying 
Cost Total 

1 Penalty on account of RPO Compliance from FY 
2012-13 to FY 2019-20 70 60 130 

2 Consideration of Normative rebate in true up 667 910 1578 

3 Carrying Cost of Power Purchase Cost of Anta, 
Auraiya And Dadri Gas Based Stations 168 108 276 

4 
Disallowance of Power Purchase Cost during 
Period of Regulations for FY 2011-12 to FY 
2018-19 

256 535 790 

5 
Disallowance of Power Purchase Cost from FY 
2014-15 to FY 2015-16 on account of 
Overlapping in Banking Transactions 

13 22 35 

6 Disallowance of Incentive on Sale of Surplus 
Power w.e.f FY 2017-18 261 123 385 

7 

Disallowance of Power Purchase Cost on 
account of excessive trading at UI above 
contingency limit (3%) for FY 2015-16 and FY 
2016-17 

7 8 15 

8 
Discallowance of additional UI and Sustained 
Deviation Charges for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-
20 

66 58 125 

9 Disallowance of Related Party Trading Margin 
for FY 2011-12 to Fy 2013-14 6 15 21 

10 Disallowance of Cost Towards Banking 
Transactions for FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 39 14 53 

11 Inadvertent computational error in considering 
Power Purchase cost for FY 2019-20  18 6 24 

B CAPEX    

12 
Computational error in allowing impact of 
capitalisation for FY 2017-18 (Depreciation and 
RoCE) 

5 3 8 

13 
Disallowance of Provisions on account of 7th 
Pay Commission in Capitalization for FY 2017-
18 to FY 2019-20 

Financial iImpact of thses issue has been 
taken into account while claiming True-up 

of Depreciation and RoCE 

14 Computation of Working Capital for the 
Previous Period 

15 Incorrect Truing Up of Working Capital Interest 
Rates for FY 17-18 till FY 2019-20 

16 Advance Against Depreciation  

17 
Incorrect Consideration of Consumer 
Contribution amount Capatalized for 
Computation of Regulated Rate Base (RRB) 

C O&M    
18 Ombudsman Fees till FY 2019-20 0.1 0.2 0.3 

19 Disallowance of expenses pertaining to 
monthly billing 2 6 8 

20 Benchmarking of O&M expenses 169 311 479 
D Non-Tariff Income    
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S.No. Particulars Principal Carrying 
Cost Total 

21 Consideration of revenue from sale of scrap as 
NTI 113 267 380 

22 Old methodology for computation of financing 
cost of LPSC continued post FY 2012-13 69 77 146 

23 
Income from Street Light Maintenance 
Business to be Considered as Other Business 
Income 

276 782 1058 

24 Consideration of collection charges on 
Electricity Duty in NTI 109 198 307 

25 Inter-Company Loan 24 14 39 
26 Pole Rental Income 5 2 7 
27 Connection/ Reconnection Charges 0 2 2 
28 Consultancy income 3 7 10 
E Revenue    

29 Non-Consideration of Actual Units Reversed on 
Account of Own Consumption 114 218 332 

30 Bad debts not written off while computing 
collection efficiency 77 176 254 

31 Disallowance on Account of Monthly Billing 
Rebate 78 129 207 

32 Incorrect Computation of Incentive on account 
of Over-Achievement of T&D Loss Targets. 54 29 83 

33 Erroneous consideration of DIAL own 
generation in the application's Energy Input 5 3 8 

34 
Non-approval of capex schemes and penalizing 
Appellant for non achievement of AT&C loss 
targets during FY 11 

90 328 418 

F Others    
35 Non-consideration of Bank Charges - 1st MYT 

Period 47 171 218 

36 Interest on funding of carrying cost                              0 343 343 
37 Approach for Truing-up of FY 2016-17 102 103 206 

38 Non consideration of routing of depreciation 
to equity Please refer note in Category B above 

39 Penalty on account of Cash collection above 
Rs. 4000 for payment of electricity bills 14 28 42 

40 Impact on account of True-up in terms of 
Regulation 12.1 of the MYT Regulation 2007  139 705 843 

41 Incorrect truing up of Carrying Cost Rates for 
FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20.  

Considered while claiming impact on 
respective issues 

42 Treatment of Income-Tax Contrary to 
Regulations 559 1194 1753 

43 Deficit on account of PT surcharge adjusted in 
RA instead of surcharge Cashflow Issue 

44 Penalty due to non-implementation of GIS 
mapping 5 10 15 

  Total Impact 3630 6966 10596 
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3B.61 The Petitioner has elaborated all the above issues in detail in corresponding Appeals 
and thus is not reproducing the contentions/ arguments for the sake of brevity and 
prolixity.  

3B.62 The Petitioner, therefore requests the Hon’ble Commission to allow the impact of 
directions/ findings/ observations of Hon’ble APTEL in case Judgment is pronounced in 
case of any of the appeals during the course of tariff determination exercise in subject.  

3B.63 The Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission to allow the impact of unrecognised 
Regulatory Assets (Category – 1 to 3) along with carrying cost. 

3B.64 As per National Tariff Policy, uncontrollable cost should be recovered speedily to 
ensure that future consumers are not burdened with past cost. Further, the recovery 
of outstanding Regulatory Assets along with carrying cost of Regulatory Assets should 
be time bound manner. 

3B.65 Ministry of Power, GOI while recognising Distribution Sector as the crucial element of 
the entire electricity value chain, has been time and again emphasising on recovery of 
RA in a time bound manner and has been issuing suitable directions to the SERCs 
(including DERC) in this regard. The National Tariff Policies also mandate for recovery 
of RA in a time bound manner i.e. within a period not exceeding 3 years (NTP 2006) 
and 7 years (NTP 2016).  This has also been upheld by the Hon’ble APTEL in its 
Judgment in OP 1 of 2011 dated 11.11.2011.  

3B.66 Further, taking cognizance of the above, Ministry of Power, GOI has recently issued 
two communications dated 09.11.2022 and 11.11.2022 to all SERCs directing them to 
comply with the provisions of the Electricity Act and Tariff Policy, and directions of 
APTEL and principles laid down by the Hon’ble Supreme Court in its various Judgments 
including dated 01.12.2021 and 18.10.2022. 

3B.67 In view of the above, we request the Hon’ble Commission to recognise the Regulatory 
Assets alongwith carrying cost as per the directions of the Hon’ble Supreme Court and 
Hon’ble APTEL and provide a suitable amortisation plan for recovery of the same in a 
time bound manner. 

3B.68 The Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission to allow the total unrecognised 
Regulatory Assets as per the claims submitted in Category - 1 to 3 above along with 
carrying cost as summarized below: 

Table 3B 15: Total unrecognised Regulatory Assets including carrying cost upto FY 2021-22(₹ Crore) 
S. 

No. Particulars Principle Carrying 
Cost Total 

1 Implementation of Hon’ble Supreme Court (SC) judgments    

1A Impact of APTEL Judgements which have attained finality 
vide Hon’ble SC Order dated 01.12.2021    

i Impact of issues decided in Civil Appeal No. 884-980 of 2010 1943 6454 8398 
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S. 
No. Particulars Principle Carrying 

Cost Total 

ii Impact of issues decided in Civil Appeal No. 9003-9004 of 
2011 3150 1471 4621 

iii Impact of Principles laid down in the judgment in Civil Appeal 
No. 1854-1855 of 2013 1084 2386 3471 

  Total (1A) 1943 6454 8398 

1B Impact of Hon’ble Supreme Court Judgment and Order dated 
18.10.2022    

i Impact of issues decided in Civil Appeal 4323-4324 of 2015 400 1144 1545 

ii Impact of the Principles decided in the Judgment on other 
issues 909 716 1624 

   Total (1B) 1309 1860 3169 

2 Impact of issues pending before Hon’ble Commission 
for Implementation 

501 1425 1926 

3  Impact of issues challenged in Appeal and pending 
adjudication before the Hon’ble APTEL 

3630 6966 10596 

  Total (1A+1B+2+3) 11617 20563 32180 
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Annexure – 5.1 

EV Tariff approved by various SERCs 

Name of Utility 
State/UT 

 

HT Category LT Category 

Demand 
Charge 

Energy 
Charge 

Demand 
Charge 

Energy 
Charge 

Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Company Limited 
(APCPDCL) 

Andhra 
Pradesh  

₹6.03 /kWh 
 

₹6.03 /kWh 
Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh 
Limited (APSPDCL)                              
Eastern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh 
Limited (APEPDCL) 

Assam Power Distribution Company Limited (APDCL) Assam 
₹180/ 

KVA/month 
₹7.40 /kWh 

₹150/kW/m
onth 

₹5.90 / kWh 

North Bihar Power Distribution Company Ltd (NBPDCL) 
Bihar 

 
₹8.00 / kvah 

 
₹8.87 / kvah 

South Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited (SBPDCL) 

Chhattisgarh State Power Distribution Company  Limited 
(CSPDCL) 

Chhattisgarh 
 

₹5.00 / kWh 
 

₹5.00 / kWh 

Bhilai Steel Plant Town Electrical Engineering Department  ₹5.00 / kWh  ₹5.00 / kWh 

Jindal Steel and Power Limited (JSPL)  ₹4.00 / kWh  ₹3.50 / kWh 

Tata Power Delhi Distribution Limited (TPDDL) 

Delhi 
 

₹4.00 / kWh 
 

₹4.50 /kWh 
BSES Yamuna Power Limited (BYPL) 

BSES Rajdhani Power Limited  (BRPL) 

New Delhi Municipal Council (NDMC) 

Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Limited (UGVCL) 

Gujarat 

₹25 per 
KVA/month 

₹4.00 / kWh 
₹25 per 
month 

₹4.10 / kWh 

Madhya Gujarat Vij Company Limited (MGVCL) 

Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Limited (PGVGL) 

Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Limited (DGVCL) 

Deendayal Port Authority (DPA) 

Torrent Power Limited Distribution – Surat 

Torrent Power Limited Distribution – Ahmedabad 
₹25 per 

kW/month 
₹4.10 / kWh 

₹25 per 
month 

₹4.20 / kWh 
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Name of Utility 
State/UT 

 

HT Category LT Category 

Demand 
Charge 

Energy 
Charge 

Demand 
Charge 

Energy 
Charge 

Torrent Power Limited Distribution – Dahej 
₹25 per 

KVA/month 
₹3.40 / kWh 

₹25 per 
month 

₹3.45 / kWh 

Dakshin Haryana BijliVitran Nigam Limited (DHBVNL) 
Haryana 

 
₹6.42 /kWh 

 
₹6.41 / kWh 

Uttar Haryana BijliVitran Nigam Limited (UHBVNL) 

Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) 
Himachal 
Pradesh  

₹5.82 / kWh 
 

₹5.82 / kWh 

Kashmir Power Distribution Corporation Limited (KPDCL) 

J&K 

11KV:- 
₹175 / 

KVA/month 
33 KV:- 
₹150 / 

KVA/month 

11KV:- ₹5.00/ 
kvah 

33 KV:- ₹4.90 
/ kvah 

₹100 / 
KVA/month 

₹5.10 / kvah 
Jammu Power Distribution Corporation Limited  (JPDCL) 

Jharkhand BijliVitran Nigam Limited (JBVNL) 

Jharkhand 

₹400/ 
KVA/month 

₹6.65 / kvah 

Urban - 
₹150 

/kW/month 
Rural - 
₹100 

/kW/month 

Urban - ₹ 
6.15 / kWh 

Rural -₹5.80 / 
kWh 

DVC – Jharkhand 
₹400/ 

KVA/month 
₹3.95 / kvah 

₹150 
/kW/month 

₹4.20/ kWh 

SAIL-BSL 
₹300/ 

KVA/month 
₹5.10/ kvah 

₹125 
/kW/month 

₹5.70/ kWh 

Tata Steel Limited (TSL) 
₹360/ 

KVA/month 
₹6.20/ kvah 

₹105 
/kW/month 

₹5.55/ kWh 

Tata Steel Utilities and Infrastructure Services Limited 
₹350/ 

KVA/month 
₹5.60 / kvah 

Urban - 
₹200/kW/m

onth 
Rural - 
₹100 

/kW/month 

Urban - ₹ 
5.60 / kWh 

Rural -₹4.0 / 
kWh 

Bangalore Electricity Supply Company Limited Karnataka 
₹200/KVA/

month 
₹4.50 / kWh 

₹70 
/kW/month 

₹4.50 / kWh 
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Mangalore Electricity Supply Company Limited (MESCOM) 

Chamundeshwari Electricity Supply Corporation Limited 
(CHESCOM) 

Gulbarga Electricity Supply Company Limited (GESCOM) 

Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited (HESCOM) 

Kerala State Electricity Board Limited (KSEBL) Kerala 
₹270/ 

KVA/month 
₹6.00 /kWh 

₹90/kW/mo
nth 

₹5.50 / kWh 

Madhya Pradesh PoorvKshetraVidyutVitaran  Company 
Limited (MPPoKVVCL) 

Madhya 
Pradesh  

₹6.96 / kWh 
 

₹6.96 / kWh 
Madhya Pradesh Paschim KshetraVidyutVitaran Company 
Limited (MPPaKVVCL) 
Madhya Pradesh Madhya KshetraVidyutVitaran   Company 
Limited (MPMKVVCL) 
Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited 
(MSEDCL) 

Maharashtra 
₹75 

/kVA/month 
₹7.50 /kvah 

₹75 
/kVA/mont

h 
₹7.25 / kvah 

Adani Electricity Mumbai Limited (AEML) 

Tata Power Limited - Mumbai (TPML) 

Brihanmumbai Electric Supply and Transport Undertaking 
(BEST) 
Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited 
(MSPDCL) 

Manipur 
₹105/ kVA 

/month 
₹8.9 /kWh 

₹85.00 
/kW/month 

₹7.65 / kWh 

Meghalaya Power Distribution Corporation Limited (MePDCL) Meghalaya 
₹300/KVA/

month 
₹7.40 / kvah 

₹140/kW/m
onth 

₹7.8 / kvah 

TP Western Odisha Distribution Limited  (TPWODL) 

Odisha 
 

₹5.50 / kWh 
 

₹5.50 / kWh 
TP Southern Odisha Distribution Limited  (TPSODL) 

TP Northern Odisha Distribution Limited  (TPNODL) 

TP Central Odisha Distribution Limited (TPCODL) 

Punjab State Power Corporation Limited (PSPCL) Punjab 
 

₹6.00/kvah 
 

₹6.28/kvah 

Jaipur VidyutVitran Nigam Limited (JVVNL) 

Rajasthan 
₹135/kVA/

month 
₹6.00/ kWh 

₹ 40/ HP/ 
month 

₹6.00/ kWh Ajmer VidyutVitran Nigam Limited (AVVNL) 

Jodhpur VidyutVitran Nigam Limited (JdVVNL) 
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 Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Limited 
(TANGEDCO) 

Tamil Nadu 
₹138/kVA/

month 
₹7.50 / kWh 

₹80/kW/Mo
nth 

₹7.50 / kWh 

Southern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited 
(TSSPDCL) 

Telangana 
₹100/KVA/

month 
₹6.00 / kWh 

₹50/ 
kW/month 

₹6.00 / kWh 
Northern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited 
(TSNPDCL) 

Tripura State Electricity Corporation Limited (TSECL) Tripura 
₹45/KW/Mo

nth 
₹6.90 /kWh 

₹45/KW/M
onth 

₹6.90 /kWh 

PaschimanchalVidyutVitran Nigam Limited (PVVNL) 

Uttar Pradesh 
 

₹7.30 /kWh 
 

₹7.70 / kWh 

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited  Uttar Pradesh 
(KESCO) 

DakshinanchalVidyutVitran Nigam Limited (DVVNL) 

PurvanchalVidyutVitran Nigam Limited (PuVVNL) 

Madhyanchal VidyutVitran Nigam Limited (MVVNL) 

Noida Power Company Limited (NPCL) 

Uttarakhand Power Corporation Limited (UPCL) Uttarakhand 
 

₹6.25/ kWh 
 

₹6.25/ kWh 

CESC Limited (CESC) 

West Bengal  
₹6.00 / kWh 

 
₹6.00 / kWh West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited 

(WBSEDCL) 

IPCL –West Bengal  ₹5.30 / kWh  ₹5.30 / kWh 

Chandigarh PD Chandigarh 
 

₹3.60 / kWh 
 

₹3.80 / kWh 

Goa PD Goa 
 

₹4.50 / kvah 
 

₹4.70 / kvah 

Sikkim PD Sikkim 
₹150 

/kVA/month 
₹5.50 / kWh 

₹150 
/kVA/mont

h 
₹5.50 / kWh 

Nagaland PD Nagaland 
 

₹9.00/ kWh 
 

₹9.00/ kWh 

Mizoram PD Mizoram 
₹75/kVA/m

onth 
₹8.65/kVAh 

₹75/kW/mo
nth 

₹8.20/kWh 

Arunachal PD 
Arunachal 
Pradesh  

11 KV - ₹4.20 
/ kWh 

33 kV - ₹4 / 
kWh 

 
₹5 / kWh 
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Puducherry PD Puducherry 
 

₹5.33/ kvah 
 

₹5.33/ kvah 

Lakshadweep ED Lakshadweep 
 

₹7.80 / kWh 
 

₹7.80 / kWh 

Andaman and Nicobar PD 
Andaman and 

Nicobar  
₹10.00 / kWh 

 
₹10.00 / kWh 

Ladakh PD Ladakh 

11KV:- 
₹175 / 

KVA/month 
33 KV:- 
₹150 / 

KVA/month 

11KV:- ₹5.10 
/kvah 

33 KV:- ₹4.90 
/kvah 

₹100 / 
KVA/month 

₹5.10 / kvah 
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